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Life Insurance
Annexure A
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Good corporate governance has always been at the core of the Company’s philosophy. Our
corporate governance is a reflection of our value system encompassing our culture, policies and
relationship with our stakeholders The Company is committed to the best practices in the area of
Corporate Governance, in letter and in spirit. The imperative need to have good governance
surfaced to demarcate the division between its ownership and its management. Concept of
corporate governance rests on the fulcrum of transparency behind all decisions taken,
accountability for the said decisions and safeguarding the interests of stakeholders

We remain committed to the best corporate governance practices aimed at ensuring transparency
and accountability in relation to all our stakeholders.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ensures that strategies and policies are implemented in a manner that
would sustain growth and protect the interests of all the stakeholders of the Company and
policyholders in particular. The Board of Directors comprises of persons of eminence having
expertise in their respective areas. As on 31% March 2022, the Board comprised of eleven
directors with an Executive Director and ten Non-Executive Directors of which three are
Independent Directors. The mix of Independent and Non-Executive Directors enhances the quality
of business judgement.

BOARD PROCEDURE

The Board meetings are scheduled well in advance before the beginning of each calendar year.
The Company holds at least four meetings of the board every year and not more than 4 months
intervene between two consecutive meetings. Further Additional meetings are also convened from
time to time as and when required. The management operates within the defined terms of
reference and delegation of authority matrix.

There is a transparent flow of information to the Board from the senior management through well
documented agenda notes. Independent Directors of the Company are provided training on the
key aspects of the life insurance business after their appointment. Detailed presentations are
made at the meeting of the Board of Directors on the business plans and actual business
performance is reviewed by the Board on a quarterly basis. Transactions exceeding prescribed
limit as defined in Board’s Terms of Reference are reported to the Board periodically and
transactions exceeding the delegated limit is placed before the Board for its prior approval. Related
party transactions, in which any director or joint venture partner is interested, is placed before the
Board for approval. Deliberations of the meetings of the Committees are submitted to the Board on
quarterly basis.

During the financial year 2021-22, six meetings of the Board were held on 1* April 2021, 21* May
2021, 08" June 2021, 12" August 2021, 07" December 2021 and 16" March 2022.

The composition of the Board of Directors, number of directorships held by them in other
Companies and the attendance of the Board Members are given in the table below:
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Member Nature of Educational Number of Number of
Directorship Qualifications and Field Directorships | Meetings
of Specialization held in other | Attended*
Companies
Dr Anand Non-Executive | M.Sc. in Chemistry and 19 3
Chand Burman Director Doctorate in
Pharmaceutical Chemistry
from the University of
Kansas
Field of Specialization:
Pharmaceutical Sciences
Mr Amit Malik Chief Executive | Post Graduate - 6
Officer and
Managing
Director (CEO
& MD)
Mr Bobby Parikh | Non-Executive | B.Com from Mumbai 7 6
Independent University and FCA
Director
Field of Specialization:
Finance and Taxation
Mr Chetan Singh® | Non —Executive | MBA with distinction from - 4
Director INSEAD, France and
Singapore, Master of
International Economics
from SDA Bocconi Italy and
a Bachelor of Commerce
(Honours) from University of
Delhi, India
Mr Lee Patrick Non —Executive | Bachelor degree in law, - 6
Callaghan Director LLM in Corporate and
Commercial Law,Post
Graduate diplomas in
Specialist law fields (EU
law and Competition)
Field of Specialization:
Legal
Mr Mohit Burman | Non —Executive | Bachelor of Arts, Business 16 6
Director Administration and
Economics from Richmond
College London and MBA
(Finance)
Field of Specialization:
Finance
Mr Pradip Burman | Non —Executive | Graduate from MIT, USA 9 3
Director in BSc (Mechanical
Engineering).
Field of Specialization:
Engineering
Mr Pritam Das Non —Executive | B.Com, FCA, FCS, 7 6
Narang Director AICWA and MIIA
Field of Specialization:
Finance
Mr Randy Non —Executive | Post 1 3
Liangg:’;\ra2 Director Graduate/Master/Equivalent]
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Ms Sumithasri Non-Executive | BE, MS 5
Eranti Independent Field of Specialization:
\VVenkataramagupta| Director Information Technology
(Woman Business Management
Director) Business Consulting
Banking
Mr Ravi Tiwari® Non —Executive | Economics Part I: First - 2
Director Class, Economics Part II:

2.i Class University of
Cambridge, Downing

College
Mr Suresh Non- PGPIM 2 6
Mahalingam Executive
Independe
nt Director
Mr Trevor Bull* Non-Executive | 10 O level and 2 A levels - 3
Additional from UK
Director

Field of Specialization:
Insurance

& Attendance includes attendance through video conferencing.

1. Resigned as a director w.e.f 01st October 2021

2. Appointed as a Non Executive Director with effect from 25th June 2021.
3..Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f 07th October 2021

4. Resigned as a Additional Director with effect from 09th June 2021

COMMITTEES

The Company has in place all the mandatory Committees namely, Audit Committee, Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee, Investment Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Risk Management Committee, Policyholders Protection Committee and With Profits
Committee. The Committee meetings are also scheduled well in advance every year. At least four
meetings are held in a financial year and the gap between two meetings does not exceed 4
months for mandatory committees except Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee and With Profits Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee inter alia includes reviewing the interim, quarterly
and annual financial statements, auditor’'s report, internal audit reports and systems for internal
control, responsible for appointment and remuneration of external auditor (including concurrent
auditor), reviewing and monitoring the Company’s legal risk profile and compliance with applicable
legal and regulatory requirements, establishing and monitoring policies and procedures for
treatment of complaints received by the Company, approving or modifying transactions with
related parties.

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted as per Section 177 of the Companies Act
2013 comprising of Independent and Non-Executive Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is
an Independent Director with finance and tax experience and is a Chartered Accountant and all the
members of the Committee have accounting and financial management expertise. The Company
Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

During the financial year, the Committee met four times on 07" June 2021, 11" August 2021, 06"
December 2021 and 15" March 2022.

The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of the Members is given below:
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S.No | Members Nature of Directorship No. of Meetings
Attended

1. Mr Bobby Parikh Non-Executive Independent Director 4
(Chairman)

2. Mr Lee Patrick | Non-Executive Director 2
Challghanl

3. Mr Pritam Das | Non-Executive Director 4
Narang

4, Mr Randy Lianggara® | Non-Executive Director 2

5. Ms Sumithasri Eranti | Non-Executive Independent Director 4
Venkaramagupta

6. Mr Suresh | Non-Executive Independent Director 4
Mahalingam

1. Ceased to be member w.e.f 25th November 2021.

2. Appointed as member w.e.f 25th November 2021.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Investment Committee inter alia includes laying down an overall
investment policy and operational framework for the investment operations, reviewing and
implementing the investment policy as approved by the Board, independently reviewing the
investment decisions, formulating an effective reporting system to ensure compliance with the
policy, specifying norms for investing and monitoring “Other investments”, ensuring compliance
with the various Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Circulars etc. issued by the Authority from
time to time.

During the financial year, the Committee met four times on 07" June 2021, 12" August 2021, 07™
December 2021 and 16" March 2022.

The composition of the Investment Committee and the attendance of the Members are given

below:
S.No | Member Designation No. of Meetings
Attended

1. Mr Amit Malik Chief Executive Officer & Managing 4
Director

2. Mr Ajai Tripathi Appointed Actuary 4

3. Mr Akhilesh Gupta Chief Investment Officer 4

4. Mr Bobby Parikh Non-Executive Independent Director 4

5. Mr Mohit Burman Non-Executive Director 3

6. Mr Neil Karia™ Chief Financial Officer 2

7. Mr PD Narang Non-Executive Director 4

8. Mr Randy Lianggara® Non-Executive Director 2

9. Mr Ravi Tiwari® Non-Executive Director 2

10. | Ms Sonali Athalye® Chief Financial Officer 2

11. | Mr Suresh Mahalingam Non-Executive Independent 4
Director

12. | Ms Vijayalakshmi Chief Risk Officer 4

Natarajan

1. Resigned as Chief Financial Officer with the close of business hours on 12th August 2021.

2. Appointed as member w.e.f 25th November 2021.

3. Appointed as member w.e.f 25th November 2021.
4. Appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 13th August 2021
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee inter alia includes providing financial
(credit, market and liquidity), insurance, operational risk and reputation management oversight;
supporting the business and risk management strategy; management of the business’s reputation
and franchise value; ensuring the business’s systems and processes meet customer, employee,
regulator and external stakeholders’ expectations; overseeing the risk mitigation programmes;
monitoring the entity’s position against franchise value risk appetite; reviewing and challenging the
Company’s methodology for creating its forward-looking risk profile; reviewing management’s view
of emerging and potential risks.

During the financial year, the Committee met four times on 07" June 2021, 11" August 2021, 06"
December 2021 and 15" March 2022.

The composition of the Risk Management Committee and the attendance of the Members are
given below:

S.No Member Designation No. of Meetings attended
1. Mr Bobby Parikh Non-Executive 4
Independent Director
2. Ms Eranti Venkaramagupta Non-Executive Independent 4
Sumithasri Director
3. Mr Suresh Mahalingam Non-Executive Independent 4
Director
4, Mr Lee Patrick Callaghan® | Non-Executive Director 2
5. Mr Randy Lianggara® Non-Executive Director 2
6. Mr Pritam Das Narang Non-Executive Director 4
Invitees Designation No. of Meetings attended
1. Vijayalakshmi Natarajan Chief Risk and Compliance 4
Officer

1. Ceased to be member w.e.f 25th November 2021.
2. Appointed as member w.e.f 25th November 2021.

POLICYHOLDERS' PROTECTION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Policyholders Protection Committee inter alia includes putting in
place proper procedures and effective mechanism to address complaints and grievances of
policyholders including misselling by intermediaries; ensuring compliance with the statutory
requirements as laid down in the regulatory framework; ensuring adequacy of disclosure of
“material information” to the policyholders; reviewing claims report, repudiated claims, unclaimed
amount of policyholders and awards given by the Insurance Ombudsman/ Consumer forums
remaining unimplemented for more than three months

The Committee is headed by a Non-Executive Director and includes a Customer representative as
an invitee to enable the Company to formulate policies and assess compliance thereof

During the financial year the Committee met four times on 04™ June 2021, 10™ August 2021, 03"
December 2021 and 14™ March 2022.

The composition of the Policyholders’ Protection Committee and the attendance of the Members
are given below:
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S.No | Member Designation No. of Meetings
Attended
1. Mr Amit Malik" Chief Executive Officer & Managing 4
Director
2. Mr Ajai Kumar Tripathi Appointed Actuary 4
3. Ms Eranti Venkaramagupta Non-Executive Independent 4
Sumithasri Director
4. Mr Joydev Sengupta Head- Legal 4
5. Mr Kunal Anand Chief Operation and Customer 4
Service Officer
6. Ms Vijayalakshmi Natarajan | Chief Compliance & Chief Risk 4
Officer
7. Mr Vinit Kapabhi Head-Marketing 4
8. Mr Vishnu Kumar® Chief Distribution Officer 2
S.No | Invitees Designation No. of Meetings
Attended
1 Mr Manoj Pandey Customer Representative 4

1. Appointed as Chief Distribution Officer w.e.f 12th July 2021

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter alia includes
scrutinizing, reviewing and formulating criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes of
Key Management Persons and Directors and also determine the independence of Directors,
recommending appointment and removal of Key Management Persons and Directors, carrying out
evaluation of Director's performance and recommend appointment/ removal basis the
performance, recommending the policy relating to appointment/ re-appointments and remuneration
for Directors and Key Management Personnel and ensure adherence of the policy while
considering such appointment, re-appointments and remuneration; formulating such policies for
retention plans, short & long term incentive plans, monetary and otherwise, to all or any class of
employees and recommend the same to the Board for approval.

During the financial year, the Committee met Four times on 21% May 2021, 08" June 2021, 07™
December 2021, 16" March 2022.

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the attendance of the
Members are given below:

S.No | Member Designation No. of meetings
attended*

1. Mr Bobby Parikh Non Executive Independent 4
Director

2. Ms Eranti Venkaramaguptg Non-Executive Independent 3
Sumithasri Director

3. Mr Suresh Mahalingam Non-Executive Independent 4
Director

4. Mr Mohit Burman Non Executive Director 4

5. Mr Pritam Das Narang Non Executive Director 4

6 Mr Lee Patrick Callaghan® | Non Executive Director 2

7 Mr Randy Lianggara® Non Executive Director 2

1 Ceased as a member of the committee w.e.f 25th November 2021.

2. Appointed as member of the Committee w.e.f. 25th November 2021
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WITH PROFITS COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia includes supervising the investment strategy of
the insurer for the with profits funds considering the assets and liabilities of the with profit funds,
supervising the reinsurance arrangements for the with profit funds, ensuring they are appropriate
and in the interest of the with profits policyholders, ensuring the appropriateness in debiting the
expenses to with profit funds, determining the share of assets attributable to the policyholder, the
investment income attributable to the participating fund of policyholders and the expenses
allocated to the policyholders

During the financial year, the Committee met twice on 08™ June 2021 and 03" December 2021.

The composition of the With Profits Committee and the attendance of the Members are given
below:

S.No | Member Designation No. of meetings
attended*

1. Mr Ashok Kumar Garg Independent Actuary 2

2. Mr Amit Malik Chief Executive Officer & 2
Managing Director

3. Mr Ajai Kumar Tripathi Appointed Actuary 2

4, Mr Neil Karia® Chief Financial Officer -

5. Mr Ravi Tiwari® Non- Executive Director 1

6. Mr Suresh Mahalingam Non- Executive Independent 2
Director

7. Ms Sonali Athalye® Chief Financial Officer 1

1. Resigned as Chief Financial Officer with the close of business hours on 12th August 2021.
2. Appointed as member w.e.f 25th November 2021.
3. Appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 13th August 2021

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is constituted as per Section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013, comprising of Non Executive and Independent Directors to:
i. Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the
Company and any modifications thereto.
. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities undertaken defined
in the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company.
iii. Review the performance of the CSR activities that have been approved by the Board of
Directors.
iv. Recommend to the Board of Directors, an annual report on CSR activities to be included in
the Board’s Report as per the prescribed format under Companies Act, 2013.
V. Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

During the financial year the Committee met twice on 08" June 2021 and 03" December 2021.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is given below:

S.No | Member Designation No. of meetings
attended*

1. Mr Amit Mallik Chief Executive Officer and 2

Managing Director

2. Mr Lee Patrick Callaghan Non-Executive Director 1

3. Mr PD Narang Non-Executive Director 2

4, Mr Suresh Mahalingam Non-Executive  Independent 2
Director

5. Ms  Sumithasri  Eranti | Non-Executive  Independent 2
Venkataramagupta Director
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REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

The total remuneration paid to the CEO & MD for the year ended 31% March 2022 is Rs
5,31,99,052

The present salary structure of CEO of the Company includes fixed and variable (performance
bonus plus long term incentive) which is in compliance with IRDAI Guidelines on remuneration
dated 5 August 2016 (hereinafter referred as “the circular”) wherein more than 50% of the salary
constitutes of variable component which is deferred for 3 years.

In compliance with the circular, the Company had duly amended its Nomination and Remuneration
Policy and subjected CEO’s salary to be in compliance with applicable laws. Accordingly,
whenever any proposal for CEO salary is considered by Company's Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board, compliance of IRDAI Guidelines will be adhered to and
ensured.

The “Risk and Control” is one of the key objectives in the goal sheet of the CEO of the Company.
This objective includes Conduct, Governance and Risk management elements. The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and the Board of the Company, at the time of considering vesting of
awards, shall take a holistic view bearing in mind various factors including the parameters
stipulated in the circular viz. persistency, solvency, grievance redressal, expenses of management,
claim settlement/repudiation, overall compliance status and overall financial position.

The Independent Directors have not drawn any remuneration from the Company, for the year
ended 31% March 2021 other than sitting fee of Rs. 1,00,000 for every meeting of the Board and
Committees attended by them. The total remuneration paid to Independent Directors for the
financial year 2020-21 is Rs 83,00,000 including Rs 23,00,000 paid to Mr Bobby Parikh, Rs.
23,00,000 paid to Ms Eranti Venkataramagupta Sumithasri and Rs 27,00,000 paid to Mr Suresh
Mahalingam.

The Non Executive Directors have not drawn any commission from the Company, for the year
ended 31% March 2022.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CEO & MANAGING DIRECTOR

The Board has delegated to the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director (CEO& MD)
responsibility for day-to-day management of the business of the Company in accordance with the
strategy, objectives and policies set by the Board from time to time.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit function reports to the Audit Committee. The purpose of the function is to help the
Board and Executive Management to protect the assets, reputation and sustainability of the
Company. The function consists of internal audit and fraud investigation team. The function
assesses the effectiveness of framework of controls, management actions to address deficiencies
therein and reports to the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis and to management (as
appropriate).

FINANCIAL CRIME AND WHISTLE BLOWING POLICY
The Company has in place a Board approved Anti Money Laundering, Anti Bribery & Corruption,
Gift and Entertainment, Conflict of Interest and Anti Fraud Policies. The best practices relating to

prevention of financial crime have been adopted with self assessments conducted twice a year
and Anti Fraud Policy complies with IRDAI guidelines on Fraud Monitoring Framework.
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Financial Crime Risk assessments are performed on a regular basis, inadequate controls are
identified and existing controls are tested regularly to prevent and detect malpractice incidents,
followed by review of design and operating effectiveness. Anti Bribery & Corruption, Anti Fraud
and Whistle Blower policies are uploaded on Iconnect for easy and regular access to employees.
Further, in order to create awareness training and assessment are conducted through the year
and along with periodical education teasers. These policies provide adequate guidance for
effective implementation of controls.

PUBLIC DISCLOSURES

Pursuant to the Public Disclosures requirements stipulated by IRDAI, the Company has published
its quarterly, half yearly and annual results within the prescribed period in the newspapers and has
made the necessary disclosures in the prescribed format on the Company’s website. Any
transaction with related party is disclosed in the Annual Accounts.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31* March 2022 is set out as a part of the
Directors Report.
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. PREAMBLE
Pursuant to Section 178(2), 178(3) and 134(3)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014the Board of Directors of every Company
shall constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The policy covers directors and key management persons of the Company.

Il. OBJECTIVE
The key objectives of the Committee are:

a. To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of directors and key management
persons;

b. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation;

c. To recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration payable to the directors and key
management persons; and

d. Review Key personnel policies - for overall compensation and reward strategies of Directors and
KMP

I1l. DEFINITIONS

a. Applicable Laws include without limitations the Articles of Association of the Company, the
Companies Act, 2013, Insurance Act, 2015, rules regulations, circulars, guidelines and notifications
issued there under and the IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines, 2016 (as amended from time
to time) by the concerned regulators including IRDAI, Securities & Exchange Board of India,
Reserve Bank of India

b. “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

c. “Company” means “Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited.”

d. “Director” means a director of the Company appointed under Companies Act, 2013

e. “Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

f. “IRDAI" means Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India.

g. “Key Management Persons” (KMP) shall mean such officers prescribed as key management
persons under Companies Act, 2013 read with IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines, 2016 as
amended from time to time.

h. “The Committee” shall mean Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors of the
Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013.

i. “Policy or This Policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

j.  “Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined unde r the Income-tax Act, 1961.

NRC Policy/Ver 1.6/BM 20.08.2019
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IV. ROLE OF THECOMMITTEE

The role of the Committee inter alia shall include:

a.

To review and formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director.

To recommend to the Board appointment and removal of Key Management Persons.

To carry out evaluation of Director's performance and recommend to the Board appointment /
removal based on his / her performance.

To recommend to the Board on (i) policy relating to remuneration for Directors and Key
Management Persons and (ii) Executive Directors remuneration and incentive.

To formulate Employee Stock Option Schemes (ESOPS), including the review and recommended
grant of options to eligible employees under such schemes.

To formulate such policies for retention plans, short & long term incentive plans, monetary and
otherwise, to all or any class of employees.

To ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of
remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its
duties.

V. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR AND KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Appointment criteria and qualifications:

The Committee shall identify candidates, as may be required, who meet fit and proper criteria as
set forth in the applicable law including IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines, 2016 to serve as
members of the Board of Directors, and who have the qualifications and experience that would
provide the Company’s Board with the diversity of experience that would benefit the Company. The
criteria to be satisfied may relate to integrity demonstrated in personal behavior, business conduct,
financial soundness, relevant experience. The Committee, on being satisfied with the candidature,
will then recommend candidates to be appointed by the Board subject to approval of shareholders.

a. Appointment of Director:

The Committee will recommend the appointment of Director(s) to the Board (subject to approval
by the shareholders). The Director on being appointed on the Board of the Company, will be
required to provide requisite confirmations and execute such documents as required under
Applicable Laws or otherwise required by the Company as per its policies and practices.

. Appointment of Chief Executive Officer:

The Appointment of Chief Executive Officer shall be done in accordance with the Applicable
Laws and applicable policies of the Company.

. Appointment of Chairman:

The Appointment of Chairman shall be made in accordance with the provisions of the Applicable
Laws.

NRC Policy/Ver 1.6/BM 20.08.2019
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d. Appointment of Key Management Persons

The CEO & MD shall recommend shortlisted candidate/s for the appointment of a KMP to the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with the Applicable Laws. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consider such recommendations, and if
satisfied, -place the recommendations before the Board of Directors for their approval.

Term / Tenure:

a. Managing Director/Whole-time Director/CEO(Managerial Person):

Subiject to the prior approval of IRDAI and provisions of the Applicable Laws, the Company shall
appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding five years at
atime.

. Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company and will be eligible for consideration for reappointment on passing of a special
resolution by the shareholders of the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director or such other period stipulated by Applicable Laws

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the aforesaid period of three years, be
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly.

VI. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR, NON EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR,KMP’s and MANAGING DIRECTOR / CEO

Remuneration to Whole Time Director and Non Executive Directors:

The remuneration or any modification in the remuneration to be paid to the whole time director
and non executive non independent directors will be determined by the Committee and be
recommended to the Board for its approval which shall be subject to the approval of the
shareholders of the Company and Central Government/ IRDAI, wherever required.

Remuneration to Managing Director/ CEO

The remuneration or any modification in the remuneration to be paid to the Managing Director/
CEO, whole time director and non-executive non independent directors shall be subject to prior
approval of IRDAI and will be governed by Applicable Laws, including Guidelines on
Remuneration of Non- Executive Directors and Managing Director/Chief Executive
Officer/Whole-time Directors of Insurers w.e.f. 1% October 2016 as amended ("Guidelines"). The
remuneration of the Managing Director/CEO/whole time director shall be subject to criteria
stipulated under the Applicable Laws, Guidelines, and the business plan of Company.

These criteria stipulate that the compensation of the MD/CEO/whole time director will consist of
the following: a) Total Fixed Cost (TFC) and b) Variable Pay.

Total compensation to the MD/CEO/whole time director will be structured in a manner that the
ratio of TFC to Variable Pay shall be subject to a maximum cap of 40:60 resulting in variable pay
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not exceeding 150% of TFC. In all such cases, where the Variable Pay exceeds 150% of TFC,
the exceptional circumstances for such a grant shall be reviewed and recommended for
approval by the Board subject to IRDAI approval. The Variable Pay shall be deemed to be
substantial if it is equal to or more than 50% of Total Fixed Cost (“substantial pay”).

The Variable Pay mentioned herein above shall comprise of discretionary annual performance
bonus ("Performance Bonus") and long term incentive plan ("LTIP"). The payment of
Performance Bonus and LTIP shall be subject to the following conditions:

a) Of the total variable pay granted, the recommended ratio of Performance Bonus to LTIP shall
be in the range of 60:40.

b) Performance Bonus - 66.6% of the total Performance Bonus granted in a performance year
shall be payable in cash at the time of grant and the balance 33.3% shall be deferred over a
period of three years with phased vesting released in 3 equal annual tranches.

¢) LTIP - 100% of LTIP shall be deferred for a period of three years from the date of grant.

d) At the time of grant, more than 50% of Variable Pay shall be deferred over a period of
three years.

remuneration to be adjusted and be symmetric with various risks including persistency,
solvency, grievance redressals, expense management, claim settlement, claim repudiation,
overall compliance status and financial position such as net worth, AUM etc.

a. Apart from the above mentioned criteria, the NRC and the Board can also take into account
the international best practices in the industry as well as guidance received from its
shareholders.

b. In case of any negative trends in the criteria mentioned above, which can be observed ad
verified objectively, the deferred portion of the remuneration may be clawed back after giving
due consideration to the actual/realized performance of the Company. While exercising this
option the NRC and Board of Aviva India may also rely on the Malus and Clawback Policy of
its shareholders (as amended from time to time), as it represents the international best
practices in the industry.

c. It is clarified that any ESOPs offered by Aviva India shall be outside the scope of
aforementioned remuneration and shall be paid in accordance with Applicable Laws.

d. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company,
at the time of vesting of awards for CEO/MD shall take a holistic view bearing in mind various
factors stipulated in IRDAI (Remuneration of the Non- Executive Directors and Managing
Director/Chief Executive Officer/Whole-time Directors of the Insurers) Guidelines, 2016, as
amended from time to time.

e. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its whole time executive director
and non executive non independent directors for indemnifying them against any liability, the
premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to
any such director.

f. In special circumstances Nomination and Remuneration committee could consider

recommending to pay, Severance pay other than accrued benefits (gratuity, pension etc.), to
the board for approval

NRC Policy/Ver 1.6/BM 20.08.2019



Annexure B

Remuneration to KMP’s:

a. The remuneration to KMP’s shall be decided by the appointing authority which shall be
broadly classified into fixed and variable pay structure (including ESOP/ LTIP and STIP).
Appointing authority for the purpose of KMP shall refer to Board of Directors.

b. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its key management persons for
indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be
treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such persons.

VIl. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Vi.

Remuneration:

The remuneration shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Applicable Laws (as
amended), and the rules made there under for the time being in force.

Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration byway of fees for attending
meetings of Board or Committees thereof. Provided always that the amount of such fees shall not
exceed the maximum amount as provided under the Applicable Laws.

Limit of Commission:

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit
not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) and rules made there under.

Stock Options:

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.

Any expense relating to travel and / or accommodation incurred for the purpose of attending the
meetings of the Board of Directors or its Committees shall be reimbursed by the Company on
actual basis.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its non executive non independent

directors for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall
not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such director.

NRC Policy/Ver 1.6/BM 20.08.2019
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Revenue Account (also
known as the “Policyholders’ Account” or “Technical Account”), the Profit and Loss Account (also called
“Shareholders’ Account” or “Non-Technical Account”), the Receipts and Payments Account for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938,
as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the "Insurance Act™ read with Insurance
Regulatory and Development Act, 1999 (the "IRDA Act”), Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies)
Reguiations, 2002 (the "IRDA Financial Statements Regulations™), order/ directions, circulars,
guidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the "IRDAI") in this
regard and by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, (‘the Act’) to the extent applicable and in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaily
accepted in India including the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 to the extent applicable:

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022;

b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the net surplus for the year ended on that date;

c) inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

d) inthe case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and ‘we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion o
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
hased on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and receipts and payments of the Company in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act read with iRDA Act, the IRDA Financial Statement Regulations and
orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDAI in this regard, and accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors are either intend
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of financial statements is included in
Annexure A of this audit report, which forms part of our auditors’ report.

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and for policies where premium has been
discontinued but liability exists as at March 31, 2022 is the responsibility of the actuary appointed by
the Company (the "Appointed Actuary”). Such liabilities have been duly certified by the Appointed
Actuary and in his opinion, the assumptions for such valuation are in accordance with the guidelines
and norms issued by the IRDAI and Actuarial Practice Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of
India in concurrence with the IRDAI. Accordingly, we have relied upon the Appointed Actuary’s
certificate in this regard for forming our opinion on the valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and
for policies in respect of which premium has been discontinued but liability exists, as contained in the
accompanying financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022.

Our opinion is not modified inrgspest,o he above matter. E A
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. As reguired by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit, according to information, explanations

given to us, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in
accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act and the rules thereunder read with Section 34A of the Insurance Act.

11. As required by the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate

12.

dated May 20, 2022 certifying the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations.

Further to our comments in the Certificate referred to in paragraph above, as required by IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations, read with Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the informaticn and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) as the Company's financial accounting system is centralised at Head Office, no returns for the
purpose of audit are prepared at the branches of the Company;

d) the Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account, and the Receipts and
Payments Account deait with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

e) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act the IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations and / or orders / directions/circulars/guidelines issued by the
IRDAI in this behalf;

f) in our opinion and fo the best of information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Baiance Sheet, Revenue Account, Profit and Laoss Account and the Receipts and Payment account
dealt with by this report comply with the requirement of the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021
(as amended) and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, to the extent they

are not inconsistent with the accounting principles prescribed in the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations and orders/directions issued by IRDAI in this regard;

g) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, to the extent they are not incensistent with the accounting
principles prescribed in the iRDA Financial Statements Regulations and orders / directions issued
by the IRDAI in this behalf;

h) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

iy  With respectto the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B® wherein we have expressed an unmeodified opinion;
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i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended),, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2022 on its
financial position in its financial statements as referred to in Note 23 of Section C of
schedule 16 to the financial statements; :

ii. the liability for insurance contracts is determined by the Company's Appointed Actuary
referred to in Other Matter paragraph above, on which we have placed reliance; and the
Company did not have any other long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer to Significant Accounting Policy para 8 of
schedule 16 in the financial statements;

i.  there are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022; and

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or
entity (ies), inciuding foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shail, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an
behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign
entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
ihe Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended March 31, 2022.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001076N/ N500013 Firm Registration No. 105047W

o DA Sy

“JLAlit Kumar Ananthakrishnan Govindan
Partner Pariner e
Membership No. 095256 Membership No. 205226
UDIN: 22095256AJ1AUEG808 UDIN: 22205226AJIEFO8781
Place: Varanasi Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 20, 2022 ) Date: May 20, 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF AVIVA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY INDIA LIMITED

AUDITORS’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act (the Act”), we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We aiso:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 10 those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report t0 the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Company to cease to continue as a2 going concern; and

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0 01076N/ N500013 Firm Registration No. 105047W ...

—

Ananthakrishnan Govindan'

Partner
Membership No.: 205226

+LAalit Kumar
Partner
Membership No.:095256
UDIN: 22095256AJIAUEG808 UDIN: 22205226AJIEFO8781

Place: Varanasi Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 20, 2022 Date: May 20, 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Certificate referred to paragraph 11 under ‘Report on Other Legat and
Regulatory Requirements’ forming part of the Independent Auditor’s Report dated May 20, 2022

To
The Members of
Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited

1. This cerificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated
November 10, 2021 with Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited (the “Company”).

2 This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C read with
regulation 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, (the ‘IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations’). :

Management’s responsibility

3. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of the insurance
Act, 1938 as amended by the insurance Laws (Amendment) Act 2015 (the “Insurance Acth), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act’), the IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations, orders/directions/circulars issued by the Insurance Reguiatory and
Development Authority of India (the “IRDAI") which includes the preparation and maintenance of books
of accounts and the Management Report. This includes collecting, collating and validating data and
designing, implementing and monitoring of internal controls suitable for ensuring the aforesaid and
applying an appropriate basis of preparation that are reasonable in the circumstances and providing all
relevant information to the IRDAI.

Auditors’ responsibility

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, it is our responsibility to
obiain reasonable assurance and form an opinion based on our audit and examination of books of
accounts and other records maintained by the Company as to whether the Company has complied with
the matters contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C read with Regulation 3 of IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022.

5. We have audited the financial statements of the Company as of and for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022, on which we issued an unmodified audit opinion vide our reports dated May 20, 2022.
Our audit of these financial statements were conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
as prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable authoritative
pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Our audits were not planned and performed
in connection with any transactions to identify matters that may be of potential interest to third parties.

8. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposes (Revised 2016} (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the ICAL The Guidance Note
requires that we comply with the independence and other ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAL e
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7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (‘3QCh
1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and
Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements issued by the ICAL

Opinion

8. In accordance with information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief
and based on our audit and examination of the books of account and other records maintained by the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, we certify that:

a. We have reviewed the attached Management Report to the financial statements for year ended
March 31, 2022, and on the basis of our review, we have not found any apparent mistake or matenial
inconsistencies in the Management Report read with the financial statements;

b. Based on management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the Board of
Directors by the officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same being noted by
the Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the Company has not
complied with the terms and conditions of registration as stipulated by the IRDAG;

c. We have verified the cash baiances, to the extent considered necessary with the books of accounts
and securities relating to Company's loans and investments as at March 31, 2022, by actual
inspection or on the basis of certificates/ confirmations received from the Custodians and/or
Depository Participants appointed by the Company, as the case may be. As at March 31,2022, the
Company does not have reversions and life interests;

d. Based on management representation, the Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

e. No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in

contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act relating to the application and investments of
the Policyholders’ Funds.

Restriction on Use

9. This certificate is issued at the request of the Company solely for use of the Company for inclusion in
the annual accounts in order 1o comply with the provisions of paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C, read
with regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and is not intended to be and should
not be used for any other purpose without our pricr consent. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume
any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001076N/ N500013 Firm Registration No. 105047W

%&H’{Kumar

S

M@%M&U@/ o

Ananthakrishnan Govind"a'_n". :

Partner Partner

Membership No.:095256 Membership No.: 205226
UDIN: 22095256 AJIAKZ1242 UDIN: 22205226 AJIGGE2278
Piace: Varanasi Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 20, 2022 Date: May 20, 2022
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Aviva Life
Insurance Company India Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

[Referred to in paragraph 12(i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022]

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Aviva Life insurance Company India Limited (‘the
Company’} as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the intemnal financial controls
with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Interna! Financial
Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Interna! Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAD). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controis that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act including the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1838 as amended by the insurance
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act"), the insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act’), the IRDA Financial Statements Reguiations, arders/directions issued by the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of india (the “IRDAI"} in this regard.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controis operated
effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such
internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. s
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Aviva Life
Insurance Company India Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion ar improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error ar fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financia! controls with reference
to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the
intemnal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of intenal control stated in the Guidance Note. e
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Aviva Life
Insurance Company India Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 314, 2022

Other Matters

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and for policies where premium has been
discontinued but liability exists as at March 31, 2022 is the responsibility of the actuary appointed by the
Company (the "Appointed Actuary™). Such liabilities have been duly certified by the Appointed Actuary and
in his opinion, the assumptions for such valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued
by the IRDAI and Actuarial Practice Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence
with the IRDAL. Accordingly, we have relied upon the Appointed Actuary’s certificate in this regard for
forming our opinion on the valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which
premium has been discontinued but liability exists, as contained in the accompanying financial statements
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022. Accordingly, our opinion on the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, does not include reporting on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal controls over the valuation and accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial liabilities.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001076N/ N500013 Firm Registration No. 105047W

' it Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 095256

Ananthakrishnan Govindan
Partner s
Membership No. 205226

UDIN: 22095256AJIAUE6G808 UDIN; 22205226AJIEFO8781
Place: Varanasi Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 20, 2022 Date: May 20, 2022
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Form A-RA

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited AV I VA

Registration No. 122 with the IRDAI dated May 14, 2002 Life insurance

31,2022 3ech 31,
{Rs. "000) (Rs. '000}
Premiums earned {Net}
{2} Premium 1 12,681,484 11,652,550
{k} Reinsurance ceded {702,083} {651,236}
{c} Reinsurance accepted - .
R PR T gub Total T RSN T L s 11,97'5,401 T 711,001,314
Income from Investments
{a) Interest, Dividends and Rent — Gross 58,567,351 5,794,382
{k} Prefit on salefradempticn of investments 3,741,363 4,285,688
{c) (Loss)'on sale/ redemption of investments i {383,428} {2,168,206}
{d} Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value 1,475,247 9,151,234
(e} Appropriation/Expropriation Adjustment account - -
o T T T gnp Total T T T i T AL,400,533 T T T 17,073,599
Other Income
(a) Other Income 36,395 46,852
[b) Contribution from the Shareholders' Account
- towards extra mortality/othar charges 10,234 10,423
- towards excess of expense of management 165,14¢ 490,023
_towards deficit funding and others 1,298,679 519,403
TOTAL{A) T e e RN PR LR SR R 24,890,351 T U PR 29,141,614
Commission Expenses® 2 314,526 251,641
Goods snd Service Tax oh Linked Charges 141,984 136,356
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 3 2,531,712 2,875,709
provision for Doubtful Advances 13,889 3,841
Bad debts written off - -
Provision for Tax - -
Brovisions (pther than taxatlon)
{a) For diminuticn in the value of investments [Net) 90,450 (14,636)
{b) Others - -
ToTAL®) - T T T T T 3,402,561 L T o 8,252,811
Benefits Paid (Net) 4 11,891,699 9,933,156
Bonuses Paid : 24,218 5,652
change in valuation of fiabiiity in respect of life pelicies
{a) Gross 5,940,425 15,027,120
{b} Amount ceded in Reinsurance 3,802,275 (777.443)
() Amount accepted in Reinsyrance - -
{d} Reserve for discontinued policies . {146,493) 417,241
Tn:al{l:)" RIS S : R AR ; T T 11'512'114.'..' T L g E05, 728
TOTAL{B+0) " SEN T - ; T ERERI ST T 24,614,688 T T 28,858,687
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) {D)={A]-(B}HC) 275,706 282,577
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Sharehoiders’ Account 235,486 174,629
Transfer to Other Reserves - -
Balance being Funds for Future Approptiations 40,220 ’ 108,348
TOTAL (D} e R T e e L L T 175 06 ERCTRCER T 282,877
The break up of Total surplus is as under:
{a} Bonuses Paid 24218 5,652
{b} Alincation of Bonusto policynolders 46,467 46,561
{c) Surplus shown In the Revenua Account 275,706 282,977
W Yot sar T T T T T R T T T Tl T e 1an

*nciuding Rewards and/er remungration to agents, brokers or other intermediaries

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 16

We certify that all Expenses of Management (EOM) in respect of life insurance business transacted in india, by the Company, have been fully debited to the Policyhoiders' Revenue Account as
expenses, unless specificaly instructed by IRDA! to do ctherwise.

The Schedule referred to herein form an integrai part of the Policyholders’ Account.
As per our report of even date.

For M 5 K A & ASSOCIATES For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP r and on b/ebaif fptie Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Avia Life-iisyranet

Firm Registration No. 205047W Firrn Registration No 18D12000PLC107830
D . uom:rswﬂ}_sooma

e i S

Anbnthakrishnan Govindan 2lit Kumar
Partner
Membershtp No. 205226

<,

Amit Malik
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer

3
e

Membership Ne. 0952859,

Date: May 20, 2022 Date: May 20, 2022 6’*’59 ACC DIN 0B583368
Place: Hyderabad Place: Varanasi
R anggara
Directer
DiN 00021581 DIN Q009183302
senali Athalye Anuj Arora
Chief Finantial Officer Company Secretary
Date: May 20, 2022 Membership No. 428442

Place: New Delhi



Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
Registration No. 122 with the IRDAI, dated May 14, 2002

AVIVA

Life insurance

BTGS2 LbER
(Rs. '000}

significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts

The Schedule referred to herein form an integral part of the Shareholder's account.
As per our report of even date.

For MSKA& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Begistration No. 105047W

Firm Registration No

L

Partner Partner
Membership No. 205226 Membership No. 0952
Date: May 20, 2022 Date: May 20, 2022

Place: Hyderabad Place: Varanasi

for Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

001076N/NS00013

16

N;o;‘jg?’
sSonali Athalye

Chief Financial Officer

Date: May 20, 2022
Place: New Delhi

(Rs. "000)

Amount transferred from Policyholders' Account {Technical Account] 235,486 174,629
income From Investments

(a) Interest, Dividends and Rent— Gross 402,712 443,029

(b} Profit on saie/redemption of investments 33,973 85,733

[} (Loss)on sale/ redemption of investments {9,131} (49,491}
Other Income - -
TOTAL{A} T 663,080 T 653,900
Expense other than those directly related to insurance business 3A 30,565 20,154
Managerial Remuneration {Refer note 7 of 5chedule 16) 38,192 43,801
Bad debts written off - -
Provisicns {Other than taxation)

(a) For diminution in the value of investments (net) {10,295) {2,057)

{b) Provision for doubtful debts - -

(c) Others - -
Contribution to the Policyholders’ Account {Technical Account]

_towards excess of expense of management 165,148 450,023

_towards deficit funding and others 1,298,679 519,403
TOTALBL - IR T L) A 08132
Loss before tax (859,257) 427,424)
provision for Taxation - -
Loss after tax {859,257) (427,424)
APPROPRIATIONS

fa) Balance atthe beginning of the year {13,894,057) {13,466,673)

(b} Interim dividends paid during the year - -

{c) Proposed final dividend - -

{d) Dividend distributicn on tax - -

' e) Transfer to reserves/ other accounts - -

Loss carried forward to the Balance Sheet .7 {14,753,354) T0(13,894,087)
Loss per equity share (in Rs.) {In Rs.)
Basit and dilsted loss per equity share {Face value of Rs. 10 per share) (0.43) {0.21)

O\
Arni 1j
Managing Directer &

Chief Executive Officer
DIN 08681259

R nggara
Director
DIN 0009193302

e s

Anuj Atora
Company Secretary
Membership No. A28442




Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
Registration No. 122 with the IRDA, dated May 14, 2002

AVIVA

Life insurance

02 { :
{ks. '000} {Rs. ‘000)
SOURCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS:
SHARE CAPITAL S&S5A 20,048,000 20,049,000
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 - -
CREDIT/ DEBIT] FAIR VALLE CHANGE ACCOUNT {2} \ ) 10,665
Sub-Total T 20,048,998 LT 20 069,660
BORROWINGS 7 - -
POUCYHOLDERS FUNDS:
CREDIT/[DEBIT] FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT 10,594 88,126
POLICY LIABILITIES
Linked - Individual - Life « Non Participating 304,627 302,184
Linked - individual - Pansion -Nan Participating 4,127 5,695
Linked - Group - Life - Non Participating 1 -
Non Linked - individual - Life - Participating 282,74¢% 247,630
Non Linked - individuat - Penslon - Participating 8,788 10,403
Nen Linked - Individual - Life - Non Participating 70,388,871 62,077,772
Non Linked - Individual - pension - Non Participating 1,859,754 1,811,876
Non Linked - Group « Life - Non Partictpating 482,243 430,342
Nen Linked - Group - Pension - Non Participating 31,657 28,365
Non Linked - Annuity - Non Participating 651,958 543,552
Non Linked - Variabie group 38,853 153,181
Non Linked Health Non Participating 179,118 165,440
{NSURANCE RESERVES - -
PROVISION FOR LINKED LIABILTIES
Linked - Individual - Life - Participaling 474,459 518,112
Linked - Individual - Pension - Participating 31,208 30,804
Linked - Individual - Life - Non Participating 28,056,459 26,712,592
Linked « individual - Pension - Non Participating 3,128,508 3,272,586
Linked - Group - Life - Non Participating 3,189,002 3,078,177
Discontinued Policies Fund - Non payment of premium 1,549,830 1,696,324
Sub-Total T e : 110,693,946 101,175,271
EUNDS FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS
Linked Par (‘000)- Rs. 863,687 [PY 827,341) Non linked Par {‘000) -Rs. 31,050 {PY 33,175) 800,736 860,516
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
INVESTMENTS
Shareholders’ ] 5,050,960 6,412,167
Policyholders’ 8A 73,105,243 55,078,826
Assets held to cover linked lizbifities 8B 37,309,193 36,136,934
LOANS | - -
FIXED ASSETS 10 108,881 141,113
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balance 11 661,286 736,329
Advances A_nd O_ther Asse‘_cs 12 4,491 574 4,616,204
Sub-Total {A] L SRR 5,152,860 5,362,533
CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 3,758,081 4,790,844
PROVISIONS 14 77,740 129,370
Sub-Total (B} - R T 3,836,821 4,920,214
NET CURRENT ASSETS (€) = (A—BY - 1,316,039 432,319
MISCELLANEDUS EXPENDITURE {to the extent not written off or adjusted} 15 - -
DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT AND 1055 ACCOUNT Shareholders’ Acc_Dunt} 14,753,354 ) 13,894,057
TOTAL - A s S 131643 680 152,095 456
significant Accounting Policies and Motes to the Accounts 16

The Schedule referred to herein forman integral part of the 8alznce Sheet.
As per our report of even date.

For MA S K A B ASSOCIATES
chartered Accountants
Firrn Registration No. 105047W

-

S Alcren
AManthaksishnan Govind
Partner
Membership No, 205226
Date: May 20,2022
Place: Hyderabad

/$4¥a Board of Directors of

b

Amit METK ——
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Qfficer
Date: May 20,2022 - ‘ DiN QR581258
Place: Varanasi
g Rat nggarn
Director Director *
DIN 00021581 DIN 0009193302
g freasd frars—
Sonali Athalye Anuj Arora -
chief Financiai Officer Company Secretary

Membership No. A28442
Date: May 20, 2022
Flace: New Delhl




Aviva Life Insurance Company tndia Limited
Registration No. 122 with the IRDAI, dated May 14, 2002

1 Cash flows from operating activities

AVIVA

Life Insurance

th 33,20
(Rs."000) (Rs. '000)

premium received from policyholders, including advance receipis 12,605,327 11,914,917
Other Receipts 26,395 45,852
Paymaents to the re-insurers, net of commissions and claims {694,036) (785,185)
Payments of claims (12,232,301} (9,720,355)
payments of commission and brokerage {303,33%) (274,618}
payments of other operating expenses (2,992,039) (2,919,475)
Deposits, advances and staff foans [69,569) 157
Income taxes paid/ Refunded {Net) 2,912 13,461
Goods and Service tax paid {39,308} {8,253}
Other payments - -
Cash flows before extraordinary items (3,685,955} (1,732,499}
Cash fiow from extraordinary pperatigns - B
Net cash Used in operating activities (i) (3,685,955} 11,732,499)
11 Cash flows from investing activities

purchase of Fixed Assets (49,897) {101,407}
proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 2,780 407
Purchase of Investment (59,129,321) {66,515,147)
Investments in Fixed Deposits {80,000} {50,000)
Proceeds from maturity of Fixed Deposits 90,000 80,000
Loans disbursed - -
{pans against policies - -
Proceeds from Sale/redemption of investment 66,271,006 68,466,406
Repayments received - -
Rents/Interests/ Dividends received 7,038,257 6,254,694
investments in maney market instruments and in liquid mutual funds {Net) 110,575,470) (6,363,601}
Expenses related to investments - -
Net cash flow from investing activities (11} 73,563,355 1,811,352
11 Cash flows from financing ackivities

Proceeds from issuance of share capitat - -
praceeds from borrowing - -
Repayments of borrowing - -
Interest/dividends paid - -
Net cash generated from financing activities (i)~ - -
IV Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents, net - -
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalent {L+ilHIHHY) (122,600) 78,853
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 702,578 623,725
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year: T 579 978 “702,578
Break up as follows

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Bank Balances {Refer to Note 1 below) 618,786 583,829
Bank halances - Linked Assets (38,808) 18,743
Total - S ' 579,978 702,578
Note 1

tash {including cheques,drafts and stamps) 113,703 122,097
Bank balances on current accounts 170,883 247,132
Fixed Depaosits with maturity less than 3 months 334,200 314 600
Cash and Bank Balances - S G1B,786 683,829
Note 2

¢ash and Bank Balances [Referto Note 1 above)} 618,786 683,829
Fixed Depasits with maturity more than 3 months (Considered as {nvesting Activity) 42,500 52 500
Cash and Bank Balances - " T L e T peL2B6 736,329

The above Receipts and payments account has been prepared as prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development Aut
companies} Regulations, 2002 under the "Direct method” in accordance with Accounting standard 3 Cash Flow Statements.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 16
For M 5 K A & ASSDCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105047W

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No .ODIG?GN/NOOIB

wLafrc Kumar

Partner
Membership No. 095256
Date; May 20, 2022
Place: Varanasi

Partner

Membership No. 205226
Date: May 20, 2022
Place: Hyderabad

hority {Preparation of financial stataments and auditor's report of insurance

Amif Mﬂ;k//'

Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer
DIN 08681259

nggara
Difector
DIN 0009193302

fron] frpve-
Anuj arora

Company Secretary
Membership No. A2844

DIN 00021581
Sonali Athalye
Chief Financial Officer

Date: May 20, 2022
Place: New Delhi




Aviva Life insurance Company india Limited
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

}ife insurance

“(Rs. 'oou)

" (Rs.'000)

First year premiums 2,725,616 2,060,546
Renewal premiums 9,754,735 9,451,422
Single premiums 197,133 140,582
TOTAL T 12681484 T T 11,652,550
Premium Income from business written :

In india 12,681,484 11,652,550
Qutside lndla - _ -
TOTAL ' 12681484 i 11,652,550

March 2
{Rs. '000}

{Rs. '000)
Commission Paid
Direct - First year premiums 228,437 180,232
- Renewal premiums 81,916 59,700
- Slngle premlums 2,321 5
TOTAL : 312,674 ~ 239,937
‘Add : Commission on Re-insurance Accepted - -
Less : Commission on Re-snsurance Ceded - -
NET COMMISSION -~ B - - - TTa12,674 239,937
Rewards and/or remuneration to agents hrokers or other mtermedtanes 11,852 11,704
NET COMMISSION INCLUDING REWARDS __ S Taa526 o 251,641
Break-up of commission by distribution network
Agents 101,526 92,777
Brokers 31,312 18,589
Corporate Agency 171,404 128,833
Referral fee 306 209
Dthers (lnsurance Marketlng Flrm) 19,978 11,233
Total’ - T “Taaases .. 251,641




Aviva Life insurance Company India Limited
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA - -

Life insurance

(Rs. "000) {Rs. '000)
Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits 1,471,753 1,546,694
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 15,843 5,277
Training expenses 4914 1,912
Rents, Rates and Taxes 338,222 320,736
Repairs & Office Maintenance 127,347 114,931
Printing and Stationery 13,284 . 12,176
Communication expenses 42,446 44,763
Legai and Professional charges 81,414 123,692
Medical fees 6,502 3,382
Auditors' fees, expenses et {Refer note 27 of Schedule 16)

a) as auditor 8,084 5,217
b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
(i) Taxation matters - -
(ii) Insurance matters - -
(iii) Management services; and B -
¢) in any other capacity 665 680
Advertisement and publicity 199,868 169,309
Interest and bank charges 15,912 16,495
Information technology and related expenses {Refer note 24 of Schedule 16) 62,586 343,621
Others )
a) Electricity 23,950 27,280
b) Recruitment 16,708 30,397
c) Miscellaneous expenses 8,951 11,304
Depreciation 80,101 84,241
Goods and Service Tax on premium 13,157 13,597

{Rs. "000)

Employees’ ramuneration and welfare benefits 4,086 3,319
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 12 9
Training expenses - 6
Communication expenses - 1
Legal and professional charges 155 264
interest and bank charges 40 95
information technology and related expenses 2 -

Goods and Service Tax/Service tax 7 17
Recruitment {5} 409
Miscellaneous expenses 16,034 15,611
Extra Mortality/Other Charges as per IRDAI order 10,234 10,423
oTAl e R e i A S T TR T30 454




Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

Life Insurance

{Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
insurance Claims
{a) ¢laims by Death . 3,143,855 1,369,601
{b) Claims by Maturity 2,656,299 2,307,783
{c) Annuities/Pension payment 486,087 1,310,040
(d) Other henefits
« Riders 11,600 2,051
- Surrender 6,533,048 4,776,258
- Health 28,000 11,500
- Periodical Benefit 955,267 720,342
- Interest to policy hoiders 64,081 73,656

(Amount ceded in reinsurance):
{a) Claims by Death (1,996,539} (638,075)
{b} Claims by Maturity - -
(c) Annuities/Pension payment - _
(d) Other benefits
- Riders - -
- Surrender - -
- Health - _
. periodical Benefit - -
Amount accepted in reinsurance :
(a) Claims by Death - -
(b) Claims by Maturity - .
(¢} Annuities/Pension payment - -
(d) Other benefits

- Riders - -
- Surrender - -
- Health - -
- Periadical Benefit - .

Benefits paid to claimants:
In India 11,891,699 9,933,156
Dutside india - -




Aviva Life insurance Company india Limited
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

Life Insurance

02 M: 1. 2021
{Rs. '000} (Rs. '000)

Authorised Capital 25,000,000 25,000,000
2,500,000,000 {Previous Year 2,500,000,000) Equity shares of
Rs 10 each

)ssued, Subscribed and Called up Capital

2,004,900,000 {Previous Year 2,004,900,000 } Equity shares of
Rs 10 each, fully paid up *)

Less : Calls unpaid - -
Add : Shares forfeited {Amount originally paid up) - -
Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back - -
Less: Preliminary expenses

Expenses including commission or brokerage or underwriting - "
or subscription_of shares.

20,045,000 20,049,000

T 20,089,000 ¢ 20,049,000

* 1 022,499,000 equity shares (Previous year 1,022,499,000) are held in the name of Partners, who are holding these shares on behalf of
Dabur Invest Corp. (Partnership Firm}. During the year, NIL {Previous Year NIL} equity shares of Rs. 10 each were alloted, at par value.

% of % of

Number of Shares Number of Shares i
Holding Holding

Promoters

- Indian - Dabur Invest Corp.{Partnership Firm) 1,022,495,000 51% 1,022,499,000 S1%

- Foreign - Aviva International Holdings Limited, UK 582,401,000 45% 982,401,000 459%

Qthers - - - b

mTal T 7004900000 100%  _ 2,008900000 100%




AVIVA

Aviva Life fnsurance Company india Limited : Life Insurance
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mareh 3%
(R
Capital Reserve ) - -
Capitaj Redemption Reserve - -
Share Premium - -
Revaluation Reserve - -
General Reserves - -
Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account, if any - -
Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back - -
Catastrophe Reserve - -
Dther Reserves ‘ . -
alance of profit in Profit and Loss Account - -

TOTAL

{Rs. '000)
Debentures/ Bonds - -
Banks - .
Financial Institutions - -
Others _ _ - .

TOTAL. T L e T e SRR




Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

L ife Insurance

(Rs- 000's) (Rs. 000's)

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Government Securities and Government guaranteed ponds including treasury bills 1,936,823 3,057,359
{Market vaiue (Rs '000) Current Year 1,983,488 Previous Year 3,152,730}

Other Approved Securities 1,982,671 2,096,874
(Mmarket value (Rs '000) Current Year 1,984,653 Previous Year 2,115,024)

Other Approved Investments
{a) Shares
(aa) Equity - 39
{Histarical value (Rs '000) Current Year NIL Previous Year 93}
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds - -
(¢} Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debentures/ Bonds - -
(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year NIL Previous Year NiL)
(e) Other Securities {Term Deposits) - -
(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year NiL Previous Year NiL) .
{f) Subsidiaries - -
Investment Properties-Real Estate

investments in infrastructure , $ocial Sector and Housing :
Nan Convertibie Debentures
(Market value {Rs ‘000) Current Year 782,178 Previous Year 900,043)
Equity Shares - 44,939
{Historical value (Rs '000) Current Year Nib Previaus Year 41,103)

762,578 861,257

Other Investments

Debentures/ Bonds . R
{Market value (Rs '000) Current Year NiL Previaus Year NIL)

Equity Shares 30 -
{Historicaj value (Rs"000} Current Year 93 Previous Year NIL)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including treasury bilis 129,540 47,127
(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 129,610 Previous Year 47,387)

Other Approved Securities 107,385 95,609
(Market value (RS 000} Current Year 109,368 Previous Year 97,662}

Other Approved Investments
(a} Shares
(aa} Equity - -
{bb} Preference - -
{b) Mutual Funds
{Historical value (Rs 000} Current Year NIL Previous Year NIL)
(c) Derivative Instruments - B
{d) Debentures/ Bonds - -
(Market value {Rs '000) Current Year NiL Previous Year NIL)
(e) Other Securities (Commercial Papers, Certificate of Deposits and Term Depaosits) - -
{Market value {Rs '000) Current Year NIL Previous Year NIL)
(f) Other Secusities {Reverse Repo} 56,914 54,930
(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 56,914 previous Year 54,930)
(g) Subsidiaries - -
{h}Investment Properties-Real Estate - .

Investments in Infrastructure , social Sector and Housing :
Non Convertible Debentures
{Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 77,081 previous Year 153,747}
Other Investments
Mutual Funds - .
Debentures/ Bonds - 2,950
{Market value (Rs 'O_OO) Current Year NIL previous Year 2,990)

75,019 151,043

TOTAL- -7 T 6,050,960 - T 6,412,167
(’\r.-' T
INVESTMENTS & SR
In india g/ \‘1;0 5,050,960 6,412,16
Qutside India = & - -
<

?9' \_/ X3
e @i‘
REp pcCO




Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

Life Insurance

s, 000'5)

(Rs. D0O's)
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bands including treasury hilis 47,293,410 40,960,285

{Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 48,293,354 Previous Year 43,994,070)

Other Approved Securities 11,456,217 10,367,707

(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 11,193,924 Previous Year 10,376,561}

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity 17,449 15,387

(Historical value {Rs '000) Current Year 7,640 Previous Year 7,584}

(bb) Preference - -
(b} Mutual Funds . .
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
{d) Debentures/ Bonds 53,522 454,603

{Market value {Rs '000) Current Year 56,311 Previous Year 481,218)

{e) Other Socurities {Term Depasits) - 79,200

(Market value (RS 000} CurrentYear NiL Previous Year 79,200)

(f) Subsidiaries - -
investment Properties-Real Estate - -
Investments.in Infrastructure , Social Sector and Housing : 11,410,207 10,342,321
Non Convertible Debentures

(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 11,864,225 Previous Year 11,167,459)

Equity Shares 980 333,994

{Historical value {Rs '000) Current Year 553 Previous Year 311,132}

Other Investments
Won Convertible debentures 47,500 47,500

(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 47,500 Previous Year 47,500)

Equity Shares 1,328 374

(Historical value (Rs 000} Current Year 1,483 Previous Year 633}

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including treasury bilis 1,085,264 565,883

(Market value (Rs ‘000) Current Year 1,085,091 Previous Year 568,829}

Other Approved Securities 105,469 94,769

(Market value (Rs 000} Current Year 106,077 Previous Year 96,653)

Other Approved investments

{a) Shares
{aa) Equity - -
{bb) Preference - N
(Historical value (Rs'000} Current Year NIL Previous Year NiL)

(b) Mutual Funds - -
(Histarical value (Rs '000] Current Year NIL Previous Year NIL)

(c) Derivative Instruments - .

(d} Debentures/ Bonds - -
(Market value (Rs '000) Current Year NIL previous Year NiL)

{e) Other Securities {Commercial Papers, Certificate of Deposits and Term Deposits} 127,828 49,500
{Market vaiue (RS '000) Current Year 127,828 Previous Year 49,500)

(f) Other Securities (Reverse Repo} 1,474,461 1,660,399
{Market value (RS '000) Current Year 1,474,461 Previous Year 1,660,399)

(g) Subsidiaries - -
Investment Properties-Real Estate - -
investments.m Infrastructure , Social Sector and Housing: 31,608 106,404
won Convertible Debentures

{Market value (Rs '000) Current Year 31,611 previous Year 108,054)

Commercial Paper B -

(Market value (Rs 000} Current Year NIL Previous Year NIL)

Other investments
Non Convertable Debentures - -

{Market value (Rs '000) Current Year NIL Previous Year

oL e AR 773,105,243 " 65,078,821
$\

INVESTMENTS g

in India * 73,105,243 65,078,321

Qutside India < -
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

Life insurance

Hi21.2022 March 31 2021
{Rs. 000's} {Rs. 000's
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 5,809,050 6,756,960
{Historical value('000)Current Year 5,966,065 Previous Year £,697,931)
Other Approved Securities 479,082 1,486,406
{Historical value(*000}Current Year 485,155 Previous Year 1,492,686}
Other Approved investments
(a) Shares
{aa) Equity 16,708,536 18,048,786

{Historical value('000)Current Year 11,503,490 Previous Year 10,867,171)
{bDb) Preference - -

(Historica%value('OOO)CurrentYear NIL Previous Year Nil

(b) Mutual Funds _ ' 186,200 -
[Histerical vatue{'000}Current Year 175,462 Previous Year NIL

(c) Derivative Instruments - -

{d) Debentures/Bonds - 660,145
[Historicalvalue(’OUU]CurrentYear NIL Previous Year 562,471}

{e) Other Securities {Certificate of Deposits,Term Depasits and Commercial papers) - -
(Histm'icaivalue{'UUO)CurrentYear NIL Previous Year WIL

{f) Subsidiaries - -

{g) Investment Properties-Real Estate - -

Investments in Infrastructure, Social Sector and Housing

{a) Non Convertible Debentures 1,793,162 2,417,999
{Historical value('000)Current Year 1,733,595 Previgus Year 2,287,133}
(b} Equity 1,542,173 1,418,102

{Historical value('000)Current Year 1,087,731 Previgus Year 1,082,577)
Other Investments

{a) Equity Shares 2,070,853 1,428,096
{Historical value{'000)Current Year 1,324,197 Previous Year 248,031)

[{] Debentures/Bonds 100,000 162,500
(Historical value('000)Current Year 400,000 PrevigusYear 655,563}

{c) Mutual Funds 2,291,843 2,200,774

[Historical value('000)Current Year 1,440,637 Previous Year 2,200,774)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds Including Treasury Bills

Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds 3,911,550 2,159,698
{Historical value {*000) Current Year 3,898,636 Previous Year 2,135,844)

Other Approved Securities - -
(Historicat value ('000) Current Year NIL Previous Year NIL}

Other Approved Investments

(a) Shares

(aa) Equity - .
{bb) Preference - -

{Historical value {'000) Current Year NiL Previgus Year NIL)

{b} Mutual Funds - -

{c) Derivative instruments - -

(d) Debentures/ Bonds - 151,874
(Historical value {'000) Current Year NIL Previous Year 143,056)

(e) Other Securities {Certificate of Depasits, Term Deposits and Commercial papers) 586,384 -
{tistorical value {'000) Current Year 580,278 Previous Year NIL)

{f) Other Securities {Reverse Repo) 1,533,555 1,571,465
{Historical value {'000} Current Year 1,533,407 Previous Year 1,571,465)

{g) Subsidiaries - -

{h) investment properties-Reai Estate - -

Investments in tnfrastructure , social Sector and Housing :

Non Convertible Debentures 6,315 184,547
(Historical value ('000) Current Year 6,380 Previous Year 186,620)

Other Investments

{a) Mutual Funds - .
{Historical value ('000) Current Year NIL Previous Year NIL}

{b) Debentures/Bonds - 206,706
(Historical value {'000]Current Year NIL Previous Year 200,100}

Balances in Bank {38,308) 18,749

Other Current Assets (net) 229,258 267,127

TOTAL T 37309493 L o 36,136,934

=
INVESTMENTS *
in India &2 37,300,153 36,136,934
. i R/ &
Qutside india P o - -
TOTAL . TONIEDACT A T 3709183 . ... .. 36136034
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AVIVA

tife Insurance

R31 2022
(Rs. '000)

Security-Wise Classification
Secured
(a) On mortgage of property
(aa) InIndia - -
(bb} Outside india - -
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities etc - -
{c} Loans against policies - .
(d) Others (to be specified) - .
Unsecured
TOTAL
BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Central and State Governments - -
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions - -
(c) Subsidiaries . - _
{d) Companies : - -
(e} Loans against policies - -
{f) Others - -
TOTAL '
PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
{a} Loans classified as standard
(aa) Inindia . -
{bb} Qutside India . R
(b} Non-standard loans less provisions
{aa} In India . -
(bb) Outside india - -
TOTAL
MATURITY-WiSE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Short Term - _
(b) Long Term - .
Total. .. e ST T T T L e T T T e T T e
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

intanglbles

AVIVA

Life Insurance

- Software 504,407 8,466 602,873 543,258 29,459 572,717 30,156 51,145
Property, Plant and Equipment

Leasehold Ymprovements 291,501 1,118 27,769 265,250 277,250 4,555 26,458 255,347 9,903 14,651
Buildings - - - - - - - - - -
Furniture & Fittings 130,575 200 12,240 119,135 128,888 981 12,182 117,687 1,448 1,687
\nfarmation Technology Equipment 549,552 30,342 137,041 462,853 479,226 43,730 116,569 404,387 58,466 70,326
Vehicles 1,264 7,712 1,191 7,785 1,264 1,655 1,181 1,728 6,057 -
OHice Equipment 69,915 2,384 23,878 48,421 68,775 1,722 23,702 46,795 1,626 1,140
Sub Total 1,637,614 50,822 182,119 1,506,317 1,498,661 80,102 180,102 1,398,661 107,656 138,953
CaEitaI Work In Progress 2,160 1,235 2,160 1,235 - - - - 1,235 2,160
FOTAL t= o R 01,639,774 T 52,057 ] 184,278 21,507,552 *1,498,661 | 80,102 180,102 ] - 1,398,661 108,890 RETEHELE
PREVIOUS YEAR 3,540,162 106,249 |70 6,637 :11,639,774 1,416,047 - 84,240 1,626 1,498,661 143,13
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AVIVA

tife insurance

31; 202 Aarch 31, 2021
{Rs. '000} (Rs. '000)
Cash (including cheques,drafts and stamps) 113,703 122,097
Bank Balances
{a) Deposit Accounts*
(aa) Short-term {due within 12 months
of the date of balance sheet) 334,200 314,600
{bb) Others 42,500 52,500
(b} Current Accounts 170,883 247,132
[¢) Others - -
Money at Call and Short Notice
{a} with Banks - -
(b} With other Institutions - -
Others - -
TOTAL T E L e e A T T e e T 661,286 . 0 736,329
Balances with non-scheduled banks included above - -
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
In india 661,286 736,329
Qutside India - -

* current Year emount includes Fixed Deposit amounting to Rs. 42,500 ('000) {Previous Year Rs. 52,500 ('000)) which were due for maturity after 3 months at the time
of placement and hence were considered ds investing activity.




Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

Life insurance

{Rs. ‘0D0)

ADVANCES
Reserve deposits with ceding companies - -
Application money for investments - -
Prepayments 46,441 29,651
advances to Directors/Officers - -
Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source 2,583 5,495

Less: Provision for doubtfui recovery (B1) 2,502 (81} 5,414
Others {includes vender, travel advances and salary
recoverable} 110,590 85,236

Less: Provision for deubtful advances (35,200) 75,390 (30,147) 55,089
TOTAL(AY . o T 194,333 T 90,154
OTHER ASSETS
Income accried on investments 1,531,193 1,590,524
Outstanding Premiums 574,304 579,018
Agents’ Balances 30,304 79,184

Less: Provision for doubtful Agent Balances (74,752) 5,552 {72,946) 5,238
Foreign Agencies’ Baiances - -
Due from cther entities carrying on insurance business 65,484 63,854
{inciuding reinsurers}

- Investment pertaining to Unclaimed Policyholders Fund (Refer note 33 1,376,193 1523146

of Schedule 16}

- Interest on investment pertaining o Unclaimed Palicyholders 310,196 305,012

Fund [Net of FMC) (Refer note 33 of Schedule 16)
. Refundabte Security Deposits 418,326 371,960
Less: Provision for doubtful security deposit (8,753] 409,573 {11,654} 360,306

- Recejvabies against unsettled investment contracts - 29,570

- Goods and Service Tax Unutilised Credit 45,950 11,728

- Other Reingurance Assets 48,756 56,654
TOTAL{B} """ B TUA,367,241 4,526,050
TOTAL (AR}~ =0 " 4,491,874 " 4,616,204
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVIVA

Life insurance

h31, 2022 r 1
{Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
Agents’ Balances 75,667 55,164
pajances due to other insurance companies 16,574 14,760
Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
Premiums received in advance 145,917 82,728
Unallocated premium 593,493 237,552
Sundry creditors
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises - 27
Others 15,955 66,414
Unclaimed Amount - policyholders 1,376,193 1,523,146
Interest on Investment pertaining to Unclaimed Policyhoiders fund 310,196 305,012
Claims Outstanding 49,330 457,099
Annuities Due 13,208 12,170
Due to Officers/Directors - -
Cthers:

Accrual for expenses 614,194 830,253
Goods and Service Tax payable 20,704 25,791
payables for unsettled investment contracts 59,184 494,088
Payable to Policyholders 773,800 541,682
Statutory Dues Payable 91,417 63,212
Employee and other dues Payable 63,248 81,746

TOTAL - T Thn i PR SRR B B S 3_’759’031-__- T R 'I'”4,790,344

;20

(Rs. '000) {Rs. "000)
For taxation {less payments and taxes deducted at source) - -
For proposed dividends - -
For dividend distribution tax - -
Others:
Provision for Gratuity - 510 34,197
Pravision for Leave Encashment 17,237 18,121
Provision for Other Long Term Benefits 40,788 35,248
Provision for Other Employee Benefits 19,205 41,804
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: { ife insurance

(Rs. 'noo

Discount Allowed in issue of shares/ debentures

Others _
TOTAL -
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

A.

3.1

3.2

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Schedule 16
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

COMPANY INFORMATION

Aviva Life insurance Company india Limited (‘the Company’} was incorporated on September 25,2000 as a public fimited
Company under the Companies Act, 1956. The shareholders of the Company are Dabur Invest Corp., 8 partnership firm
(51%) {Previous Year - 51%) and Aviva international Holdings Limited, UK (49%) {Previous Year - 49%). The Company is
registered as a life insurer with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (‘IRDAF). The Company’s
certificate of Renewal of Registration dated January 31, 2014 was valid till March 31, 2015. Pursuant to Section 3 read
with Section 3A as amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, the process of annual renewal of the Certificate
of Registration issued to insurers under section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938, was removed. Consequently, the said
certificate continues to be in force.

The Company’s business comprises of life insurance, pension, annuity and health business. The fife insurance business
comprises of linked participating, linked non-participating, non-linked participating and non-linked non-participating
products. Some of the products have riders attached to them such as accelerated critical illness and permanent total
disability, accidental death and dismemberment and hospital cash benefit. The pension business comprises linked
participating, linked non-participating, non-linked participating, non-linked non-participating products and non linked
group pension products. The annuity and health business comprises non-linked non-participating products. The
Company has both individual and group business.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, unless
otherwise stated, and on the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with the accounting principles generaily
accepted in india (“GAAP”). The company has prepared the financial statements in compliance with the accounting
standards notified under section 123 of the Companies Act 2012, read with Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules
2021, and in accordance with the provision of the Insurance Act, 1938 {amended by the insurance Laws (Amendment)
Act, 2015), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999, and the regulation framed there under,
insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors' Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the ™RDA Financial Statements Regulations"), the Master Circular on
Preparation of Einancial Statements and Filing of Returns of Life Insurance Business Ref No. IRDA/F&A/Cir/232/12/2013
dated December 11, 2013, (‘the Master Circular), and the various circulars/directions/orders issued by 1RDAI to the
extent applicable, and the practices prevailiing within the insurance industry in India. The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the Company.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires Management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities as on the date of financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial
statements are based upon Management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively.

Revenue recognition

Premium Income

premium for Non Linked business is recognized as income when due from policyholders. For linked business, the due

date is taken as the date when the associated units are allotted. Uncollected premium on lapsed policies is recognized as
income when such policies are reinstated.

Charges recovered from Linked Business

Fund Management charges, administrative charges, mortality charges, and other charges as per the product feature are
recovered from linked funds in accordance with terms and conditions of policies, w T
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

3.3

a)

b)

3.4

6.

income from Investments

Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established. For dividends on listed securities, the
date on which the stock becomes ex-dividend is the date of accrual of dividend.

Interest and Basis of Amortization

Debt securities, including Government securities and redeemable preference shares are considered as 'held 1o maturity'
and accordingly stated at cost, subject to accretion / amortization of the discount / premium over the period of maturity
/ holding. In case of other instruments like Commercial Papers, Certificate of Deposits and Treasury gills, the difference
between the redemption value and book value is accreted over the life of the asset, on a straight line basis. Investments
in Fixed deposits and Reverse Repo are carried at cost.

Realized Gain/Loss
Linked Funds

The realized gain or loss in Unit Linked funds is the difference between the sale consideration and book value (weighted
average purchase price) on the date of sale.

Sgle consideration for the purpose of realized gain/ loss is net of brokerage and taxes, if any, and excludes accrued
interest received on sale.

Mon-Linked Funds

The profit or loss on sale of debt securities is the difference between the net sale consideration and the accreted/
amortized cost in the books of the Company as on the date of the sale. Accreted/ amortized cost is determined on the
basis of weighted average purchase price.

sale consideration for the purpose of realized gain/loss is net of brokerage and taxes, if any, and excludes accrued
interest received on sale.

Profit/loss on sale of equity shares/ redemption of mutual funds is difference between net sales consideration and book
value on the date of sale and includes effect of accumulated fair value changes, as applicable, recognized previously, for
specific investments sold/redeemed during the year. Book value is determined on the hasis of weighted average
purchase price.

Fee, Charges and Other income

interest/fee on overdue premium is recognized as income on reinstatement of the policy.
sublease income on the property, not held for investment purpose, is recognized on accrual basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of Receipts and Payments account inciude cash and cheques in hand, bank
balances, liquid mutual funds and other investments with original maturity of three months or less which are subject to
insignificant risk of change in value.

Reinsurance Premium

Reinsurance premium ceded is accounted for at the time of recognition of premium income in accordance with the
treaty or in principle arrangement with the re-insurer.

profit commission under re-insurance treaties, wherever applicable, is recognized in the year of final determination of
profits.

Benefits paid (including claims settlement costs)

Maturity claims are accounted for when due for payment.

surrenders are accounted for when notified.

Death claims and rider claims are accounted for when intimated.

Claim includes the direct costs of settlement.

Re-insurance recoveries are accounted for in the same period as the related claim,

Claims include policyholder bonuses credited in the case of pParticipating policies.

Wwithdrawals under linked policies are recognized in the respective schemes when the associated units are

cancelied.

h. Repudiated claims disputed before judicial authorities are provided under operating cost, based on management
prudence after considering the facts, evidences and past experience availableinr Zeﬂ"&f “siich types of claims.

i surrender charges recovered are netted off against the claim expenses incurredg 'w\\f"

i, Amount payable on lapsed/discontinued policies arE.aae¢ Led for on expiry oq: iﬁg,pgeéiod ese policies.

W Ty

A

m e a0 T
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

9.1

9.2

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs, including commission are related to the acguisition of the new and renewal insurance contracts.
Acquisition costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred.

Commission clawback in future, if any, against first year commission paid for policies cancelled/lapsed, is accounted for
in the year in which a policy is cancelled/ lapsed.

Determination of Mathematical Reserves and valuation of Policy Liabilities

Mathematical Reserves including the valuation of policy liabilities has been determined by the Appointed Actuary on the
basis of an annual review of the life insurance business as per the Schedule Il of Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India {Assets, Liahilities and Solvency Margins of Insurers) Regulations, 2016, and other requirements of the
IRDAI, accepted actuarial practices and guidance notes issued by the institute of Actuaries of India. Actuarial method
and assumptions are given in Note 1 of Part C of this Schedule.

The Company did not have any other long-term contracts including derivative confracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2022.

Investments

investments are recorded at cost on date of purchase, which includes brokerage and related taxes, if any and exciudes
broken period interest.

Classification

jnvestments maturing within twelve months or debt securities having put and call option within the next twelve months
from the balance sheet date or investments made with the specific intention to dispose off within twelve months from
the balance sheet date are classified as short-term investments. investments other than short term are classified as
long-term investments. Equity shares are classified as tong term investment.

Valuation — Linked Funds

Listed Equity shares/preference shares/Units of infrastructure investment Trusts (InviTs) /Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs)
are valued at closing market price of National stock Exchange Ltd {NSE), the primary stock exchange approved by the
investment Committee of the Company. If the Scrip is not traded on the valuation day on NSE then closing price on
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid (BSE) is taken. If the security is not traded on both NSE & BSE, then the last available closing
price in the same preference (NSE/BSE) is taken for valuation. Unlisted partly paid up equity shares are valued af closing
market price {as mentioned above} of fully paid up shares after deducting uncalled fiability. Mutuat Fund units (other
than ETFs) are valued at Net Asset Value (NAV). Government securities are valued at prices obtained from Credit Rating
information Services of india Ltd. (CRISIL) and other debt securities are valued at prices arrived from CRISIL Bond Valuer
on a daily basis and below investment grade debt securities are valued as per internal valuation policy. In case of short
term instruments like Commercial Papers, Certificates of Deposit and Treasury Bills, the difference between the
redemption value and book value is accreted over the life of the asset on a straight-line basis and accordingly these
instruments are valued at accreted cost. Investments in Fixed Deposits and Reverse Repo are valued at cost. Rights are
valued at intrinsic value {difference between spot price of the entitled equity share and the exercise price subject to a
floor of zero) when renunciation is not traded. If renunciation is traded, then the traded price will be considered.
Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ Revenue Account.

valuation - Non-Linked Policyholders’ Funds and Shareholders’ Fund

Debt securities

Debt securities, including Government securities and redeemable preference chares are considered as 'held to maturity’
and accordingly stated at cost, subject to accretion/amortization of the discount/premium on a straight line basis over
the period of maturity/holding. In case of other instruments like Commercial Papers, Certificate of Deposits and
Treasury Bills, the difference between the redemption value and book value is accreted over the life of the asset, on a
straight line basis. Investments in Fixed deposits and Reverse Repo are carried at cost.
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b. Equity shares, Unit of infrastructure investment Trusts {1nviT) and mutual funds

Listed equity shares and invIT which are actively traded, are stated at fair value, being the closing price at National Stock

Exchange Ltd {NSE) which is the primary stock exchange approved by the investment committee of the Company. If 2
security is not traded on the primary stock exchange on the balance sheet date, then the Company will use the closing
price at Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd {BSE). Mutual Fund units as at the end of the Balance Sheet date are valued at net
asset values.
Eguity shares would not be considered as actively traded, if as per the guidelines governing mutual funds laid down
from time to time by SEBI, such shares are classified as "thinly traded™.
Unrealized gains and losses on listed equity shares and mutual funds are taken to the "fair value change account” and
carried forward in the balance sheet.

Impairment on investments

The Company has laid down the impairment accounting policy for recognizing diminution in value of investment. The
Carrying amount of investment are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and if there is any indication of impairment
based on impairment policy, an impairment loss is recognized as an expense and disclosed under the head “Provision for
diminution in value of Investment” in the Revenue/Profit & Loss account, to the extent of difference between re-
measured fair value and acquisition cost as reduced hy any previous impairment loss. Any reversal of impairment loss
earlier recognized for in the Revenue/Profit & Loss account is accounted in the Revenue account or the Profit & Loss
account respectively.

9.4 Provision for Non Performing Assets
All assets where the interest and/or installment of principal repayment remain overdue for more than 90 days at
Balance sheet date are classified as Non Performing Assets (NPA) and provided for in the manner required by the IRDAl
regulations and/or circulars in this regard.

10. Fixed assets and depreciationlamortization

10.1 Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and jmpairment. Cost includes the
purchase price and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its present location and working condition for
its intended use.
Depreciation is provided on the Straight-Line Method (SLM} pro-rata from the date of acquisition with reference to
management’s assessment of the estimated useful life for each class of asset as mentioned hereunder

3 years

(a) information Technology Equipment A

l (b} \ Leasehold improvements® \ 5 years or over the primary period of Lease, whichever is lowerJ
{(c) l Furniture and Fittings ** i 5years J
(d) ‘ Office equipment *A { 3 years J
(&) ] Vehicles ** l 3 years J

* por thase class of assets, based on internal assessment, the Company is following shorter useful life as compared to
prescribed life under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013. The useful life considered in the current year are
basis principles of prudence and consistent with previous years.

individual Assets acquired on or after April 1, 2005 and costing Rs 25,000 or less are depreciated in full in the year of
purchase.

~ For these class of assets, pased on internal assessment carried out by the Management, the residual value is
considered to be nil.

10.2 Intangible Assets
intangible assets comprising software are stated at cost less amortization and impairment. Significant expenditure on
improvement o0 software are capitalized when it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate
future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standard of performance and such expenditure can be
measured and attributed to the assets reliably. Software expenses are amortized using

period of 3 years.
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10.3 Impairment of Assets

11.

12.
12.1

12.2

12.3

13.

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted
average cost of capital.

After impairment, depreciation/amortization is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining
useful life. However at the balance sheet date if there is any indication that a previously recognized impairment loss no
longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount, subject to a
maximumm of depreciabie/amortizable historical cost.

Foreign exchange transactions

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Realized gains
and losses on foreign exchange transactions during the year are recognized in the Revenue Account/Profit & Loss
Account. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the year-end rates and resultant gains/losses on foreign
exchange transactions are recognized in the Revenue Account/Profit & Loss Account.

Taxation

Current Tax

Current tax expense is determined in accordance with the provisions of Section 44 of the Income - tax Act, 1961 read
with Rules contained in the First Schedule and other relevant provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961 as applicable to a
company carrying on life insurance business.

Deferred Tax

In accordance with the provisions of the Accounting Standard {AS) 22, “pccounting for Taxes on income”, with respect to
the carry forward of losses under the Income Tax regulations, the deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that future taxable income will be available against which
the deferred tax asset can be realised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be gvailable to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to he
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates, which have been enacted or cubstantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax expense o benefit is recognized on timing differences being the differences
between taxable incomes and accounting incomes that originate in one period and are capable of reversing in one or
more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current income tax
assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Goods and Service Tax payment is made after availing the input tax credit available as per the provision of law. Goods
and Services Tax advance payment and unutilized credit, if any, are carried forward under "Advances and other Assets"
for adjustments/setoﬁ in subsequent periods.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and itis probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliabie estimate can be made. Provisions are
not discounted to their present value, and are determined based on the Management's estimate of the amount
required to settle the obligation, at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current Management estimates.

Contingent losses arising from claims other than insurance claims, litigations, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. are
recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount cC easonably estimated. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation orza4 jgation that may but
probably wili not, require an outflow of resources. However, contingent assets are a prudent basis.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Operating Leases

Leases where the Lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over the leased term are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals and Sub lease income including escalations are recognized as an
expense/income on a straight-line basis over the lease period.

Employee Benefits

The Company has defined contribution plans for post employment benefits in the form of Provident Fund, Pension Fund,
National Pension Scheme and Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme (EDLI). Under the Provident Fund Plan, the
Company contributes 1o a Government administered provident fund on behalf of employees. The Company has no
further obligation beyond making the contributions. The Company’s contribution to the above Plan s recognized in the
Revenue Account and Profit and Loss Account as incurred.

Contributions to Defined benefit Plans and other long term employee benefits, are provided on the basis of an
independent actuarial valuation {as per AS-15 Revised) made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains or 10ss
arising from such valuation are charged to Revenue Account in the year in which they arise. The Actuarial method used
for measuring the aforesaid liabilities is Projected Unit Credit {PUC) Method.

The Company provides for its liability under Long Term incentive plan (LTIP} based on independent actuarial valuation
and Short Term Incentive Plan (STIP) on the basis of intrinsic value of ohligation determined in accordance with terms
and condition of the plan on actual basis.

Allocation of Expenses
Expenses relating to each ciass of business are allocated, based on the policy approved by the Board, to the respective
business segments on the basis of:
- Expenses thatare directly identifiable to the business segments are allocated on actual basis;
- Other expenses that are not directly identifiable to the business segments, are allocated on either of the following
hasis, as considered appropriate by the Management:

a) Number of Policies

b} New Business Premium
c) Grosswritten Premium
dy Sum Assured

e} Number of Members under Group Product

- Fund Management related costs are allocated on the basis of the ratio of average monthly corpus in each fund.
For each type of expense, the most suitable method of allocation is chosen taking into account the nature of the
expense and its relevance to the fund.

Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per share is caiculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted number of equity shares during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss during the year, attributable to equity
shareholders and weighted number of equity shares during the year are adjusted for effects of all dilutive equity shares.

Segment Reporting

The Company's reportable segments are business segments which have been identified in accordance with the Master
Circular issued by the IRDAL The pperating expenses, investments and other income attributable to the business
segments are allocated as mentioned in Note 19. Segment assets and liabilities have been identified to the extent
possible. There are no reportabie geographical segments since the Company provides services to customers in the
indian market only and does not distinguish any reportable regions within India.

Composition of Business Segments

The Company’s business comprises of life insurance business and pension business. The life insurance business
comprises of linked participating, linked non-participating, linked group non-participating and non-linked group non-
participating, group annuity and individual and non-linked participating products. The pension business comprises linked
participating and finked non-participating and non-linked participating, non-linked non-participating and non-linked
group pension products. Accordingly, revenues arising out of these segments comprise the primary basis of segmental
information set out in these financial statements. -

segment Accounting Policies o A
- - - e, 7 - - .
The segment reporting complies with the accounting ¢ty adopteédc<for preparation and _ of financial

statements of the Company and is in conformity with % ounting Sta gard 17
Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and reacd\si th applicable
Segment assets represent assets employed and liabilities’ \ 5 N

activity. The Company provides services 10 customers in the
VIPA MITED
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Actuarial Method and Assumptions

The annual statutory actuarial valuation of the policy liabilities at the close of the financial year i.e. at March 31, 2022
has been carried out, in accordance with the generally accepted actuarial principles and practices and in particular the
provisions of RDAI (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life insurance Business) Regulations, 2016, periodical
communication from IRDAI regarding valuation of liabilities and the professional guidance by the institute of Actuaries
of India {IAl) to determine policyholders’ liabilities of the Company. A brief summary of valuation methods and actuarial
assumptions used for determining the liabilities are given below:

Methodologies for calculation of Mathematical Reserves

The principles adopted for the valuation of policy liabilities have been set out as per the IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities and
solvency Margin of Life Insuranceé Business) Regulations, 2016 and the APS 2 & APS 7 issued by the Institute of
Actuaries of India. The general principles of actuarial valuation applicable for all lines of business are given below:

- The policy liabilities are valued on policy by policy basis i.e. each palicy is separately valued.

. Gross Premium Valuation Method is used in the determination of mathematical reserves for all products except
Yearly Renewable Group Term Assurance Products {OYRGTA) where the reserving has been done using Unearned
Premium Method.

- For Rider valuation, the IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016
is complied with and higher of the reserve calculated using Unearned Premium Method (UPR) or GPV is kept as the
reserve, as per the said iRDAL Regulations.

- The valuation methodology takes into account all possible contingencies under which any premiums (by the
policyholder} or benefits (to the policyholder / beneficiary) may be payable under the policy, as determined by the
policy conditions. The level of benefits takes into account the reasonable expectations of policyholders {with regard
to crediting interest, bonuses, including terminal bonuses, if any) and any established practices of the Company for
the payment of benefits or the level of discretionary / reviewable charges.

- The valuation method takes into account the cost of any options and guarantees that may be available to the
policyholders under the terms of the contracts.

. The determination of the amount of liability is based on prudent assumptions of all the relevant parameters. The
value of each such parameter is based on the expected experience relevant for the block of business and includes
an appropriate margin for adverse deviations (MAD} that may result in an increase in the amount of mathematical
reserves.

- The amount of mathematical reserve is set 10 Zera, in case of negative reserve and not less than the surrender
value. This check is applied on policy by policy basis.

- The determination of the amount of mathematical reserves takes into account the nature and term of the assets
representing those liabilities and the value placed upon them and shall include prudent provision against the effects
of possible future changes in the value of assets on the ability of the insurer to meet its obligations arising under
policies as they arise.

. Additional Provisions as per Regulations are also calculated and taken into account for valuation.

- The Reinsurance cash-flows for individual business are taken into account in GPV cash-flow method of reserving.
gut for group insurance business where the reserve is caleulated using the UPR method, explicit Reinsurance credit
has been taken into account while calculating the reserves.

- The provision for Free-look canceliation of policies has been made in Reserves.

Additional Rules for Linked Business
Unit Linked Non Par Business (Individual)
Reserves consist of two components, namely Unit Reserve and Non-Unit reserve. The following method is used to

determine these reserves:
Unit Reserves

e T

The unit reserve is determined as the number of units, as on the valuation date, multiplied by the unit price of the units
on the valuation date. For actuarially funded products, the value of actuarially funded units is determined on the basis

of actuarial funding factors. f \m
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Non - Unit Reserves
For non unit reserves in respect of linked business, the Company calculates it using gross premium method of valuation.

Non-unit reserve is calculated by discounting the prospective net cash flows under each policy. The net cash flows at
each duration is the sum of various outgoes €.g. death outgo net of reinsurance recoveries, rider outgo, expense outgo,
commission outgo, maturity outgo, reinsurance premium payments and increase in unit reserve {on valuation basis) less
premium and investment income. Further, the amount of mathematical reserve in respect of a policy calculated in spirit
of Regulation 4 under schedule li-A of IRDAI {Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life insurance Business)
Regulations, 2016, may be negative (called “negative reserves”) or less than the surrender value availabie {cailed
«surrender Value Deficiency Reserve”) at the valuation date. Then amount of such mathematical reserve is setto zerain
case of negative reserve or surrender value in case of surrender value deficiency reserve.

Unit Linked Non Par Business (Group)

Linked Group products consist of Group Superannuation and Group Gratuity Plans. These pi'oducts are valued similar to
individual business unit linked products. Since the charges are higher than the costs in each of the future months, there
is no non unit reserve requirement for these products and hence the reserve for these products is equal to the unit
reserve.

For group gratuity plan where each policy has One Year Renewable Group Term Assurance (OYRGTA) life cover, the
reserve for the OYRGTA cover has been calculated as 115% of the gross unearned premium where explicit premium is
charged from the customer. And where the mortality charges are deducted from unit fund, last one month’s mortality
charge is kept as reserve because the charges have aiready been deducted but a part of the month’s risk is yet to expire.
in addition, the reserve for [BNR cases is kept.

Unit Linked Par Business {individual)

The higher of Gross Premium Bonus Reserve (GPBR) and the unit price of actuarially funded units (as explained under
Unit reserve above} for each policy is taken as reserve.

The gross premium bonus reserve valuation is a gross premium method of valuation with explicit allowance for future
bonuses (regular and terminal bonuses). The GPBR projection allows for the cash flows of premium income, death

outgo, rider outgo, maturity outgo, expense outgo, commission outgo, tax outgo, net reinsurance and transfers to the
shareholders. All the benefits outgo contain element of existing as well as future regular bonuses and the terminal
bonuses based on the projected asset share of the policy.

Any excess of assets over reserves in with profits fund is treated as fund for future appropriation (FFA} for reporting
purposes.

Provisions for Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR] Claims

As on the valuation date it is likely that for certain policies, death might have occurred before the valuation date but the
death claim has not been reported to the Company. An additional provision has been made to cover the cost of such
claims.

For Individuai business, IBNR Reserves aré estimated using Bornhuetter-Ferguson (BF} Method and are calculated for
the exposure period as:

IBNR Reserves = Ultimate Loss Amountx Outstanding Claim Proportion x AX {1+ B} x {1 + MAD)

Where,

A = Sum at Risk after reinsurance/Total Sum Assured

B = Claims reported after 12 months of death/Claims reported within 12 months of death

MAD has been taken as 15%

Eor the calculation of IBNR claims rates under Group business, assumption for Delay Period has been taken as 124 days
(inclusive of Margin for Adverse Deviation) basis experience studies.

The estimates have margins for prudence. Appropriate reinsurance credit has also been taken into account to determine
the reserve amount.

credit of Reinsurance claims has been taken to reduce IBNR provisions of death claim
unreported claims will be paid by the reinsurer. This is supported by the actuarial investiga
the past.
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Provision for Lapsed Policies {individual Business)

An additional provision has been kept for lapsed policies where there may be a liability in future when the policy is
reinstated or terminated.

Provision for Paid-Up Policies {individual Business)

An additional provision has been kept for Paid-up policies where there may be an additional liability in future when the
policy is revived.

provision for Individual policies cancelled during the free-look period

An additional provision has been kept for individual policies which may be cancelled during the free-look cancellation
period using a free-look cancellation rate of 3.13% inclusive of Margins for Adverse Deviation (MAD).

Group Business (Non Par)

One Year Renewable Group Term:

Mathematical reserve for OYRGTA is set equal to 115% of unearned office premium as at the valuation date assuming
that office premium is earned linearly over the period starting from the date of premium payment to the next premium
due date.

There is an additional Premium Deficiency Reserve kept in line with IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities, and 5olvency Margin of

Life Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016.

Group Non-Linked Fund based business

The reserve for traditional group gratuity schemes has been kept as the fund accumnulated at the declared rate of
interest with additional reserve for interest rate fluctuation.

Sinele {and Regular) Premium Group Term_Business and Group Endowment Business
GPV method has been used to determine the reserve for these lines of business.

Group Non-Linked Variable Insurance and Universal Life Products

These are the products where regular interest credits are done to the fund at the end of every quarter / year based on
the performance of the fund during the period.

- Fund value under the policy {assessed as fund accumulated at earned rate of interest or higher of the policy
account value and shadow account value)

_ Interest rate fluctuation reserve, 10 allow for unfavorable movement in interest rates in the future

. Additional reserve, that may be needed, {0 meet certain out goes such as expenses, death claims etc.

Health insurance {individual business)

GPV method has been used to determine the reserve for this line of business.

Additional Provision for Key Operational Risks

In order to ensure that the reserves held reflect the amount required to meet the losses emerging from operational
issues, an additional provisioning, as a part of the global reserves, is made to ensure that the reserves held cover the

expected outgo emerging from such risks that are not covered explicitly via valuation parameters of additional
provisioning. This additional provision has been estimated by using the following parameters:

- For linked business, 0.1% of the fund value, as on the valuation date

- For non-inked business, 0.1% of the present value of the future premiums

- For OYRGTA polices, it is taken as 0.1% of UPR Reserve

- Forsingle premium group term policies, it is taken as 0.1% of Mathematical Reserve
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1.10 Key Valuation Assumptions:
a. Mortality Assumption
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Mortality Valuation assumption for various lines of business has been taken as under:

2 a5 D

Unit Linked Endowment

e ed 0 anle : .20

64% to 138%

“fraditional Endowment

51%to 175%

Products: Aviva Life Shield Advantage, Aviva Life Shield Plus, Aviva Life
Shield & Aviva i-Shield

115% to 127%

Products: Aviva i-Life / Aviva Life shield Platinum /
Aviva i-Life Secure / Aviva i-Life Total / Aviva i-Term Smart/ Aviva Life
Shield Premium

Mortality Rates have been expressed as % of
1ALM 2012-14 for different age groups, which
have been derived by reference to the
applicable reinsurance rates for these
products (refer Appendix 3), These rates are
based on reinsurance rates in line with the
assumptions made at the time of pricing these
products. MAD of 15% has been provided on
the best estimate rates.

Aviva Heart Care and Aviva Health Secure

63.8% to 115%

Aviva Annuity Plus &
Aviva Saral Pension (IRDA!'s Standard Pension Plan)

64% of Annuitant Table 2014-16 with an
improvement of 2% per annum from second
year onwards up to next 20 years and flat
thereafter.

Aviva Saral Jeevan Bima {IRDAI's Standard Term Assurance Product)

259%

For rural, POS and group term single premium business,
upon the risk characteristics of the business.
b. Expense Assumption

The assumptions are expressed as per policy, % of premium and % of reserve, The poli
products) to Rs. 1,159 per policy per annum.

assumption ranges from Rs. 57 (rural

= different mortality assumption has been taken depending

cy maintenance valuation expense
The premium related expense

assumption ranges from 0.76% to 1.73% and reserve related expense assumptions ranges from 0.0575% to 0.23% of the

reserves. The sum assured related assumption is 0.02% of Sum Assured.

An additional provision for policy maintenance expense over-run has been made to ensure that the reserve related to

policy maintenance expenses is adequate.
¢. Interest Rate assumption

gased on the expected investment return on vartous asset classes, current asset mix, expected return on existing assets,

future investments and expected return on those assets, the expected return over the policy term o

contracts have been assumed as given below.
L [ c & ar: =10 L) cl ar
£ - L)

5.95% 6.10%

Year 1to Year 5

f the policy

()
0 et "

7.20%

5.10% 5.30%

Year 6 onwards

6.35%

Note: Year 1 to Year 5 refers to the first five years from the date of valuation; Year 6 onwards refers to sixth year

onwards from the date of the valuation

2. Capital Commitments

There are no commitments made and outstanding for loans and investments as at current and previous year-end
Capital commitments made and outstanding at the year end with respect to the fixed assets (net of capital advances)

amount to Rs. {'000) 98,341 {Previous year Rs. (000) 24,847).
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Assets to the extent required to be deposited under local laws or ot
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herwise encumbered in or outside india

all the assets of the Company are held in India. There are no assets required to be deposited by the Company under any

local laws or otherwise encumbered

Amount deposited with fegal aut orl es for outstanding legal case

except amount mentioned below:

s " 56,732

Fixed Deposit against guarantee given by Bank 10 Unique
identification Authority of India(UIDAI)

2,500

2,500 j

Operating Lease commitments

The Company has taken office premises on operating lease. These lease

arrangements range for a period between 11

months and 18 years, which include both cancellable and non cancellable lease. Most of the lease are renewable for

further period on mutually agreeable terms
The operating lease rentals charged during the year and future min
operating leases as th

and also include escalation clause.

imum lease payments in respect of non cancellable

! heet date are summarized below:

later than one year 44,674 215,797

[ Later than one year but not later than five years 101,104 -
Later than five years - -

P

Amount charged to the Revenue Account/Profit and Loss Account 167,666 157,542
for non cancellable leases
Amount charged to the Revenue Account/Profit and Loss Account 129,621 274734
for all operating leases

Sublease income
The sub lease rental income

recognized during the year and future sub lease receivable in respect of non cancellable

operating sub leases as at the balance sheet date are summarized below:

; ) 5 ]

L) 410,89
Not Iater than one year$# - 7,690
Later than one year but not fater than five years - -
Later than five years - -
Amout?t credited to the Revenue Account for non cancellable Sub 2339 10,426
feases income J

# Sublease agreement got terminated during the Current Year

Claims
Claims settled and remaining
{Previous Year - Rs. 683,019 {'000)}.

Value of unsettled contracts relating to Investments

Purchases where deliveries are pending

unpaid for a period of more than six months at year-end is Rs. 700,260 {000}

DOE) 319;4

- Linked Business

46,528 22,198

- Non Linked Business

99,184 494,088

- Shareholders’ Fund

Sales where payments are outstanding

- Linked Business

- Non Linked Business

- Shareholders’ Fund

o —

_ Unclaimed Policyholder fund

AR -

The above contracts are not overdue and are withi

settlement perioqf/;"z 4
it e TP
“ X Cﬂifr_gg,m

>, ?
7
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Managerial Remuneration
Managing Director’s remuneration for the year on account of salary, retirement benefits, perquisites and other long

(‘000) 53,199 (Previous Year- Rs. 1000) 58,801} as per details given hereunder:

term incentive plans is Rs.

salary, Allowances and Bonus 38,577 37,922
Contribution to Provident Fund | 1,069 | 2,562 |
Value of Perquisites ! 604 | 4875 |
Other incentive Payouts l 11,949 13,442 j‘
Total i 53,199 58,801

Expenses towards gratuity and leave provision are determined actuarially on overall Company basis and accordingly

have not been considered in the above information.
The remuneration as approved by IRDA!, within requirements of Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 amounting to

Rs. {'000) 15,000 (Previous Year Rs. {‘000) 15,000} has been charged to Policyholders’ Revenue Account and the amount
in excess is debited to shareholders’ Profit and Lass Account.

sitting Fee paid to directors during the year Rs. {*000) 7,501; (Previous Year Rs. (‘000) 8,500).

Disclosures under Accounting standard 15 (Revised)

The Company has calculated the various employee benefits provided to employees as under:

. Employee Contribution Plans

Contribution to Employees provident Fund 61,153

Cantribution to ESIC | 2,340 | 2,430
Contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 1 255 \ 270

Contribution to NPS | 6148 | 4329 |

. Defined Benefit Plan / Other Employee Benefits
Rconci!iation of opening and ¢ si balances of the

I

present value of defined benitoblig tions

ity
present value of ohligation at the beginning of the year 97,538 18,121 90,861
Current service cost 5,799 | 11,050 5,933
Interest cost i 6,047 | 1,124 5,144 | 978 |
Benefits paid (12,791) | (3,312) (14,721) (4,670) |
[ Net actuarial {gain) / 0ss racognized in the year 7,721 | (9,746) | 10,321 (E,BDH
| Present value of obligation s at the end of the year 104,314 | 17,237 | 97,538 18,121

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of plan assets
d 4 a §
G0 it 100

- 71,934 -

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 63,341
Adjustments | i B
Contribution made during the year 50,000 3,312 | - 4,670 |
Return on plan assets | 4,307 | - 4,676 | - |
Benefits paid | (12,791) | (3,312) {14,721) | (4,670)
Net actuarial gain / (loss) recognized in the year 1 (1,054) | - 1452 | -
| Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year | 103,804 | - 63,341 | -
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets
0 ; 0
381 H 1815
A ¢ 2 e _,\,x
Present value of obligation as at the end of year 104,314 17,237 57,538 5718121 | ?;\
s 5l
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year ZopNDiog I 103,804 - 3341 | L= ou®8 ] o
Net liability recognized in balance sheet <5 G (510) {17,237) (34,197) g2y /S
RAR OMEBEA N DI A )
w
& S
< T
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Cost for the year

Current service ¢ost 5,799

Interest cost | 6,047 | 1124 | 5,144 |

Return on plan assets [ @307 | -] 4,676) |

Net actuarial {gain)/loss recognized in the year ] 8,775 \ (9,746 l 8,268 \ {6,801)_!
Net cost recognized for the year ! 16,314 | 2,428 | 15,269 |

principal assumptions

Discount rate £.52%
Future Salary increase | 5.00% | 5.00% | 5.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets l 6.80% | “ | 650%

Major categories of plan assets {as entage of total plan assets) '

62%
34%

62%
34%

Government of India Securitae '
Corporate Bonds

Others j | 4% ! 4%
F?otal ] 100% ] 100%
The estimates of future salary increases considered in the actuarial valuation take into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

relating to present value of defined benefit obligatio and fair value of plan assets and net actuarial |
i

90,861 26,047

L71,934

‘ 87,020

| |

63,341 \

assets at the end Ba'am L )

§20 a Ak a 18

recognized in {510) (17,237 \ {34,19ﬂ (18,121) \ (18,927} \ (17,287) \ (172) {17,704} (2,027} (21,417}

balance sheet

Net actuarial (gain) .

 Joss recognized \ 8,775 1 (9,746) \ 8,568 \ {6,501) \ 11,989 \ {8,019) \ 11,807 \ {6142) 1 8,674 \ (1,891}
Experience on Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for plan Benefit Outgo and Plan Assets : (Rs. ‘000)

1]

n Plan Benefit Qutgo {8,043) 9,670 (12,845} 6,140 {12,319) 7,878 (8,125) 6,238 {7,317) 3377

en Plan Assets {1,054) 1,452 (214} - (3,341) - {2,183

_ provision for Other Employee Benefits/Long term benefits
Provision for Other Employee penefits/Long term benefits Rs. {000} 59,992 (Previous Year - Rs. {*000} 77,052) in
Schedule 14 pertains to the amounts provided to meet dues towards employee benefits payable pursuant to Phantom
Units awarded to employees under Long Term and Short Term Incentive Plans of the Company.

The break- up of the provision is as under:

70,087
50,583

77,052

Balance as at begmnin '
41,412 |

Additional provisions/ increase made during the year

(36,868) | /oo 3
l

Unutilized amount reversed/ written back during the year
Balance as at the end

%j"?! etitaate! thﬁ

=1

I

\

Amount paid during the year T (24,554) | s C3,17619)
l
\

59,992

Y

2

8

R
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Management has used best estimates with respect 10 uncertainties relating to attrition and performance conditions,
and Actuarial Valuation has been done for Long Term related provision and included the same in the above reported
balance at year end. The outfiows under these plans are expected to be made in the financial years 2022-23, 2023-24
and 2024-25.

Based on the Supreme Court judgment dated February 28, 2019, the Company has reassessed the components to be
inciuded in the basic salary for the purposes of deduction of PF. Accordingly, the Company is carrying a provision of
Rs. (000) 2,700 as on March 31, 2022 (Previous Year Rs. {‘000) 2,700) in the books of account {disclosed under ‘Accrual
for Expenses’ under Schedule 13 Current Liabilities)

Proviston for taxation

In the absence of overall taxable profits, no provision for taxation has been made in the books of accounts of the current
financial year (Previous Year - Nil). The deferred tax asset Rs. (‘000) 488,154 {Previous Year Rs. {000} 345,470) has not
been recognized on brought forward business loss as there is no virtual certainty to realize the same within the
fareseeahle future.

Percentage of business sector-wise

19,000

5,881
Year ended March 31, 2022 23.60% 76.40%
4,689 17,350
2 2 I r
lﬁar ended March 31, 2021 21.28% 28.72% J
= ) a ]
g 5 Rs. 000 Rs. /000
No. of lives covered under Social Sector 41,930 59,569
Total Business in the preceding financial year %11,992 445,007
Social Sector lives as a % of total business in the preceding financial year 8.20% 13.36%
Secial Sector First Year Premium 11,361 11,315

Allocation of investments and income thereon between Policyholders’ Account and Shareholders” Account

The funds of the shareholders and the policyholders are kept separate and records are maintained accordingly.
Investments made out of the shareholders’ and policyholders’ funds are tracked from their inception and the income
thereon is also accounted for separately. As the funds of the shareholders and the policyholders are actual funds,
investments and income thereon are tracked separately; the allocations of investments and income are not required.

Risk retained and reinsured

Extent of risk retained and reinsured hased on sum at risk is given below:

Risk retained 19% 23%
Risk reinsured 1 81% I 77% B
Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend at |east 2% of its average net profits
of immediately three preceding financial years on CSR activities eligible under the said Act.

As per above criteria, the Company was required to spend Rs. {'000) Nil {PY Rs. {'000} Nil) which is 2% of average net
profits of immediately three preceding financial years. The Company had spent Rs. {"000} Nil (PY Rs. {'000) Nil) in the
current financial year which is included under the head miscellaneous expenses in Schedule 3A.

Computation of Losses Per Share

Net Loss attributable on Equity Shargholders {Amount in Rs. ‘000) (859,257} (427,424}

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 2,004,300,000 o 0

(No. of Shares) et Lf

Basic and Dituted Losses per Share /5 <, \

{Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) (Amount in Rs.) TopiDi0i o > (0.43) el . (0:21) “;3,\%‘
= [%] EEN
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Operating expenditure incurred by the Company on the following activities is as under:
D 3 )
6E) £ §l5]d

Outsourcing Expenses 42,889 40,355
Business Development 42,155 76,697
Muarketing Support
Lead Generation Charges - -
Other Marketing Events 121,025 104,173 |

Reinsurance is in place on lives where cover is in excess of the Company's retention limit and this has been reflected in
the Accounts.

There is no restructured loan asset in the books as at March 31, 2022 (Previous Year - Rs. (000's) - Nif)

Transfer to Revenue Account {Participating Policyholders’ Account)

in terms of Section 49 of the insurance Act, 1938 read with IRDAI's circular dated March 23, 2004, the deficit in the
pPolicyholders’ Account (Technical Account) of Rs. ('000) NIL for the year ended March 31, 2022 and Rs. (‘000) NiL for the
year ended March 31, 2021 in respect of Participating Policies has heen funded by a matching contribution made by the
shareholders from the Shareholders” Account {Non-Technical Account}.

- e—I|ntentionally left blank---—----
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19,  Primary segment reporting {by business segment)
_ SEGENTAL REENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR EDED Marh 31,2022

o

Premiums earned — net
(a) First Year Premium - 674,003 - 425,967 1,183,601 56,425 378,154 11,500 - 2,729,616
{b) Renewal premiums 10,292 564 2,019,244 110,797 i 47,985 459 7,234,051 82,716 215,263 - - - 33,363 9,754,735
{c) Single premiums i - 25,415 765 - - - 13,285 866 49,577 - 107,225 - - 197,133
Premium 10,292 564 2,718,662 131,562 435,968 47,95% 459 8,430,937 140,007 642,994 - 107,225 11,500 33,363 12,681,484
{d) Reinsurance ceded (580) - {25,399} - - {5) (1} (545,051) - (121,518) - - - {9,529) | (702,083}
{e} Reinsurance accepted - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total 9,712 564 2,693,263 111,562 425,968 47,946 458 7,885,886 140,007 521,476 - 107,225 11,500 23,834 11,979,401
income from investments .
(a) Interest, Olvidends and Rent — 81,594 9,191 906,809 94,818 188,901 21,122 - 5,045,908 - 20,882 - 194,107 4,019 - 6,567,351
Gross
(b} Profit on salefredemption of 19,553 2,351 3,028,591 337,954 84,019 1,669 - 266,761 - 62 - - 403 - 3,741,363
investments
{c} {Loss) on sale/ redemption of (3,822) (49} {244,782 (27,979 {59,719} {7 - (46,954) - (116} - - - - {383,428)
investments
{d) Transfer/Gain on {14,424 {1,944) 1,302,918 146,335 42,362 - - - - - - - - - 1,475,247
revaluation/change in falr vatue
sub Total 82,901 9,549 4,993,536 551,128 255,563 22,784 - 5,265,715 - 20,828 - 194,107 4,422 - 11,400,533
Other income
{a) Other Income - - 332 5 - 201 - 35,608 211 - - - - 38 36,395
(b} Contribution from the
Shareholders' Afc towards:
T extra mortality/other charges 717 - 7,296 - - 1 - 2,220 - - - - - - 10,234
_ excess expense of ranagement - 95 2,096 2,102 - - 2 - 52,684 - 1,886 105,540 744 - 165,149
_ deficit funding and others - - 176,323 - 5,016 - .- 1,045,992 67,152 - 3,292 - ap4 - 1,298,679
TOTAL (A} 93,330 10,208 7,872,846 664,797 686,547 70,932 460 14,235,421 260,054 542,304 5,178 406,872 17,670 23,872 | 24,890,391
Commission
- First year premiums - - 26,378 4 1,127 1 - 193,448 1,306 17,391 - 634 - - 240,289
- Renewal premiums 85 1 9,546 208 - 790 1 62,346 682 8,070 - - - 187 81,916
- Single premiums - - 72 - - - - 2,249 - - - - - - 2,321
Total Commission B5S 1 35,996 212 1,127 791 1 258,043 1,988 25,461 - 634 - 187 324,526




Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

SEGMENTAL REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2022 {Contd.}

Service Tax/GST on tinked Charges 974 21 129,091 7,389 4,509 - - - - - - - - - 141,984
Operating Expenses refated to 1,126 116 781,543 6,325 13,148 887 20 1,506,908 59,424 48,324 1,875 109,682 1,605 729 2,531,712
Insurance Business
Provision for poubtful debts 6 1 4,290 35 72 5 - 8,265 326 264 10 602 9 . 13,889
Bad debts written off - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Provision for Tax - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Provisions {other than taxation)
{a) For diminution in the vaiue of - - © 77,342 10,792 59,027 {66} - (56,645) - - - - ’f - - 90,450
investments {Net}
{b) Others - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL (B) 2,191 139 1,028,262 24,753 77,883 1,617 21 1,716,571 651,738 74,049 1,885 110,918 1,614 920 3,102,561
Benefits Paid {Net} 70,225 3,042 5,644,727 749,674 487,837 23,880 2,272 4,207,644 150,541 376,339 - 17,224 129,2%4 9,000 11,891,669
Interim Bonuses Paid 22,102 1,098 - - - 854 164 - - - - - - - 24,218
W—
Change in valuation of liabitity in
respect of life policies
{a) Gross {44,426) A4 1,331,734 {146,647) 120,827 44,633 {1,626) 4,681,531 47,674 {40,630} 3,293 108,405 (113,338} (51,400 5,940,425
(b) Amount ceded in Reinsurance {228) - 14,616 1 - 486 11 3,629,666 103 92,532 - - - 65,088 | 3,802,275
{c} Amount accepted in Reinsurance - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(d) Reservefor discontinued - - (146,493) - - - - - - - - - - - (146,493}
policies
Total (€) 47,673 4,544 6,844,584 603,028 608,664 69,853 821 12,518,8&17 198,318 428,241 3,293 145,629 15,956 22,679 21,512,124
TOTAL (B+C) 49,864 4,683 7,872,846 827,781 686,547 71,470 a42 14,235,412 260,056 502,290 5,178 256,547 17,570 23,599 24,614,685
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (D):{A)-(B)-(C} 43,466 5,525 - 37,016 - {538) (382) 9 (2) 40,014 - 150,325 - 273 275,706
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer £0 shareholders’ Account 6,117 528 - 37,016 - 1,167 39 9 (2} 40,014 - 150,325 - 273 235,486
Fransfer to Cther Reserves - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Batance being Funds for Future 37,349 4,997 - - - {1,705) {421) - - - - - - - 40,220
Appropriations ‘4
TOTAL [D) 43,466 5,525 - 37,016 - {538) (382 9 2 40,014 - 150,325 - 273 275,706
The break-up of Tota! surplus is as ‘
under: - ) R —— _m_;_._____JM—-
(a) Interim Bonuses Paid 22,102 1,098 - - - 854 164 - - - - - - - 24,218
(b} Allocation of Bonusto 32,906 3,699 - - - 9,676 186 - - - - - - - 46,467
policyholders J
(c) Surplus shown in the Revenue 43,466 5,525 - 37,016 - (538) {382} 9 {2) 40,014 - 150,325 - 27 275,706
Account A:P‘T[ 10k
(d) Total Surplus: [ia}+{ki+cl): 10,322 . 37,016 - 9,992 (32) 9 2} 40,004 - | 150,325 - o )
T o

¥, =
'p)& § ‘&\Y'
G‘ED ACGO




Aviva Life Insurance Company i
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A

SEGMENTAL REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED Ma

ndia Limited

d

ND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
rch 31, 2021

#2417 M‘?T\ )

(Rst“‘hﬁﬁﬁ’é)

Premiums earned — net .
(a] First Year Premium - - 379,416 - 284051 | 983 - 1050423 | 52778 | 269797 - - 14350 | 48 | 2,060,546
{b) Renewal premiums 10,623 697 | 2154852 | 159679 - 51,321 533 | 6,862,344 | 89063 | 87,397 - : - 34,073 | 9,451,022
(<} Single premiums - - 1472 375 - - - 32,436 7,374 | 23,627 - 75,298 - - 140,582
Premium 10,623 e37 | 2,535,740 | 160,054 | 284,051 | 52,304 T35 | 7953903 | 149,215 | 380,821 - 75.208 | 14,350 | 35,021 | 11,652,550
{d) Reinsurance ceded {1,420) - (32,207) - - (9} - {507,089) - (101,606} - - - (9,305] | (651,236)
{e} Reinsurance accepied - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total 9,503 c37 | 2,503,633 | 160,054 | 284,051 | 52,295 533 | 7446814 | 149,215 | 279215 - 75208 | 14,350 | 25716 | 11,001,314
Income from Investments
g‘:g;‘:ereﬁ' Dividends and Rent— 76,907 gao8 | 864001 | 93001 | 185557 | 17477 - 4,326,977 - 34,445 - 179,769 | 7,350 .| 5799882
(B) Profit on sale/redemption of 18310 | 2415 | 2329454 | 311,952 | 128858 | 3310 - 1,472,635 - 16,947 - - 808 .| a285,680
investments
gﬁl&‘;’:\i?&sa;e’ redemption of (1,402) (248) | (1,598,835) | (159,760} | (47,681) | (269 - (359,996) - (19) - - - - | (2,168,206)
(d) Transfer/Gain on so082 | 5292 | 8099161 | 912131 | 94568 - - - - - - : - .| 9461234
revaluation/change in fair value
Sub Total Taags; | iS5m0 | 9,694,681 | 1,157,324 ) 361,302 | 20518 - 5,439,616 - 51,373 . 179,769 | 8,158 ~ [17,073,599
Other income
{(a) Other Income - - 743 18 - 153 1 45,781 116 - - - - a0 46,852
{b) Contribution from the
shareholders' Afc towards:

- extra mortalityfother charges - - 8,391 - - - - 2,032 - - - - - - 10,423

- excess expense of management 118 182 100,865 25,846 - - 27 219,291 63,633 4,964 - 74,991 106 - 490,023

T deficit funding and others - : 44,581 - 3 - - 510142 | 100,555 | 103,831 | 21,212 - 3429 | 35551 | 519,403
TOTAL (A} T5asis | 16780 | 12,352,894 | 1,343,242 | 645353 | 72,960 i T Ta36a676| 313,521 | 430483 | 21212 | 330058 | 26,03 51,307 | 29,141,614
Commission

~ First year premiums - - 21,396 3 355 123 - 159,544 | 1,669 8,300 - 548 - (7| 191,936

- Renewal premiums 84 2 7,376 622 - 8711 1 47,834 659 2,085 - - - 166 59,700

- Single premiums - - - - - - - 5 - - - - - - 5
Total Commission 84 2 28,172 625 355 994 1 207383 | 2,328 | 10,385 - 548 : 164 | 251641
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited \?\ii’ii /,
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS s
SEGMENTAL REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2021 (Contd.) {Rs. ‘000)
n = . P 0 2 g P Y G 2D 20
Service Tax/GST on Linked Charges 974 23 124,080 6,998 4,281 - - - - - - - - - 136,356
Operating Expenses refated to 2171 205 697,868 | 31,586 | 12,787 3321 a8 1011,33 | 70472 | 63,021 - 78103 | 1605 | 5183 | 2,875,709
| insurance Business
Provision for Doubtful debts 3 - 932 42 17 4 - 2,554 94 81 - 105 2 7 3,841
Bad debts written off - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Provision for Tax - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
provisions {other than taxation}
{a) For diminution in the value of
- - - - - 51 - 4,28 - - - - - - 3
investments (Net} (351 (14,285) (14,636)
{b) Others - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL (B} 3,232 230 851,652 39,251 17,440 3,968 49 2,106,991 72,894 71,487 - 78,756 1,607 5,354 3,262,911
genefits Paid (Net) 15,208 3,665 4,411,938 506,672 343,830 13,215 2,607 3,271,332 93,480 333,286 883,600 34,493 14,631 5,499 9,933,156
interim Bonuses Paid 3,154 1,245 - - - 1,147 106 - - - - - - - 5,652
Change in valuation of liability in
respect of life policies
(a8) Gross 36,394 (807) 6,672,636 772,180 281,263 48,801 {1,669} 8,682,797 147,174 103,004 (862,388) 75,935 9,805 61,985 | 16,027,120
{b} Amount ceded in Reinsurance 125 - {573} - - 6 (5 {697,444) {27) {68,294) - - - {11,231) | {777,493}
{c} Amount accepied in Reinsurance - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
{d? _Reserve for discontinued ) ) 417,241 B} } B ) } ) } ) ) B ) 417,241
policies
Total {C} 54,881 4,103 11,501,242 1,278,862 | 625,093 63,169 1,039 11,256,685 240,627 367,996 21,212 110,428 24,436 55,953 | 25,605,726
TOTAL {B+C) 58,113 4,333 12,352,394 1,318,113 642,533 67,137 1,088 13,363,676 313,521 439,483 21,212 189,184 26,043 61,307 | 28,858,637
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) {D)=[A}-(B)-({C} 96,405 12,447 - 25,129 2,820 5,829 {527) - - - - 140,874 - - 282,977
APPROPRIATIONS
Transter to Shareholders’ Account 4,042 654 - 25,129 2,820 1,070 40 - - - - 140,874 - - 174,629
Transfer to Other Reserves - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balance belng Funds for Future 92,363 11,793 - - . 4,759 1567) . - - . . - . 108,348
Appropriations
TOTAL (D} 96,405 12,447 - 25,129 2,820 5,829 {527) - - - - 140,874 - - 282,977
The break-up of Total surplusis as
under;
{a} Interim Bonuses Paid 3,154 1,245 - - B 1,147 106 - - - - - - - 5,652
(b} Allocation of Bonus to 33,212 | 4657 - - - 8,496 196 - - - - : - : 46,561
poticyholders
{c} Surplus shown in the Revenue _\\
4 - - - Hlo - -
Account 96,405 12,447 25,129 2,820 5,829 {527} lq&\(\% }(d;{' 140,874 282,977
{d) Total Surplus: {fa}+{b}+c)): 132,771 18,349 - {225) - X e 140,874 . - 335,190
< .
=



Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

\ssets and liabilities of reportable segments as at March 31, 2022 are as follows:

Investment Assets 1,233,562 141,792 29,606,320 | 3,128,508 | 3,199,002 331,986 - 69,779,674 - 388,913 - 2,569,711 ] 34,960 - 5,050,953 | 115,465,356
Accrued lnterest (2,744} - - - - 7,004 - 1,321,479 - 10,372 - 52,135 946 - 141,601 | 1,531,193
Unsettled Contracts - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Reinsurance Receivable 485 - 9,123 - - - - 31,422 - 24,453 - - - - - 65,484
Dutstanding Premium - - - - - 990 - 572,936 - - - - - 378 - 574,304
Unclaimed Fund (including Interest B ) } ) } A 3 1,686,389 } ) R B A R ) 1,686,389
accrued)
Payabies for unsettled investment B . . ) ) R A (99, 184) R ) } . A A ; (99,184)
contracts
Reinsurance Payable {485) - - - - - - {19,559} - [225) - - - 3,695 - {16,574)
Claims Qutstanding - - (7,754} {14,836} - (556) - (26,498} - - - (12,894) - - I (62,538) |
Unclaimed Amounts - - - - - - - [1,686,389) - - - - - -
Un allocated Premivm 0] - (15,276) 82) - 127} {40,777} - - [42,338) - - {93,493}
Advance Premium {5 - (2,116) (303} (5,004) (6} - {27,285) - (111,153) - - (a5} {145,917}
Payable to policyhoiders (39) (62) (61,229) (17,561} 231 {40} - {683,560) (414} {11,758) - - - {773,800
Debit balance in P&L a/c - - - - 14,753,354 14,753,354
Other Current assets/Liabilily) 2,788 62 72,352 M {18,941} 11,777 {I0a457) | 1,864,294 | 381643 3ies7 | (L,015396) 3947 | 175091 m
Total Assets 1,233,562 Jan792 | 29,606,329 | 3,128,508 3,199,002 | 320,810 11,7717 76,700,203 | 1,863,880| a4s224a] 31,657 651,957 39,853 | 179,118 70,048,998 131,643,680
segment liabilities :
Actuariat Liability {Including FEA and 1,233,562 15,606,320 | 3128508 | 3,199,002 320,810 1,777 70,704,193 | 1,863,880 482,244 651,957 179,118 111,594,680
fair vaiue change}
Share Capital - - - - -—— - - - T | 20,049,000 | 20,049,000
Total Liabilities 1,233,562 141792 | 29,606329 | 3,128,508 3,199,002 m 70,704,193 | 1,863,880 | 482,244 179,118
A listing of capital expenditure, depreciation and other non-cash expenditure of reportable segments for the period ended March 31, 2022 are set out below: {Rs.000}

Segment capital expenditure - - - - - - - .

Unailuc?ted corporate capital } B } B ) } ) i : ) i J } ) ) ) 49,807
expenditure
Total Capital expenditure - - - - - - - - - - - - 49,897
Segrnent depreciation expenditure ] - 25,237 153 439 27 - 47,554 1,972 9495 105 3,511 80,101
Unailocated corporate depreciation - - - - - - - - - - - -

: Total Depreciation 6 - 25,237 153 439 27 - 47,534 1,972 985 105 3,511 80,101

| Segment non cash expense other {44,653) 404 1,199,856 {1486,646) 120,826 45,119 (1,615} 2,311,158 47,777 51,901 3,292 108,405 (113,338) 13,679 9,596,207

I

than depreciation
{nallocated carporate non cash

expenses other than depreciation
Total Non cash expenditure other

than depreciation

{44,653} 404 1,159,856 {146,646) 120,826 45,118 {1,615} 8,311,198 ar717 51,301 3,292 108,405 {213,338)

I -
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S AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

gments as at March 31, 2021 are as follows:

Investment Assels 1,240,865 136,391 28,408,916 3,272,586 3,078,176 312,321 - 61,921,027 327,155 - 2,371,291 147,032 - 6,412,167 107,627,927
Accrued Interest 33,062 - - - - 6,662 - 1,336,330 - 6,718 - 48,979 3,809 - 154,964 1,590,524
Unsettted Contracts - - 29,570 - - - - - - - - - - - - 29,570
Reinsurance Recelvable - - - - - - - 4,130 - 52,985 - - - - - 57,115
Outstanding Premium - - - - - 3,164 25 575,205 - - - - - 624 - 579,018
Unclaimed Fund {inciuding nterest } R } B B } ) 1,928,158 R a } A ) A . 1,828,158
accrued)
Reinsurance Payable (362} - (5,062} - - {5} - - - - - - - {2,584) - (8,020)
Claims Qutstanding (503) - (183,704} {23,106) - {1,975) {489} (247,320} - - - {12,170) - - - (469,269)
Unctaired Amounis (1,828,158} {1,828,158)
Un aflecated Prendium (48} - {5.‘1,51‘1) (241} {31) {134) {5) (180,433) (2} (272} - {4,516) - (359} - (237,552)
Advance Premium {100) - {10,167} (296} {4) {19) - (17,671} - {54,282) - - - {189} - (82,728)
payabie to palicyholders (70) - {91,616 14,082) {831) (72) [&0] (437,947) {18) {6,178) - (857} - (10) - {541,681)
Dehit balance in P&L afc - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 13,894,097 13,894,097
Other Cusrrent assets/Liability) {31,970) - 312,490 27,725 867 (42,547) 14,283 (485,239) 1,818,691 104,217 18,365 (‘1,859,175) 2,350 157,958 {401,559) {343,542}
Total Assets 1,240,865 136,391 28,408,916 3,272,586 3,078,176 277,355 13,813 62,468,083 1,818,671 430,343 28,365 543,552 153,191 165,440 20,059,663 122,095,456
Segment liabilities :
Actuarial Liabifity {Including FFA and 1,240,865 136,391 28,408,916 3,272,586 3,078,176 272,395 13,813 62,468,083 1,818,671 430,343 28,365 543,552 153,191 165,440 10,669 102,046,456
fair value change]
Share Capital - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 20,049,000 20,049,000
m! Liabilities 1,240,865 136,331 28,408,916 3,272,586 3078,176 277,395 13,813 62,468,083 1,818,671 430,343 28,365 543,552 153,191 165,440 20,059,669 122,095,456
\ listing of capital expenditure, depreciation and other non-cash expenditure of reportable segments for the period ended March 31, 2021 are set out below: (Rs."000}

e ntio & " + o4 A 0 gup ¥
segment capitat expenditure - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Unalloc.ated corporate capital } A A } R A } ) } } R ; ) } B 101,407
expenditure
Total Capital expenditure - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 101,497
Segment depreciation eapenditure 35 2 19,183 1,064 440 176 2 59,532 1,363 1,181 - 966 64 234 - 84,241
Unallacated corporate depreciation - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Depreciation 35 2 19,183 1,064 440 176 2 59,532 1,363 1,181 - 966 64 234 - 84,241
Segment non cash expense other 36,520 (807) 7089303 | 772,190 | 2BL263 48,807 (1,674) 7om5353 | 147,0e8 | 34711 | (862388} 75,935 9,305 50,756 ; 15,666,919
than depreciation
Unaliocated corporate nen cash
penses other than depreciation ] ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) i )} ) ) ) ) )
Wa! Non cash expenditure other 36,520 {807} 7089303 | 772190 | 281,263 48,807 {1,674) ;985253 | 147148 | 34711 | (862388} | 75985 9,805 | 50,756 A‘f\w F'Qﬁ,gﬁ . 1U
than depreciation fa
X
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

20. Performance Ratios

New Business Premium Growth [Segment wisg

Linked Individual - Life Participating NA NA
Linked Individuai - Pensian Participating NA NA
Linked Individual - Life Non Participating Ba% 29%

Linked Individuai - Pension Non Participating 99% 136%

Linked Group - Non Participating 51% 60%

non Linked Individual - Life Participating (103)% (90)%

Non Linked Individual - pension Participating NA NA

Non Linked Individual - Life Non Participating 10% 27%

Non Linked tndividual - Pensian Non Participating (5% 5239%

Non Linked Group - Life Non Participating 46% 156%

Non Linked Group - Pension Non Participating 0% 0%

Non Linked Annuity Non Participating 42% 8%

Non Linked - variable - Group (20)% 168%

Non Linked Health Non Participating (100)% (20)%

\other Ratios: | %
2 INet Retention Ratio i 94% 1 94% 4‘
3 Ratio of expenses of managemeant 1 21% { 23%
4 Commission ratio 1 3% 1 2% j{
6 Ratio of policyhalders’ liabilities to shareholders' funds | 211 1 16.5
7 {Growth rate of shareholders, funds | (14.11)% | (5.221% ]
8 atio of surplus to policyholders' liability | (0.92)% | (0.23)%
9 Changa in Net worth {Rs. '000) | (869,930) | (340,000
10 profit after tax/Total Incoma | {3.60)% \ {1.49)%
11 |(Total Real Estate + Loans)/Cash & invested assets i NA ! NA [l
12 [Total investments / {Capital + Surplus) | 576 | 537 Il
13 Total affiliated investments / (Capitel + surplus) NA NA

- Net 9.2% 8.5%

14 Investment yield (gross and net}
policyholder |- Gross 10.6% 19.1%
Shareholder |- Gross 7.4% 7.6%

- Net 7.2% 7.6%

15 |Conservation Ratie 1 1
Linked Par individual Life 97% 93%
Linked Par Pension 88% 75%
Linked Non Par Individual Life 30% B5%
Linked Non Par Pensian 638% 105%
Linked Non Par Group 0% 0%
Mon Linked Par Individuat Life 92% 26%
Non Linked Par Pensicn 36% 67%
Non Linked Non Par individual Life 91% 86%
Non Linked Nan Par individual Pension 55% 91%
Non Linked Group Life Non Par : 57% 45%
won Linked variable Group 0% 0%
Non Linked — Health 95% 91%
\7 15A oarsistency Ratic (by numbers)
El J
il

For 13th month 66% 62%
£or 25th month 57% 54%
For 37th month 58% 47%
For 49th Month 59% A4%
For 61st month 42% 40%
58 Persistency Ratic (by premium)
For 13th month ' 73% 70%
For 25th month 62% 56%
Eor 37th month 48% 49%
For 49th Month 48% 48%
For §1st month 42% 46%
16 INPA Ratio | |
Gross NPA Ratio \
Net NPA Ratio
17 jSolvenw Ratio
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

21. Summary of Financial St

nts {Rs. “000)

POLICYHOLDERS ACCOUNT
1 | Gross Premium Income 12,681,484 | 11,652,550 11.936,373 | 12,649,372 | 13,442,163 |
2 | Net Premium Iincome 11,879,401 11,001,314 11,350,475 l 12,099,380 5 12,913,131
3 | Income from investments (Net) 11,400,533 | 17,073,599 1355,372) | 7,790,671 | 7,103,436
4 | Other Income 36,395 46,852 53,689 424,941 ﬂ 41,201
5 | EMR Contribution from Shareholders 10,234 10,423 10,814 12,529 | 21,958
5 | Total Income 23,426,563 28,132,188 11,059,606 20,327,521 \ 20,079,726
7 | Commissions 324,526 251,641 237,256 235,303 | 365,927
8 | Brokerage - - - - 1 -
9 | Operating expenses relating to insurance business 2,522,436 2,525,883 2,344,387 2,706,128 l 3,023,517
10| Provision for Tax - - - -] -
Provisions (other than taxation)
1 For diminution in the value of investments (Net) 30,450 (14,636) 289,787 ) )
Total Expenses 2,937,412 2,762,888 2,871,430 2,941,431 l 3,389,444
12 | payment to policyholders 11,915,917 9,938,308 10,915,421 11,857,608 L 16,138,323
13 | Increase in actuarial liability 8,466,419 7,488,450 8,724,747 6,727,234 ! 6,096,428
14 | Provision for Linked Liabilities 1,129,788 8,178,468 (11,140,421} (2,374,748) h {5,554-,437)
15 | Surplus/(Deficit) from operations (1,022,973) {236,426) {311,571) 1,175,094 ! 9,969 |
SHAREHOLDERS' ACCOUNT |
16 | Total income under Shareholders’ Account 427,554 479,271 502,581 514,398 | 590,322 |
17 Totai Expenses under Shareholders’ Account 233913 563.978 612,101 1,098,413 \ 1,137,926 \
(includes EMR)
18] Provisions {other than taxation)
£or diminution in the value of investments (Net) (10,295) (2.057) 31674 ) \ '4\
19 | profit/Loss before tax | (859,257 (427,424} | {4,93,105) 531,883 | (520,208) |
20 | Provigions for tax - - - - -
211 Profit/Loss after tax (859,257) (427,424) {4,93,105) 531,883‘ {520,208}
57 | Profit/(Loss) carried to the balance sheet (14,753,354) (13,894,097} (13,466,673) (12,973,568} i (13,505,451)
MISCELLANEOUS
23 | A} Policyholders’ account [ |
Total Funds (including Funds for future 111,594,680 | 102,035,787 | B5617,651 | 88,478,639 \ 84,111,7514‘
appropriation)
Total investments 110,414,436 101,215,760 84,321,762 87,740,332 l 83,293,669
Yield on investments {%) 11.39% 20.27% (0.41)% 954% | 8.91%
E) Shareholders' account l J
Total Funds 5,295,644 6,165,572 6,505,571 7,066,428 l 6,541,115
Total investments 5,050,960 6,412,167 6,606,952 65,50,924 L 6,277,301
vield on investments (%) 7.75% 7.64% 8.12% 8.35% I 9.09%
241 Yield on total investments (%) 11.20% 19.40% 0.11% 9.46% \ 8.92%
25 | paid up equity capital 20,048,998 | 20,059,669 | 19,972,243 2,00,35,995 | 20,046,566
261 Networth 5,295,644 6,165,572 6,505,571 7,066,428! 6,541,115
27 i Total Assets 120,727,145 113,121,573 96,536,433 100,061,059\ 95,607,518
28 | Earnings per share {0.43) (0.21) (0.25) 0.27 | {0.26)
29 | Book value per share 2.64 3.07 3.26 353 | 3.26
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

22.  The following amounts have been paid on account of penal actions taken by various government authorities during the
financial year 2021-22.

F D L) az| pr = ] @
= v
A atlieq ale
4 =0

Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority NA Nil (Nil) Nil {Nil) Nil {Nil)

Service Tax Authorities NA Nil {NiY) Nik {Nil) Nik {Nil)
Income Tax Authorities NA Nil (i) Nil {Nil} Nil {Nil)
Any other Tax Authorities NA Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil) Nil (Nil)
iriz:::gir:dztig\cﬁte/ Adjudicating Authority/ Tribunal or any NA Nt (Nil) i (Nil) il (Nil)
Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/ Department of Corporate I - .
Affgairs or any Aufhor’zty under Compan?es Act, 1956 NA Nl (N Nil (Nl Nil {Nih)
Per‘\alty awarded by any Cos.{rt/ Tribunal ‘fO{' any matter including NA Nl (Nl Nil {Nil} Nil {Nit)
claim settiement but excluding compensation
Securities and Exchange Board of India™* NA Nil {Nil) il (Nil) Nil {Nil)
[—(‘:o_mpetition Commission of India NA Nil (Mil) Nil {Nil} Nil {Nil)
IEW other Central/State/Local Government / Statutory Authority NA Nil {Nil) Nil {Nil) Nil {Nif)
* Amounts in brackets represent previous year figures
**ppst listing
23. Contingent Liabilities
a}
(] A ()
g : el + 060
Partly paid-up investments 73,543 217,171
Underwriting commitments autstanding (in respect of shares & securities) - | -
Claims, other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts by the 17.372 10,897
Company
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company - \ -
Reinsurance abligations to the extent not provided for in accounts - | -
Others (In relation to Claims against policies} 201,227 \ 218,925
Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute, not provided for Refer point (b) below
b}
: 1 a ()
0O R 3[311
. Vari Tax 672,642 659,385
Service Tax Cases at Various Forums penalty - 664 €30 551413

Based on legal opinion, management believes that at present, no provision s reguired in the books of account in respect of the above
matters.

24. During the previous year 2020-21, the Company had an IT outage. in FY 2020-21, Information technology and related
expenses included an amount of Rs. ('000) 160,000 provided towards likely expenditure on restoration of services.
During 2021-22, provision amounting to Rs {‘000) 147,979 has been reversed as no additional payment is required to be
made to the Technology Service Provider towards restoration, basis negotiation and final confirmation received from
the Technology Service Provider in this regard.

25.  During the previous year 2020-21 the Company had active breach in limits of investments as specified in Regulation 7(a)
of IRDAI Investment Regulations, 2016 in one of the Unit Linked Funds, which was rectified subsequently during the
same year. :

On account of IT outage as mentioned in Note 24 above to the financial statements, the Company was unable to declare
daily NAV on Unit Linked funds as required under Schedule | {B) (4) (b) (i) of IRDA! Investment Regulations, 2016 for a
few days, which was calculated and declared subsequently during the year 2020-21. Claims arising during th jod
were duly discharged in accordance with the applicable regulation.

The aforesaid matters had been communicated to IRDAI on timely basis timely basis and the manageme
that these non-compliances are not likely to have any matg ‘ekefrﬁes;
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26. Rlated Party Disclosures

Control

Dabur Invest Corp. {Partnership Firm)
Aviva International Holdings Limited, UK | substantial Interest
Aviva International Insurance | significant influence
AVIVA Central Services UK Limited ]\ Significant Influence

Aviva Asia PTE Limited. Significant Infiuence

Aviva Limited. Singapore Significant Influence
[ Aviva Investors Globa! Services Limited, UK significant Influence
@va Investors Asia Pie. Limited Significant influence

Aviva Life Services UK Limited Significant Influence
\lﬁva Life Insurance Company Limited, Hongkong sSignificant Influence

Aviva Group Holdings Limited Significant Influence

Aviva PLC Significant Influence

Sesame Group India Private Limited Significant influence

Expertan Credit Information of India Private Limited Entity in which relative of director is a director
‘ Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer

{DOC -December 31, 2020)

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer

{DOA - January 1, 2021}

Chief Financial Officer (DOC — August 13, 2021)

Trevor Bull

Amit Malik

Nilesh Karia

LI_L_;J__JJ_LLLJﬂU—LLL_

Sonali Athalye Chief Financial Officer (DOA - August 13, 2021}
ll&nuj Arora Company Secratary (DOA - May 24, 2019)
Tr:

ansactions with related p rties:
Lo

Recharge for the cost of resources towards
various project including ISRA, vendor
management, Cyber BPS, application etc. and
professional fees of Bain & Co. in Aviva india

S0,216

A.VlyA Central Services UK payable towards secondment charges of (10,366) (3,343)
Limited expats
| Reimbursement of Ex-Gratia payment | 1,044 | - |

Recovery of travel related expenses and
secondment charges of expats

Batance Receivable/(Payabie) 5,552 14,14944\
Recharges for travel reimbursement recovery -

- 672

Aviva Asia PTE Limited

Balance Recelvable/(Payable) | -]
Sesame Group India Private | Sublease related transaction l 3,411 13,330
Limited rBalance Receivahle/{Payable) | - -
Experian Credit Information of l professional charges for database access | - [
India Private Limited ]_Balance Receivable/(Payable) i - -
Trevor Bull j Managerial Remuneration l (5,891) | (45,915)
Amit Matik | Managerial Remuneration ! (47,308} | (12,886) |
Nilesh Karia | Remuneration | (12,099) | (27,150) |
Sonali Athalye | Remuneration l (6,536) | -
Anuj Arora | Remuneration | (3,959) | {3,120)

27. Payment to Auditors for other Services®

MSKA sociates Chartered Accountants Tax audit and C1 cation Cost

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP Chartered Accountants_| Tax audit
Total 1 | 665 | 5680 {7

*Excluding GST and out of pocket expense e ; X 51}‘*




Wi AVIVA

Life Insurance
Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2g8.  Disclosures under IRDAI {Treatment of Discontinued Linked Insurance Policies) Regulations, 2010 relating to
Discontinued Policy Fund

a Pa a d & = )

1 Number of Policies discontinued during the fina ncial year 1,100 2,158

2 Product wise percentage of discontinued policies to total policies
Aviva Freedom Life Advantage 0.18% 0.46%
Aviva Life Saver Advantage l 0.15% 0.37%
Aviva Sachin Extra Cover Advantage 0.00% 1.72%
Aviva Young Scholar Advantage : 1.04% 3.23%
Aviva | — Growth 2.98% 8.86%
Aviva Life Bond advantage I 0.00% 0.00%
Aviva Live Smart Pian 0.58% 1.96%
Aviva Affluence 6.08% 12.15%

3 Number of discontinued policies revived 263 101

4 Percentage of policies revived {to discontinued palicies) during the year | 24% 5%

5 Charge imposed on Account of Discontinued policies (Rs' 000) l 2,676 4,614

6 Charges readjusted on account of revival of policies (Rs' 000) \ 507 156

20,  Note on Movementin Discontinued Policy Fund
() A (]

R 8188 s B3]

QOpening balance of fund for discontinued policies 1,696,324 1,279,083
Add : Fund of policies discontinued during the year l 614,014 759,619
Less - Fund of policies revived during the year | (98,424) (38,410)
Add - Gross income/Gains on investment of the fund | 67,607 66,795
\I;Z:-: Fund management charges including transaction cost levied during the (10,895) (9,597)
Less : Amount refunded to policyholder during the year ] (718,796) (361,166) |
Closing balance of Fund for discontinued policies 1 1,549,830 1,696,32!1_]
30. Claims Reconciliation
3 4 a3 4
Opening Balance 7,595 5,664
Add : New intimations 63,357 69,737
Less : Claims settled 62,720 59,323
Less : Claims declined 42 35
Less : Claims written back 2,916 8,447
Closing Balance 5,274 7,595

31. Pursuant to the IRDAI Notification dated May 9, 2016 on Regulation for “Expenses of Management of Insurers

transacting life Insurance business”, the Company is required to ensure that for the FY 2021-22, the actual expenses of
management are not above 100% of the allowable expenses.
As at March 31, 2022, the Company is compliant on overali basts and actual expenses are at 96.3% of the total aliowable
expenditure under the regulations. This ratio represents a significant improvement over the last year ratio of 117.2%.
This improvement is the result of higher sales volumes, concerted efforts to improve operational efficiency as well as
impact of cost optimization initiatives undertaken during the year.

There is deficit in certain segment and in order to comply with the Regulations, the Company has charged the excess of
actual expenses over allowable expenses of Rs. ('000) 165,149 (Previous year Rs. {'000) 490,023) (determined at a
Segment level) to the shareholders’ Account.




32.

33.

AVIVA

Life insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders:
As per IRDAI Master Circular on Unclaimed amount of Policyholders Reference No. |RDAI/F&A/CIR/Misc/173/07/2017; disclosure
on unciaimed amounts by policy holders is given helow: - _ {Rs. ‘000)

Clairns settied but not paid to the
policyholders/ insured due to any
reasons except under fitigation from
the insured/ policyholder
Sumn due to the insured / policyholders
on maturity or otherwise
Any excess collection of the premium/
tax or any other charges which is
refundable to the policyholders either
as terms of conditions of policy or as
per law or as may be directed by the
Authority but not refunded so far
Cheques tssued but not encashed by T
l

605,604 65,813 ‘ 123,262 \ 94,594 \ 55,656 \ 22,105 ‘ 30,878 \ 212,896

2,866 738 594 357 42 47 223 865

the policyholder* 1,077,919 ’ 45,422 b 49,655 \ 25,908 \ 33,224 ‘ 40,495 \ 40,126 \ 843089

Total

1,686,389 | 111,963 | 173511 | 121,259 | #8922 | 62,647 | 71,227 | 1,056,850

Claims settled but not paid to the

policyholders/ insured due to any

reasons except under litigation from
the insured/ policyhelder
Sum due to the insured / policyhalders ) 606,348 ‘ 160,634 ) 85,739 \ 27,018 Lso,eﬂ 40,651 ) 44,121 \ 197,531J
on maturity or otherwise
Any excess collection of the premium/
tax or any other charges which is
refundable to the policyholders either
as terms of conditions of policy or as
per law or as may be directad by the
Authority but not refunded so far
Cheques issued but not encashed by
the policyholder®

| Total 171,828,158 | 205,138 [ 139,918 | 79,138 102,255 | 69,985 88,258 | 11,43,466

* These represent cheques issued against policyholder payouts which are outside the validity period. These are managed through a single

segregated fund.

11,377 3,692

1,396 186 - 75 © 230 12 1 892

\ 1,209,037 \ 44,318 \ 50,267 \ 48,353 \ 51,342 \ 26,346 \ 44,136 \ 944,275

Note on Investment ert‘ ing to Unclaimed Policyhoiders’ Fund

pening Balance 1,828,158 1,831,692
Add: Amount Transferred to unclaimed amount i 463,229 | 462,198
Add: Cheques issued/ NEFT processed out of the unclaimed amount but not encashed by

policyholders 16,459 18,025
Add: investment income on Unclaimed Fund 62,375 75,523

Less: Amount of Claims paid during the year (670,862} ] (546,310
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net of claims paid in respect of amounts transferred earlier) 1 {12,970} \ (12,970)
Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount Fund I 1,686,389 | 1,828,158

Para 14(2) of Protection of Policyholders’ Interests Regulations, 2017 issued on june 22, 2017 state that “Except in the case of claims where
an application is made under section 47 of the Act 1o the court, if a claim is ready for payment but the payment cannot be made due to any
reasons of proper identification of the payee, the life insurer shatl pay interest on the claim amount at the bank rate from on which
claim is ready for payment”. Accordingly, open death title claims amounting to Rs. (‘000) 94,655 (Previous Year Rs. ('
treated under provisions of these guidelines and interest is being accrued accordingly from the date o}
documents. Hence, this amount is not included in the above mentioned.unciaimed balance.
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34. Disclosure under IRDAI Circular No. 054/iRDA/F&A/Feb-07, dated Feb 20,2007
34.1 Annexure To Revenue Account - Break up of Unit Linked Business (UL}

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL: 122, May 14, 2002

Revenue Account (Technical Account) for the year ended March 31,2022 {Rs. ‘000)

Premiums earned — net

{a} Premium 128,500 2,600,453 2,728,953 1,060 111,066 112,126 - 425,968 425,968 3,267,048

{b) Reinsurance ceded {25,979) - {25,979} - - - - - - {25,980}
Income from Investments
{a) Interest, Dividend and Rent — Gross 71,267 917,137 988,403 - 104,009 104,009 - 188,901 188,901 1,281,312
{b} Profit on sale/redemption of investments 4,094 3,044,050 3,048,144 - 340,305 340,305 - 84,019 84,019 3,472,468
{¢) Loss on sale/redemption of investments {22) (248,584) (248,604} - (28,028) {28,028) - {59,719} {59,719} {336,351}
{d} Unrealised gain/(loss} - 1,288,494 1,288,494 - 144,391 144,391 - 42,362 42,362 1,475,247
(e Appropriation/Expmpriation Adjustment account - - - - - - - - - -
Other income;
(a) Linked Income ULl | 615956 | (615,956) - 39,571 (39,571} - 25,258 (25,258) - .
{b) Fee, Charges and Rent Income 332 - 332 5 5 - - 336
(¢} Contribytion from the Shareholders’ Afc
towards extra mortality/other charges 8,012 - 8,012 - - - - - - 8,012
“towards excess of expense of management 2,096 - 2,096 2,198 - 2,198 - - - 4,293

! “towards deficit funding and others 176,322 - 176,322 - - - 5,016 - 5,016 181,338

980,577 | 6,985,594 | 7,966,173 42,833 632,172 | 675,005 30,274 656,273 686,546 | 9,327,724
Commission 36,081 - 36,081 214 - 214 1,127 - 1,127 37,422
GST on Linked charges - 130,064 130,064 - 7,411 7411 - 4,509 4,509 141,984
Operating Expenses related to insurance Business 782,672 - 782,672 6,441 - 6,441 13,146 - 13,146 802,259
provision for doubtful debts 4,296 - 4,296 35 - a5 72 - 72 4,403
provision for diminution in value of investments [Net) 77,342 - 77,342 - - - - - - 77,342
TOTAL (B) 900,390 130,064 1,030,455 6,689 7411 14,100 14,346 4,509 18,855 1,063,409
Benefits Paid (Net} ut2 12,372 5,702,580 5,714,952 726 751,990 752,716 81,622 406,215 487,837 6,955,505
[nterim Bonus Paid - 22,102 22,102 - 1,098 1,098 - - - 23,201

Change in Valuation Liability (9,469) | 1,164,672 | 1,155203 (2,823) | (143,418} | (146,241) 1] (20825) | 126826 | 1,129,788
TOTAL {C) 2,903 | 6,889,355 | 6,892,258 (2,097) 609,670 | 607,573 81,623 285,300 | // 908;663,%:8,108,493
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT} (D} ={A)-(B)-(C} 77,285 {33,825) 43,461 38,241 15,091 53,332 | 165,695)}1—-. 366,373 "5/ 59,028 h 155,822
APPROPRIATIONS A LIIPN Vel foramot 12
Transfer to Shareholders' a/c - 6,116 6,116 37,015 528 37543 | /s - N ¥ - 1/2]] 43,659
Funds available for future appropriations - 17,349 37,349 - 4,997 4997 | [} - o - N 7 42,346
1EA Jo - | e 86,005

Total (D) - 43,465 43,465 37,015 5,525 42,540
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Annexure to Revenue Account - Break up of Unit Linked

Name of the Insurer:

India Limited
AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Aviva Life tnsurance Company {ndla Limited

AVIVA

Life insurance

Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002
$chedule — ULL — Linked Income {recovered from tinked funds)*, for the Year Ended March 31, 2022 {Rs. '000)
Pa a &0 0 (1 (i 4
rund Management charge 392,577 35,312 24,769 452,658
Policy Administration charge 52,650 3,485 19 56,134
surrender charge 31,815 196 93 32,011
Switching charge 308 27 - 334
Meortality charge 104,947 41 g 104,988
Rider Premium charge 24,594 - - 24,594
partial withdrawal charge - - - -
Miscellaneous charge 9,067 510 - 9,577
) TOTAL {UL-1) 615,956 39,571 24,770 680,296_}
* et of GST
Schedule — UL2 — Benefits paid {net), for the Year Ended March 31, 2022 {Rs. '000}
4. 3 0 E4 [ [)
B d 5 0 Otd 0 (Ed O Otz fies e
1 Insurance Claims
{a) Claims by Death 89,125 104,929 194,053 2 13,185 13,194 - - - 207,247
(b} Claims by Maturity - 5,730 1,759,346 1,265,076 914 42,002 42,916 - - - 1,307,992
{c) Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - 288 367,422 367,710 367,710
(d) Other benefits )
- Riders 7,211 - 7,211 - - - - - - 7,211
- Surrender {35,492) 4,327,843 4,292,352 {136) £96,802 696,606 (89} 120,216 120,127 5,109,085
- Health - - - - - - - - - -
_ Periodical Benefit 1,023 - 1,023 - - - - - - 1,023
CInterest to policy holders - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total (A) 67,598 5,692,118 5,759,715 726 751,990 752,716 199 487,638 487,837 7,000,268
i 2 Amount Ceded in reinsurance
ta) | Claims by Death (44,763) - {44,763) - - - - - - {24,763)
b} Claims by Maturity - - - - - - - - - -
{e) Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - - B - B
{d} Other benefits
- Riders - - - - - B - B - -
- Surrender - - - - - - - . - -
- Health - - - - - - - B - -
- Periodical Benefit - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total (8) {44,763} - {44,763} - - - - - - (44,763
TOTAL {A) - [B) 22,834 5,692,118 5,714,952 726 751,990 752,716 159 487,638 487,837 6,955,505
Benefits paid to claimants:
in india 22,834 5,602,118 5,714,952 726 751,990 752,716 199 487,638 487,837 6,955,505
Qutside India - - - ~ - - - - - L indd =
TOTAL {UL-2) 22,834 5,692,118 5,714,952 726 | 751,990 752,716 199 | 48T HIB™ 487,837 ,ﬁ,@% AT
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES

34.1 Annexure To Rev
Name of the Insurer:

Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAI:

TO THE ACCOUNTS

enue Account - Break up of Unit Linked Business (UL)
Aviva Life insurance Com

122, May 14, 2002

pany India Limited

AVIVA

Life Insurance

Revenue Account (Technical Account) for the year ended March 31, 2021 {Rs. ‘000)
Premiums earned — het
{a) Premium 118,554 2,427,809 2,546,363 613 160,079 160,692 - 284,051 284,051 2,991,106
{b) Reinsurance ceded {33,227) - (33,227) - (1) (1) - - - (33,228}
Income from Investments
{a) Interest, Dividend and Rent — Gross 79,502 862,306 941,808 - 101,499 101,499 - 185,557 185,557 1,228,864
(b} Profit on salefredemption of investments 5,135 2,343,629 2,348,764 - 314,368 314,363 - 128,858 128,858 2,791,990
{c) Loss on salefredemption of investments - | {1,600,238) (1,600,238} - (160,004} {160,004) - (47,681} {47,681} (1,807,923}
(d} Unrealised gain/{loss) - 8,149,242 8,149,242 - 917,423 917,423 - 94,569 94,569 9,161,234
{e} Appfopriation/fxpropriation Adjustment account - - - - - - - - - -
Other income:
{a} Linked Income ULl 587,506 {587,506} - 36,962 {36,962} - 24,007 {24,007} - “
{b} Fee, Charges and Rent Income 743 - 743 18 18 - - 761
{c} Contribution from the Shareholders' Afc
_towards extra mortality/other charges 8,351 - 8,391 - - - - - - 8,391
- towards excess of expense of management 100,983 - 100,983 26,028 - 26,028 - - - 127,011
_towards deficit funding and others 44,581 - 44,581 - - - - - - 44,581
TOTAL (A) 912,168 11,595,242 12,507,410 63,621 1,296,402 1,360,023 24,007 621,347 645,354 14,512,787
Commission 28,855 - 28,855 626 - 626 355 - 355 29,836
GST on Linked charges - 125,054 125,054 - 7,021 7,021 - 4,281 4,281 136,356
Operating Expenses related to insurance Business 700,039 - 700,039 31,791 - 31,791 12,787 - 12,787 744,617
Provision for doubtful debts 935 - 935 42 - 42 17 - 17 994
Provision for diminution in value of investments (Net) - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL (B} 729,829 125,054 854,883 32,459 7,021 39,480 13,159 4,281 17,440 911,803
Benefits Paid {Net} uL2 37,922 4,389,226 4,427,148 2,186 508,151 510,337 223 343,607 343,330 5,281,315
Interim Bonus Paid - 3,154 3,154 - 1,245 1,245 - - - 4,399
Change in Valuation Liability (31,779 7,157,602 7,125,823 28,318,325 {27,546,942) 771,383 1,423,839 (1,142,576) 281,263 8,178,469
TOTAL {C) 6,143 | 11,549,082 | 11,556,125 78,320,511 | (27,037,546}} 1,282,965 1,424,062 | (798,969) | 625,093 13,464,183
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) (D) =(A}-(B)-(C) 176,196 {79,794) 96,402 | (28,289,349)| 28,326,927 37,578 | {1,413,214)] 1,416,035 2,821 136,801
APPROPRIATIONS o fff-;x\\}{
Transfar to Sharehoiders' ajc - 4,039 4,039 25,129 656 25,785 - 2,821 2,821 \ N
Funds available for future appropriations - 92,363 92,363 - 11,793 11,793 = - - }
Total {D) - 96,402 96,402 25,129 12,449 37,578 CRRITIOR ¢~y 821 2,821 |}
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Annexure to Revenue Account - Break up of Unit Linked

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL: 122, May 14, 2002
Schedule — UL1 — Linked Income {recovered from linked funds)*, for the Year Ended March 31, 2021 {Rs. ‘000}
P 3 < el e 0 a (l GilD otd
Fund Management charge 335,021 32,589 23,614 391,224
policy Administration charge 56,928 3,866 41 60,836
surrender charge 34,013 98 313 34,424
Switching charge 296 9 - 305
Mortality charge 126,192 45 38 126,276
Rider Premivm charge 22,592 - - 22,592
partial withdrawa! charge 638 - - 638
Miscellaneous charge 11,825 | 356 - 12,180
TOTAL (UL-1) 587,506 | 36,962 24,007 648,475
* Net of GST
schedule — UL2 — Benefits paid [net}, for the Year Ended March 31, 2021 {Rs. '000)
SR B aTElD g = =
0 G 1 [} D 0 a
1 Insurance Claims
{a) Claims by Death 45,203 71,470 116,673 73 18,181 18,254 - 348 348 135,275
{b) Claitns by Maturity 6,870 929,252 935,121 2,246 81,450 83,696 - - - 1,019,818
i) Annuities / Pension payment 3) - {3} - - - 216 3p4,538 304,754 304,751
(d} Other benefits
- Riders 1,903 - 1,903 - - - - - - 1,903
- Surrender 94 3,388,504 3,388,598 (134} 408,520 408,387 7 38,721 38,728 3,835,713
- Health ~ - - - - - - - - -
- Periodical Benefit 720 - 720 - - - - - - 720
~Interest to policy holders - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total {A) 54,785 4,389,226 4,444,011 2,186 508,151 510,337 223 343,607 343,831 5,298,178
2 Amount Ceded in reinsurance
{a) Claims by Death {15,864} - {16,864) - - - - - - {16,864)
{h) Claims by Maturity - - - - - - - - - -
{c) Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - - - - -
{d) Other benefits
- Riders - - - - - - - - - -
- Surrender - - - - - - - - - -
- Heaith - - - - - - - - - -
- Periodical Benefit - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total (B) {16,864) - {16,864} - - - - - - {16,864
TOTAL (A) - (B) 37,922 4,389,226 4,427,147 2,186 508,151 510,337 223 343,607 343,831 5,281, .
Benefits paid to clalmants: 3
Intndia 37,922 4,389,226 4,427,147 2,186 508,151 510,337 223 343,607 343,831 7 E081,485 | N
Outside India - - - - - - ] - - i~ v g)\
TOTAL {UL-2) 37,922 4,389,226 4,427,147 2,186 508,151 510,337 e 3?43,507 343,831 1 15,281,
{9 7] &,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

/F&I/CIR/F&A/045/03/ 2010, the detail of the controlled fund is mentioned below:
Sheet

35.  Asrequired by circular no. IRDAI
351  Computation of Controlied fund as per t!

Po |cyhol Fund {Life Fund]}
participating [Non Linked)

247,63cC\

| i
Individual Assurance l 292,743 1
Individua! Pension | 8,788 | 10,403 |
Non Participating {Non Linked) ! | B
Individua! Assurance 70,388,570 | 62,077,772
Individual Pension 1,859,753 | 1,811,976
Group Superannuation and Gratuity 513,901 | 458,707
Group Annuity 1 551,957 | 543,55%
Group Variable | 39,853 | 153,191
Health { 179,118 | 165,440
Linked {Par + Non Pat} l \
Individual Assurance ! 30,385,414 | 29,230,214
individual Pension | 3,163,844 | 3,310,085
Group Assurance i 3,199,003 | 3,078,177
Funds for Future Appropriations | 900,737 | 860,516
Total (A) i 111,583,087 | 101,947,660
Shareholders' Fund I |
Paid up Capital i 20,049,000 | 20,049,000
Reserves and Surplus { - L -
Fair Vaiue Change l (2) l 10,668
Total (B} 1 20,048,998 | 20,059,669
Miscellaneous. expenses not written off 1 -] -
Credit / (Dekit] from Profit and Loss Account i (14.753,354) | (13.894,009) |
Total (€] | (14,753,358) | (13,894,099)
Total shareholders’ funds (B+() 1 5,205,644 | 6,165,571
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B-C)) | 116,879,731 | 108,113,230

35.2

iliation of the Controlied fund from Revenue nd

Opening Ba!am: o ontrolied Fund 108,113,230

Add: Inflow
Income

92,677,963

|
\ |
‘Eemium income | 12,681,484 | 11,652,549
Less: Reinsurance ceded ﬂ (702,083) l (651,236)
Net Premium 1 11,979,801 | 11,001,313 |
imvestment Income / {Loss) 1 11,400,534 | 37,073,59944\
Other Income | 36,395 | 46,852
Punds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts {including EMR cost) 1 1,308,913 I 529,82%
Total Income | 24,725,261 | 28,651,590
rLess: Outgo l
\ iy Berefits paid (Net) 1 11,891,669 9,933,126
{ii} Inteim Bonus Paid | 24,249 5,683
(#i} Change in Valuation of Liability I 9,596,207 15,666,918 _l
(i} Commission L 324535 | 251,641
(v} Operating Expgnses \ 3380,452 | 2,389,527
{vi) Provision for Taxation (FBT) \ - 1 -
(vil} Provision For diminution in the vaiue of investments (Net) \ 40,450 I {14,636)
(viii} Service Tax gn Premium i 141,984 | 136,356
Total Outgo R 24,488,536 | 28,368,616
Surptus of the Policyholders’ Fund i 275,706 | 282,974
rLess: transferred to Sharehalders’ Account 1 235,486 ] 174,625
pet Flow in Policynelders’ account ] 40,220 | 1{]8,349441
Add: Net income / {Loss) in Sharehoiders' Fund 1 (868,926} I (340,000
Net In Flow / {Outflow} | (829,706) | {231,651) |
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 1 5,596,207 | 15,666,918 |
Add: increase in Paid up Capital l j
Ciosing Balance of Controlted Fund < CaRRDDy 1 116,879,731
% &

116,879,731
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

35.2 Reconciliation with Shareholders' and policyholders’ Fund
Rand N

35.3.1 Palicyholders' Funds - Traditiona

Opening Balance of the policyholders' Fund 65,501,847
\Ed: Surplus of the Revenue Account ﬂ (2,125} | 4,192 |
Add: change in valuation Liabilities i 8,466,419 | 7,433,450J
Etal 11 73,966,141 11 65,501,847

As per Balance Sheet 73,966,141 65,501,847 |

linked FFA)

35.3.2 Policyholders' Funds - Linked (i

Opening Balance of the Policyholders’ Fund 36,445,814 28,163,188
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account | 42,346 | 104,157 |
Add: Change in valuation liabilities | 1,129,788 | 8,178,469 |
Tatal ] 37,617,948 | 36,445,8%
[ As per Balance Sheet ! 37,617,948 | 36,445,814

35.3.3 Shareholders' Funds

6,154,903

Opening Balance of Sharehoiders' Fund 6,582,328
| Add: net income of Sharehotders' account | (859,257) | (427,424)
Pdd: Infusion of Capital I -] -

Closing Balance of the sharehotders' fund L 5,285,646 \ 6,154,904
|_As per Balance Sheet I 5,295,646 | 6,154,904

36. Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Development

2006 [“MSMED Act”] on the basis of informati 'Ib! with the Company:

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end
Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining
unpaid as at year end

Principal amounts paid to suppiiers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond
the appointed day during the year
Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for
payments already made

Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years \ 2,857 { 565

865 1,892

37. The net redemption payout to policyholders on the last day of the financial year amounting to Rs. {'000) 40,260
{Previous year Rs. (‘D00) 16,045) has been reclassified from the bank balances of policyholiders’ funds in Schedule 8B 1o
the bank balances in Schedule 11.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38.1 Form A - BS (UL)

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life insurance Company India Limited

Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002

Fund Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 : {Rs. ‘000)

a6106/06/200 BALA 06 0 o4 R () { g4 R gog 0 036 PRO 8100210 008 3
0) a 0 i 3, a 0 o 0 a () d 1 td 0 3 E 3 0

sgurces of Funds

policyholders' Fynds:

Policyholder contribution = {4,607,592) {4,126,238) {3,309,764) (1,073,313} (9,979,587) (8,321,509} {141,189} (119,630) {1,042,219) (957,613}
Revenue Account 7,370,150 7,067,730 2,509,271 2,426,456 18,580,177 17,052,568 434,058 414,657 1,653,721 1,541,943
Total 2,762,558 2,943,492 1,198,507 1,353,143 8,600,589 8,731,059 292,865 295,027 610,502 554,330
Applleation of Funds

Investments £2 2,739,744 2,915,731 1,182,403 1,354,415 8,637,569 8,714,858 290,105 293,920 510,806 550,329
Current Assets F-3 24,401 26,070 17,475 {1,149} (28,377} 22,462 2,853 1,136 2,467 4,029
tLess; Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 1,587 309 171 122 4,603 6,260 89 19 3,771 28
Net current assets 22,814 25,761 17,104 {1,271} {36,980) 16,202 2,764 1,107 {ana) 4,001
Total 2,762,558 2,841,492 1,198,507 1,353,143 8,600,589 8,731,059 292,863 295,027 610,502 554,330
et Asset Value {NAV) per Unit:

{a) Net Asset as per Balance Sheet {Total

Assets less Current Lighilities and Provisions) 2,762,558 2,941,492 1,199,507 1,353,143 8,600,589 8,731,059 292,869 295,027 610,502 554,33¢
[b) Numher of Units outstanding 30,442 35,831 32,349 38,795 97,83% 117,222 9,355 10,070 | 20,669 22,684
{c} NAV per Unit {a)f{b) {Rs.) 90.7469 §2.0931 47.0793 34.8796 87.9094 74.4834 31,3072 29,2578 29.5364 24,4369
| Policyholder’ to total palicyholders’ Funds -166.79% -1140.28% -109.19% -79.32% -116.03% 95.31% -48.21% -40.55% -170.88% -178.16%
@nue v 1o Total Palicy holders' funds 266.79% 240.28% 209.19% 179.32% 216.03% 195.31% 148.21% 140.55% 270.88% 278.16%
'y ¢l ot eb ¢ P * G 0 O 0 pa O { O O 4 0 a O
03230/01/2008 j R 01406/07/2008 DER 01408/02/2008ENSFRO 00703/03/20059 RO oo 07 /2003PNSBALA
£ 0 () 0 1 0 [} {3 0 1

seurces of Funds

policyholders' Funds:

policyhalder contribution F1 (418,530} (382,306) 14,433 22,470 (307,160} (305,805) {1,518,308) (1,364,305) (843,181) [809,523)

Revenue Account 1,026,261 911,141 53,008 50,949 467,882 456,178 2,111,986 2,021,041 1,318,965 1,269,732

Total 697,731 528,305 67,532 73,419 160,722 150,372 553,679 656,735 475,783 460,209

Application of Funds

Investments F-2 506,893 524,613 66,739 72,387 157,612 143,624 589,889 654,614 476,936 456,476

Cursen Assets F-3 1,571 4,710 803 1,040 3,159 6,764 4,46 2,469 | - {880) 3,783

Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 734 519 10 8 49 16 456 354 273 50

Net current assels 839 4,192 793 1,032 3,110 6,748 3,790 2,116 {1,153) 3,733

Total 607,731 528,805 67,532 73,419 160,722 150,372 593,679 656,735 475,783 460,209
ﬁet Asset Value LNA\IJ per Unit:

{a) Met Assetas per Balance Sheet {¥otat

Assets less Current Liabilities and 607,731 528,805 67,532 73,419 160,722 150,372 593,679 656,735 475,783 460,209

Provisions)

{b} Number of Units outstanding 15,288 16,263 2,419 2,719 5,814 5,838 12,061 15,241 6,768 | 7,258

{c] NAV per Unit {a}/{b} (Rs.) 39.7530 32,5153 27.9207 27.0004 27.6464 25,7567 49.2232 43.0965 703008 iy /o, 63.4042

policyholder’ to totat Policyholders’ Funds -68.87% -72.30% 21.37% 30.61% -191,11% -203.37% -255.75% -207.74% o I :}?4'5.90%
‘leuenue % to Total Policy holders' funds 168.87% 172.30% 78.63% 69.39% 291.10% 303.37% 307.74% o ™, 2'?5,90%

c T




AVIVA

Life insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38.1 Form A—BS (UL}

Name of the insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
Registration No, & Date of Registration with IRDAL: 122, May 14, 2002

Gup oerd ation &.Gra oup nerad ation: & Gra ap pera ationB

Fund Balance Sheet as at mMarch 31, 2022 {Rs. "000)

Sources of Funds
Pnlit!hnlders' Funds:

policyholder contribution F-1 {194,505) 42,464 (2,543,741} {2,424,060) 112,280 105,417 36,692 16,935 (60,378) {61,241}

Revenue Account 316,038 296,000 3,778,984 3,550,125 363,026 327,271 192,069 163,206 144,694 199,814

Total 125,593 338,554 1,235,244 1,126,065 475,306 432,688 228,760 200,141 154,316 138,573
Application of Funds -
Investments F-2 124,393 335,293 1,238,787 1,124,919 472,894 428,619 226,775 198,461 152,698 137,307
Current Assels F-3 1,239 3,291 1,646 1,202 6,823 4,104 1,127 1,778 1,694 1,276
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 39 30 5,189 55 4411 35 142 g7 76 11
Net current assels 1,200 3,261 {3,543) 1,147 2,412 4,069 1,985 1,681 1,618 1,266
Total 125,593 338,554 1,235,244 1,126,065 475,306 432,688 228,760 200,141 154,316 138,573

Net Asset Value [NAV) per Uanit:
{a) Net Assetas per Balance Sheet (Total

o ote less Current Lisbilties and Provisions) 125,593 338,554 1,235,244 1,126,065 475,306 432,688 218,760 200,141 154,316 138,573
(b} Number of Units outstanding 3,743 10,744 33,916 37,347 12,563 12,763 5,024 5,036 4,313 4,285
{c) NAY per Unit {2)/(b} (Rs.) 33.5511 31.5423 36.4210 30.1513 36.6654 33.9018 45.5314 39,7449 35.7816 323383
policyholder% to total Policyholders’ Funds -151.68% 12.54% -205.93% .215.27% 23.62% 24.36% 16.04% 18.45% .39.13% -44.19%
Revenue % to Total Palicy holders’ funds 251.68% 87.46% 305.93% 315.27% 76.38% 75.64% 83.96% B1.55% 139.13% 144.19%
el {0 D0 { ¢ 5 - ' ’ ] : 1o e
F 00 040 Q06GROUFDRED (06 {} O0YGROUPSDER 00 (} 006 GROLUPCA 00 (6 (2 PRE i 0 Hikz PHO
1) 1 1 0 O [} 1 1 () [
spurces of Funds
policyholders’ Funds:
Policyholder contribution F-1 1,152,819 1,238,545 {40,496) (40,503) {23,815) (55,851) {351,336) {261,155) (59,702) {55,557)
Revenue Account 1,121,542 1,035,232 43,544 43,467 87,028 55,889 1,584,898 1,502,021 201,495 191,949
Total 2,274,361 2,273,776 3,008 2,964 63,213 30,037 1,233,562 1,240,866 141,793 136,392
Application of Funds
Investments 2 2,238,686 2,208,217 3,039 2,948 63,084 33,649 1,227,329 1,229,464 140,904 135,419
Cursent Assets F-3 35,928 65,743 9 14 137 (3,611} 6,234 11,413 889 973
Less: Current Liahikities and Provisions F-4 253 183 - - 8 2 1 12 - 1
Met current assets 35,675 65,560 9 14 119 {3,613} 6,233 11,402 889 972
Total 2,274,361 2,273,777 3,048 2,962 53,213 30,036 1,233,562 1,240,865 141,793 136,393
i Net Asset Value (NAV) per Unit:
‘:lszti::::g :?eieti?:tl;;;?:f::::’ g:it:ims) 2,274,361 2,273,777 3,048 2,962 63,213 10,036 1,233,562 1,240,865 141,793 | 136,391
(b} Number of Units outstanding 70,419 73,147 133 133 2,212 1,080 20,668 22,187 Ffae: [0y 2,785
{c) NAV per Unit {a)/(b) (Rs.} 32.2974 31.0851 228654 22.2858 28.5810 27.8039 59,6854 55,9268 EAAbER | o /0 AB0728
Policyhalder’ to total Policyholders’ Funds 50.69% 54.47% .1328.15% -1366.32% -37.67% -185.94% .28.48% -21.05% Hagn |2 -A0.73%
[ Revenue % to Total Polcy holders' funds 49,31% 45.53% 1428.15% 1466.32% 137.67% 285.94% iRkuy o ! 14¢.13%J
e
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38.1 Form A —BS {UL)

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002
Fund Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 (Rs. D00}

P 3 015080 (I01BALA 01808/ 10 RE (170840 01d 02108/0 Qi iPRU 0N2208,0 OLG P [
0 a () A 0 a D d * a {) A 0 2 d 3 t d )

Sources of Funds
Polleyholders' Funds:

Policynolder contribution F-1 150,101 177,028 (136,718) 236,182 2,921,056 2,128,165 153,122 178,994 42,742 148,083
Revenue Account 1,394,989 1,239,701 1,648,476 1,386,105 3,820,763 2,706,314 448,829 412,198 641,898 459,580
Total 1,545,090 1,416,729 1,511,757 1,622,297 6,741,819 4,834,479 601,951 591,192 684,640 607,663
Aggﬁcation of Funds
Investments F2 1,511,089 1,378,652 1,503,134 1,607,080 6,549,857 4,722,032 584,032 574,915 694,410 600,388
Current Assets -3 34,874 18,231 10,028 16,355 199,542 124,625 18,124 16,345 483 1,328
Less: Cusrent Liabifities and Provisions F-4 a73 154 1,405 1,138 7,580 12,178 205 70 10,253 54
et current assets - 34,00t 38,076 8,623 15,217 191,962 112,447 17,919 16,275 {9,770) 7,274
Total 1,545,090 1,416,728 1,511,757 1,622,297 6,741,819 4,834,479 601,951 591,191 684,640 607,663

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Unit:

‘(:s’s;‘:; e"‘::g:’:’:e‘::?aﬂ;i‘:f;?n‘if;g:i‘;;ns) 1,545,090 1,416,728 1,511,757 1,622,297 6,741,819 4,834,479 601,951 591,191 684,640 607,663
{b) Number of Units outstanding 56,185 57,218 48,300 61,279 173,664 152,852 25,076 76,234 37,493 43,854
{c) NAV per Unit {a)/ib) {Rs.} 27.4998 24,7601 31,2991 26.4739 38.8210 31,6284 24.0049 225356 18,2605 13.8564
palicyhalder’ to total Policyholders’ Funds 9.71% 12.50% -9.04% 14.56% 43.33% 44.02% 25.44% 30.28% 6.24% 24.37%
\_R_evenue ot to Total Policy holders' funds 60.29% B7.50% 109,04% 85.44% 56.67% 55.98% 74.56% 69.72% 93.76% 75.63%
ot 4 & cl ol dpo i P O ek Bata o ( P 0 ol 0 i Ba ) et Prote 0 d
7a A (FE9NB/0 QED KA (200840 0.1l [ 0 £} FOENEAES FPL 0 0ige R 028 () OEOENPRO
() 0 (] 0 () 0 g 1; 0 J
Sources of Funds
policyholders’ Funds:
policyholder contribution F-1 97,931 113,482 (505,376} (420,791} {139,114) {120,197} (109,758} {93,413 {72,626) (71,223)
Revenue Account 236,349 160,768 1,245,568 1,112,104 201,110 193,688 203,078 190,224 106,590 104,196
Total 334,280 274,250 740,192 691,313 51,996 73,491 93,320 96,811 33,964 32,974
Application of Funds
Investments F-2 329,270 274,929 740,263 587,901 51,202 74,181 52,603 95,800 33,512 32,573
Current Assets F-3 5,068 {198) 3,228 3,474 830 {653} 785 941 464 403
Less; Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 58 481 3,29% 62 36 a7 6% 30 12 4
Net current assets 5,011 {679) {74} 3,412 794 (690} 717 511 452 299
Total 334,280 274,250 740,192 691,313 61,996 73,491 93,320 95,812 33,964 32,972
Net Asset Value !NAV) per Unit:
a) Net Asset as per Balance Sheet (Total 334,280
E\s)sets less Cu"e‘;t Uiabilities and Prlovisiom) " 274,250 740,192 691,313 51,996 73,491 93,320 96,312 33,964 32,972
{b} Number of Units eutstanding 15,842 16,723 23,237 26,086 2,340 3,005 3,113 3,686 1,518 21586
(c) NAY per Unit (a}/ (b} {Rs ) 21.1014 16,4001 31,8537 26,5009 26.4971 23,7424 29.9747 26,2676 22.3755 |/ @%%‘;
policyholder’s to total Policyhelders’ Funds 29.30% 41.38% -68,28% -60,87% -224.39% .163.56% -117.62% -96.49% .213.83% /{ -$46.0
Revenue % to Totat Policy holders’ funds { 70.70% 58.62% 168.28% 160.87% 324.39% 263.56% 313,83%}
tH




Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38.1 Form A-BS (UL}
Name of the Insurer:

Registration No. & Date of Registration with iRDAJ:

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited

122, May 14, 2002

AVIVA

Life Insurance

Fund Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 {Rs. "000}
) ¥ (10F 1 3] 0 U OF RA (126 () Oy E) 01a08/0 0 DEB 02803/0 010 0 D
0 i 1, ¥ 1) ) 4 0 1 3 ()

Sources of Funds

poligyholders' Funds:

Policyholder contribution F-1 {50,789} {34,061} [15,658] {233} {356,581) {324,433} 67,243 551,261 {501} {501)
Revenue Account 127,572 106,274 15,034 35,281 598,631 553,547 863,021 822,584 501 501
Total 76,783 72,213 25,375 36,048 242,050 239,114 930,264 1,373,845 ] -
Application of Funds

Investments F-2 78,405 72,296 29,797 35,991 245,740 227,903 906,897 1,345,043 - -
Current Assels F-3 (315} {76} 1417) 65 {2,508} 1,225 23,538 28,962 - -
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions -4 1,306 7 5 8 1,182 15 169 160 - -
Net current assets [1,622) {83} (422} 57 {3,690} 1,210 23,367 28,802 - -
Total 76,783 72,214 29,375 36,043 242,050 229,112 930,264 1,373,846 - -
Nt Asset Value {NAV) per Unit;

(a) et Asse as per Balance sheet (Total 76,783 72,214 29,375 36,048 242,050 229,112 930,264 1,373,846 . .
Assets less Cursent Liabilities and Provisions)

[b} Number of Units outstanding 4,109 5,009 1,370 2,160 6,883 7,852 40,491 61,886 - -
{c) NAV per Unit {a)/{b} {Rs.) 18.6876 14,1611 21.4383 16.6861 35,1662 29.1784 22.9744 22.1998 - -
Palicyhotder% to total policyholders’ Funds -66.15% -471.17% -53.31% -0.65% -147.32% -141.60% 7.23% 40.13% - -
Revenue % to Total Policy holders' funds 366.15% 147.17% 153.31% 100.65% 247.32% 241.60% §2.77% 59.87% - -

2 1 a GHE i 0 £l M 0 [ 1, n v
s, O T A
;s 0302010 A EH A 45t 810 3 ROLIR 2, 0 OF/G8 A 0 d [ P
3 ¥ 0 0 () 4 i ( 0 1

sources of Funds

palicyholders' Funds:

Poficyholder contribution F-1 {74,410) {74,410) [50,364) [50,364) (416,167) (275,602) 276,443 479,648 {20,341,707) [16,395,156)
Revenue Account 74,409 74,409 50,365 50,36% 1,241,380 1,099,148 1,273,387 1,216,675 £7,650,897 52,532,090
Total {2) 2} 1 1 825,213 823,546 1,549,830 1,696,323 37,309,190 36,136,935
Application of Funds

mvestments F-2 - - - - 825,215 825,201 1,686,033 1,780,805 37,118,742 35,851,059
Current Assets F-3 - - - - 768 1,165 {136,086) {84,414} 142,848 311,279
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions F- - - - - 770 2,820 117 88 52,396 25,403
Nat current assets - - - - {2) {1,655) {136,203} {84,482} 190,452 285,876
Total - - - - 825,213 823,546 1,549,830 1,696,324 37,309,150 36,136,935
Wet Asset Value {NAV) per Unit: —

(a) Net Asset as per Balance sheet (Total - y ; . 825,213 823,546 1,549,830 1,696,324 fﬁiﬁm
Assets bess Current Liabilities ant Provisions) qg;w--ué@,
{b) Numbers of Units outstanding - - - - 26,197 30,838 77,407 87,396 :’:{3// g .

(¢} NAV per Unit {a}/{b) {Rs.} - - 17,0280 17.0280 31,5006 26.7058 20,0217 19.4096 { { o 2] \ |
policyholder% to total Policyholders’ Funds 4934259.85% 4934259.85% .6370360.17% -5370360.17% 50.43% -33.47% 17.84% 8.28% t :;’g EJJ ks ;l
Revenue % to Total Policy holders' funds -4934159.85% -4934159.85% 6370460.17% 6370460.17% 150.43% 133.47% az.16% 4 conHUR o ‘s\,;\ ;f /
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38.2 Form A-RA (UL}
Name of the Insurer:

Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL

Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited

122, May 14, 2002

AVIVA

Life insura

nce

Fund Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 (Rs. '000)
o gakd & (1 U G ( 3 4 3 {) 2 { &gl ge y
X 00106 06200 BALA 006 1, 04 5 (o 0 AH RE) (09 0 006 PRE) 0100240 008 ¥

{ 0 0 L) ) ) 1 1, 17, ()
Incomte from invesiments
Interest income 118,469 125,553 79,052 84,510 125477 124,985 16,646 16,788 589 511
pividend income 12,565 9,611 2,238 1,953 68,384 54,377 533 396 5,715 5,202
Profitfloss on sale of investment 173,59% 99,731 31,172 43,266 1,058,402 125,629 7,455 £,193 62,874 35,413
Profit/loss on inter fund transfer/ sale of A ) c 3 1207) ) A } B .
investment
Diminution in Value of Investment {8,886) - (17,138) - (9,521) - 15,077} - - -
Unrealised Gainfloss* 50,417 518,981 3,065 127,016 446,759 3,160,553 3,308 25,408 46,871 214,571
Total {A) 346,163 753,877 98,395 256,746 1,689,224 3,465,544 22,865 50,785 117,049 255,698
Expenses
rund management Expenses 16,942 35,868 13,138 43,598 136,864 118,052 2,07 2,810 4,462 3,578
Fund administration expenses 128 96 65 51 157 139 17 12 5 4
Service Tax 6,673 6,473 2,377 2,457 24,664 21,274 528 508 BG4 645
Total {8} 43,743 42,436 15,580 16,106 161,686 139,465 3,463 3,330 5,271 4,227
Net Income for the year {A-B) 302,420 711,449 52,815 240,640 1,527,608 3,326,07% 19,402 47,455 111,778 251,471
:f;;:::::e""“e account at the heglning 7,067,730 6,356,269 2,426,456 2,185,817 17,052,568 13,726,490 414,657 367,202 1,543,943 1,290,472
Fund revenye account at the end of the year 7,370,150 7,062,730 2,509,271 2,426,456 18,580,176 17,052,568 434,053 414,657 1,653,721 1,541,943

. £l a:D ¢l Q ( Q O (] 1, 0 * %) gd:Baia ¢l
P { {31 (08 A B () Q&) 008 3 G EAENS /L) QOB PRO nZ03/0 0O5P 19, (5 H 03k BALA

0 { 4 () 2 () k 1, 1 G
Income from investments
Interest income 604 500 4,387 3,719 9,029 8,821 17,810 17,372 19,464 17,870
Dividend income 5,311 4,213 - - 297 219 3,543 2,910 2,009 1,368
Profit/loss on sale of investment 82,123 16,694 (301) 769 3,574 6,470 74,145 17,205 21,135 13,428
?’refnt/loss on inter fund transfer/ sate of B ) (299} A (28) ) 3 R (3) .
investment
Diminution in Value of investment - - 1635} - {2,539) - (1,270} - (1,270) -
Unrealised Gain/loss* 39,310 227,932 20 488 3,302 10,582 8,170 163,739 15,069 73,326
Tota) (A} 127,348 249,338 2,872 4,975 13,635 26,002 102,397 201,226 56,395 105,993
Eupenses
Fund management expenses 10,332 8,035 690 561 1,625 1,547 9,681 8,750 6,049 5,216
Fund administration expenses 5 4 7 5 11 8 24 19 21 17
Service Tax 1,861 1,447 125 102 294 280 1,747 1,578 1,093 942
Total (B) 12,198 9,485 823 668 1,930 1,836 11,452 10,348 7,163 6,175
Net Income for the year {A-B) 115,150 239,853 2,149 4,307 11,705 24,256 90,945 190,878 49,232 99,818
2;’;;:‘;2::9“’“"“ account at the beginning s11111 er1257 50,949 46,602 456,178 431,821 2,021,041 1,830,263 1,259,73;%:”@”“?33?17%59,915
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 1,026,261 911,111 53,098 50,9449 467,883 456,178 2,111,986 -— 2,021,041 1,318{‘#'&& i

* Change in Fair Value change account
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38.2 Form A-RA(UL)
Name of the Insurer;

Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL
fund Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2022

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited

122, May 14, 2002

AVIVA

Life Insurance

{Rs. ‘000}

ap perg atio

0oatas0 01 R 1 { 0O&F B 341, {) (i) REUP 3 O0d 00 OOEGROLUIPGRO g0 &0 OOsGRORBALA

() ) 1 E () D b () E 0
Income from Investments

Iaterest income 12,000 17,970 1,352 987 24,926 23,847 6,065 5,255 5,932 5,315
pividend income 453 415 13,745 10,690 507 768 1,143 846 607 403
profitfloss on sate of investment 14,558 14,3946 126,860 89,771 13,957 14,093 15,537 3,940 7,159 2,055
Profit/loss on inter fund transfer/ sale of

investment ) 3 ) ] ) ) ) ! ) )
Diminution in Value of Investment (3,174} - - - {12,694) - (635} - (1,270) -
Unrealised Gain/ioss* {1,193) 17,684 97,721 443,493 12,965 39,046 1,804 49,106 38461 23,372
Total (A} 22,643 50,464 239,678 524,940 40,062 77,754 30,915 59,146 16,289 31,145
Expenses

Fund management eXpenses 2,216 3,262 9,157 7,310 3,618 3,482 1,730 1,394 1,187 991
Fund administration expenses 17 19 12 7 a2 19 9 & 7 4
Service Tax 01 591 1,650 1,317 657 630 313 252 215 179
Total {8} 2,634 3,871 10,819 8,634 4,366 4,132 2,052 1,652 1,469 1,175
Net Income for the year {A-B) 20,009 46,593 228,859 516,306 35,756 73,622 28,863 57,495 14,880 29,970
':ff}::::::“e“ue account at the beginning 296,000 249,497 3,550,125 3,033,819 327,271 253,648 163,206 105,711 199,814 169,844
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 316,099 296,080 3,778,984 3,550,125 363,027 327,271 152,069 163,206 214,694 199,814

alpSup 0 i Stpata 9 ; n Sl 5
Dep Ben . o fro ? i i i i
; £xE] /0 00eGROUPDED g0 [} GOOGROUPSEER 10 0 (OEGROLIPEA 00 16/200 PERE) 004 0 (3P PR
0 1 O () 3 ) 0 020 1 020

Income from investments

interest income 147,692 147,731 106 120 1,522 1,274 80,082 75,685 9,027 8,374
Dividend income - - - - - - 1,512 1,222 i64 125
Profit/loss en sale of investment {12,166) 21,055 {0) - 9 33 15,731 47,908 2,302 2,172
Profit/loss an inter fund transfer/ sale of {195} R : i } ) ) . } .
investment

Diminution in Value of Investrment [44,429) - - - -

Unrealised Gain/loss* 16,732 {16,954) - - - - (14,424} 50,082 {1,944) 5,292
Total (A} 107,634 191,833 106 120 1,531 1,306 82,502 144,896 9,549 15,962
Expenses

Fund management expenses 17,882 17,432 24 23 329 232 - - - -
Fund administration expenses 189 119 a 0 3 1 21 27 3 3
Service Tax 3,253 3,170 4 ] G0 42 4 5 0 1

Fatai (3] 21,323 20,781 28 28 391 274 25 32 3 v"':"j"’“j;‘.-:“ 4

Net Income for the year {A-B) 86,311 171,052 78 92 1,140 1,032 82,877 144,865 9,546 L
2;’3:::2::"9““ account at the beginning 1,035,232 864,179 43,467 43,375 25,889 54,856 1,502,021 1,357,157 191!'/

Fund revenue account at the gnd of the year 1,121,543 1,035,232 43,545 43,467 87,029 85,889 1,584,898 1,502,021

* Change In Fair Value change account




AVIVA

Life Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38,2 Form A—RA{UL}

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002
Fund Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 (Rs. ‘000)
T S i il ; P O T T S i
Pa 3 0 0840 (ADLIBALA GE8CE/0 10 R 0 D80 (316 () 0g/o OTOLIPRG i (8]0 010 P L)
1 a e 3 4 a t d 1 d 1 a 1 Wl 0 a () d 0
Income from ipvestments
Interest incorme 55,857 52,510 22,487 22,510 8,012 5,252 31,653 32,513 930 310
Dividend income ) 6,597 5,051 11,450 9,768 51,378 36,231 1,061 854 31,261 16,024
Prafit/loss on sale of investmen' 108,047 47,501 219,331 11,565 654,728 190,083 13,949 24,268 80,606 (53,227)
?rofat/toss on inter fund transfer/ sale of 7) } ) ; ; ; ) B B )
investment
Diminution in Value of investment (3,174} - {1,270} - - - {11,425} - - -
Unrealised Gainfloss* 11,960 268,831 35,151 579,189 493,869 1,910,660 10,680 37,499 80,367 314,341
Tota! (A) 179,240 373,893 187,145 623,032 1,207,987 2,142,226 45,919 95,134 193,164 280,448
Expenses
Fund management expenses 20,223 17,931 20,963 19,076 79,199 53,737 7,828 7,833 9,183 7,129
Fund administration expenses 75 48 32 24 71 38 43 28 B 2
Service Tax 3,654 3,236 3,779 3,438 14,269 9,680 1,417 1,415 1,654 1,284
Fotai {B) 23,952 21,215 24,774 22,538 93,539 63,455 5,288 9,276 10,846 8,415
Net income for the year {A-B) 155,288 352,678 262,371 600,494 1,114,448 2,078,771 36,631 85,859 182,318 272,034
ﬁ;‘f;:‘;t::“e““e account at the beginming 1,239,701 887,023 1,386,105 785,611 2,706,314 §27,543 412,198 326,340 459,580 187,546
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 1,394,988 1,239,701 1,648,476 1,386,105 3,820,762 2,706,314 448,829 412,198 641,898 459,580_]
4 G {l ¢l { 0 ( ¢l P 3] O 0 o * a:Pro 0 {l
0190810 {10 1A g0080 {314 1) 1 0 BI0PNBALA 024 ) 210F RE) 028 ) OTHRNPRO
1 1 0 b, G () ) () 1 0
Income from investments
Interest income 346 221 594 474 2,743 3,194 2,752 3,057 1,954 1,489
Dividend income 1,586 1,093 B,283 7,262 290 254 518 540 61 40
Profitfloss on saie of investrent 87,015 11,701 84,586 66,066 5,469 2,459 9,328 5,099 564 953
profit/loss on inter fund transfer/ sale of
investment ) ) J ) ; ) ) ) ) ) )
Dimsinution in Value of investment - - - - (635} - {635) B (1,270) -
Unrealised Gain/floss* (8,411) 151,308 51,684 285,206 621 13,275 2,419 27,553 1,634 1,717
htai {A) 80,535 165,323 145,148 359,008 8,489 19,181 14,382 37,249 2,948 4,189
Expenses
fund management expenses 4,395 3,051 9,897 8,746 200 1,007 1,291 1,407 467 366
Fund administyagion expenses 3 2 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 1
Service Tax 756 549 1,782 1,575 163 182 233 254 85 66
Total (B) 4,954 3,602 11,684 14,325 1,066 1,192 1,527 1,664 554 433
et Incoma for the year {A-B) 75,581 161,721 133,464 348,633 7,423 17,989 12,855 35,586 MM 3,765
: T =
’szr;:::::e"e"”e account at the beginning 160,768 {953) 1,112,100 763,421 193,687 175,698 190,224 154,638 36" “gii?\é,o/ ", 100,430
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 236,349 160,768 1,245,568 1,112,104 201,110 193,687 ‘;ga,gm'; 190,224 H 11104,196
o 7t t

* Change In Fair Value change account



AVIVA

Life Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

38.2 Form A-—RA (UL)
Name of the insurer:
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL

Aviva Life insurance Company india Limited
122, May 14,2002

Fund Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 {Rs. ‘000}
Pe 4] &g P 1 e 4 &0 3 e O Fe O S Oe +! gd: Bonao 1! 0 1 (l {
pa ; s aijaoiop p 3 0 otfioitn A N3 €35 101/ 20I0ENIND G1608/01/2010LIEDER (36037052010 Wiy
0 {) ) i) 0 () {3 () ¢} 1
Income from investments
Interest income o4 56 33 27 278 217 74,920 82,238 - -
Dividend income 3,506 2,737 177 320 2,741 2,448 - - - -
profitfioss on sale of investment 9,607 (6,654) 14,128 2,782 30,645 25,284 761 33,450 - -
profit/loss on inter fund transfes/ sale of } . ) ~ ) R {131) 3 R )
investment
Diminution in Value of Investment - - - {31,735)
Unrealised Gainflass* 9,345 44,677 (5,044} 21,538 14,290 94,547 14,462 {5,435} - -
Total (A) 22,522 40,815 9,204 24,666 47,954 122,497 58,276 110,253 - -
Expenses
Fund management expenses 1,037 1,648 459 453 2,430 1,223 15,018 16,660 - -
Eund administration expenses 1 ] 0 1] 2 2 99 70 - -
Segvice Tax 187 189 83 82 438 400 21,721 3,012 - -
Total (B) 1,224 1,237 542 535 2,871 2,625 17,838 19,742 - -
Net income for the year {A-B) 21,298 39,579 8,752 24,132 45,083 119,872 40,438 990,511 - -
‘:‘f:t:‘;:::“e""e account at the beginning 106,274 66,696 36,281 12,149 553,547 433,675 822,584 732,073 501 501
[Eﬂ‘d revenue account at the end of the year 127,572 106,274 45,033 36,281 598,630 553,547 863,022 822,584 501 501
gl ( il 3 ¢l {1 [ O W
7 g ATA
H3020/8 A (D 810 0 (] Q SERLLE 0 () P
U 0 O 1 0 0 . 3, ¥ 4
Income from investments
H Interest income - 819 - - 8,938 4,258 68,332 66,002 960,629 962,333
‘ Dividend income - - - - 6,004 5,689 - - 245,040 187,028
profit/loss on sale of investment - (64) - - 116,090 63,654 183 792 3,133,166 978,932
!’mﬁtf‘luss on Inter fund transfer/ sale of B ) } i B B } i (1,122} B
investment
Diminution in Vaiue of nvestment - - - {158,680)
Unrealised Gain/loss* - {75} - - 24,821 182,687 {1,416) - 1,475,247 9,161,234
Total [A) - 581 - - 155,853 356,287 67,607 66,795 5 654,280 11,289,529
Expenses
i Fund management expenses - 236 - - 11,528 10,016 9,195 8,103 452,658 391,224
cund administration expenses - 1 - - 14 22 38 pi 1,132 837
Service Tax - 43 - - 2,078 1,807 1,662 1,464 81,682 70,571
Total (B} M 219 - - 13,620 11,846 10,895 9,596 535,472 e B62,632
; Net Income for the year {A-B} - 402 - - 142,233 344,442 56,712 57,198 5,118,808
:?:i:‘;';::““““e account at the beginning 74,409 74,007 50,365 50,365 1,099,148 754,706 1,216,675 1,159,477 52,532,0
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 74,40% 74,409 50,365 50,365 3,241,381 1,099,348 | 1,273,387 1,216,675

*+ Change in Faly Value change account




i AVIVA

Life insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Schedules to fund Revenue Account

Name of the insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with {RDAl: 122, May 14, 2002
Schedule: F-1 policyholders’ Contribution {Rrs. ‘000)
gl Bla g i e = e a et 1 1 aol Prote 4 1 el {18 ]
CO:105;/0 0 BA (50, 0 C04 9.4 0 (04 Q 009 0 006 FRO (100 0 002 C
o . 3 0 a 1 a 0 a U d 0 d 0 5 0 a 4, 3 0
Opening Balance [4,126,238) [3,784,804) (3,073,313} (901,713} {8,321,509) (7,421,761 {119,630} {120,820} (987,513} {926,696}
Add: Additfons during the year* 316,569 321,016 258,426 795,405 762,738 719,964 83,968 93,339 39,755 36,120
Vess: Deletions during the year” {797,923} (662,450} (494,876) {467,006) [2,420,817) (1,619,693) {105,528) (92,148} {95,361) {97,038)
Closing Balance {8,607 592} 13,126,238) [4,309,764) (1,073,313} 19,879,587) {8,321,508) (141,189} [119,630) [1,042,219) {987,613}
+ pdditions represent anits creation and deductt p t enit cancellations
schedule: F-2 Investments {#s. '000)
S STaade Vi CaciEire S G d Sd Protarte d i hda 4
G 106/06£200 BALA e ¥ €104 R GG 3 ueq RG ) £) 0 PRO 410020 0G3 [
0 0 0 b 0 0 0 i 0 (
Approved {nvestments
Government Bonds 1,213,375 1,130,362 655,941 204,014 1,173,983 979,322 161,880 160,276 - -
Corperate Bonds - 143,880 - 56,326 - 78,850 - 9,354 - -
Infrastructure Bonds 262,356 349,802 194,830 154,509 297,096 368,522 40,685 44,853 - -
\nfrastriscture Equity 62,237 52,375 11,547 19,505 379,799 352,693 2,669 2,262 42,590 43,236
Equity 949,305 875,946 176,048 157,471 5,206,081 5,135,036 40,901 37,702 426,833 391,204
tMoney Market 95,842 158,522 119,483 13,537 118,815 315,167 36,226 9,532 12,956 11,781
Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -1
Preference - - - - - - - - - -
[ utual Funds N - - - - - - - 10,096 -
}Eai 1A) 2,581,115 2,711,288 1,457,850 1,196,262 7,175,715 7,429,631 28136% 263,980 492,481 446,271
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds 25,600 30,176 - 135,941 17,500 21,250 2,000 24,671 - -
Infrastryctuse Bonds - -~ - - - - - - - -
Equity 133,621 85,315 24,553 16,641 592,184 427,566 5,744 4,090 41,706 27,498
Money Markat - - - - - - - - - -
mtua! Funds 7 28,052 - 5,571 857,110 836,411 - 1,180 76,619 76,510
[ Tatat [8) 158,629 204,443 24,553 158,153 1,461,784 1,285,227 7,744 29,940 118,325 104,108 |
l’ﬁmn TOTAL [A+B} 2,739,744 2,915,731 1,182,403 1,354,415 8,637,569 8,714,858 290,165 293,970 £10,806 550,329
; r?uf Approved investments to Total 94.21% 42.99% 97.92% 88.32% 83.08% 85.25% 57.33% B9.81% 80.63% 21.08%
o, of Other [nvestmants to Total 5.79% 7.01% 2.08% 11.68% 16.92% 14.75% 2.67% 10.19% 19.37% 1B.92%
Schedule: F+3 Cursent Assats {Rs. ‘000}
e g o iR S 3 i Biateeto i G fiide g
og196/06/.200 BALA 06 ¢ (4% R 4 0 413, HE £K)9 0 Qa6 PR G100 0 008 B
d 0 a 1 =) { a 020 3 ) a 1, a 0 WS 0 | 0 A U
Accrued Interest 32,393 30,296 19,752 15,762 29,768 28,830 4,264 3,927 {0} 1
| Cash & Bank Balance 111,023 16,944) (2,834} [17,564) (73,014) 120,041 (1,539} {2,913) 11,665) 363
["T}Ivldend Recaivahle 125 111 23 20 731 709 5 5 14 113
ﬁecei\lable far Sale of Investments 2,506 2,607 534 633 14,438 12,903 123 117 4,118 3,552
| Totat 24,401 26,070 17475 {1,149) [28,377) 72,062 2,853 1,136 2,467 2,029 |
schedule: F-4 Current Llabilities [Rs. ‘000
i s SR S Eave Hivd R i P I i S F
(16 ¥]4) BALA QL6 3 0l R 44 ) 004 RO Q0% I QU6 PRO Q300 0 Log D
d () 0 ) 3, 0 d { () 0 0 )
Payable for Purchase of avestments 1,127 15 209 - 6,916 5,354 48 4 2,132
Other Current Liabilities 458 293 162 122 1,687 906 A0 27
[ Total 1,585 308 370 122 5,603 5,260 88




AVIVA

Lite Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Schedules to fund Revenue Account

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002
schedule: F-1 Policyholders’ Contribution {Rs. '000)
&l LR i S Dsh 7 Fasiea G Protacto 7 Banisid S GV d BaHETE s ialance find
J (O o8 - T H 06/0 003 DEB 3140870 OO2Y PRE) Q079 0 095P RO 0o 0 NG3¥ BAEA
a 0 a 0 B 0 a £) o 0 a £) a ( a {0 d 3 a )

Opening Balance {382,306} (316,014} 22,470 2,506 (305,305} (287,632) {1,364,305) (1,358,058) {809,523} (811,132}
md: Additions during the yeart 113,742 57,800 175,310 133,671 101,981 43,621 96,252 126,722 71,074 60,216
[ Less: Deletians during the year* [149,966) (124,092) 1133,847) [113,707) {103,336) (61,195) [250,261) (132,970} {104,732) [58,607)

Closing Balance {318,530} (382,306 14,433 22470 307,160) {305,805) 1,518,308} {1,364,305) 843,181 (809,523}
¥ pdditions reprasent uaits creatlon and deductions represeft unit cancellations
Schedule: F-2 nvestments {Rs. 000}

v g o ¢ Del 0 Pe 0 od Pygtecto 1 g &g 0 3 . o pd:Bald a
0 g/ Q08 2 R 0 0G5 co3 DER 0 0g8f0 (313)2] 3 PR QG703/0 ([#5]13 L8 0f) o Qo3P BALA
{ 0 * L 0 1 0 3, 0 £

Approved hvestments

Government Bonds - - 44,892 52,118 48,614 26,305 182,351 205,774 235,257 209,155
|_C?rporate Bonds - - - - - - - 5,062 - -
[ Infrastrugture Bonds - - 3,462 7,863 22,120 26,849 30,236 51,935 44,133 70,757
[ infrastructure Equity 31,373 29,467 - - 1,448 1,090 18,633 19,334 10,631 8,232
[ Equity 430,366 384,070 - - 22,098 18,790 254,311 279,263 162,584 135,273

Money Market 16,835 12,488 17,635 9,339 8,729 2,281 29,801 21,698 7,948 9,14641

Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -
| Preferance - - - - - - - - - |
ljumm Funds 13,160 - - - - 1

Total {A} 489,734 426,024 65,989 69,320 153,009 135,315 515,332 583,067 450,553 433,5£J

Other investments i]

Corporate Bonds - - 750 3,067 1,500 5,601 2,000 2,500 3,500 4,000
| infrastructure Bonds - - - - - - - - - |
[ Equity 50,249 34,820 - - 3,104 2,065 28,991 23,263 22,383 14,819 |
I_Munev Market - - - - - - - - - -
| Mutus) Funds 66,909 63,768 . - - 643 43,567 45,790 - 4,094

Total {B) 137,159 498,58% 750 3,067 4,604 £,309 74,457 71,552 26,383 22,913J

GRAND TOTAL [A+8} 66,893 524,613 66,739 72,387 157,613 143,624 589,859 654,619 476,936 456,476
mf Approved Investments to Total 20.70% B1.21% 98.88% 95.76% 97.08% 94.21% 87.36% 29.07% 94 47% 94.98%

v of Other Investments to Total 19.30% 18.79% 1.12% \____'____v_‘ﬂ_ziﬁ# 2.92% 5.79% 12.64% 10.93% 5.53% 5.02%
Schedule: F-3 Cugrent Assels [As. '000)

o S d s tieh T Batield ad Biotacto d Ganisld S G d T St Baline fund
0 G0 P08 Ay i G QGG 005 DEB (1408/0 oa8pP FRE) 37030 QCSP Re 0d G (03P BALA
3 £ a 3 3 { ! g & 1 ! 1 a 0 3 J J 3, d K

Accrued Interest 2 3 861 880 2,703 2,447 4,359 4,992 5,858 4,417

[ "Cash 8 Bank Balance 372 (533} {158) 160 216 4,257 [1,077) (3,347) (7.538] {991}
[ Dividend Recetvabls 63 58 B - 3 2 36 33 21 17
ﬁeneivable for Sale of Investments 1,136 5,182 - - 237 58 927 786 768 3:&]
Total 1,572 4,710 303 1,040 3,159 6,764 4,246 2,459 (880} 3,783_|
schedule: §-4 Cusrent Labiiities {Rs. "DO0}
{ G giran 4] e 0 d-Prate 0 ) Pe *] o 0 o Fa O gt Hala !
g O/ 90 0 U 0 09 i) 0140870 JogH FRO 0070370 00 3 00 { oR3pP BALA
d 1, d 4 { 0 ( 1 1 3 { £}
Payable for Purchase of Investments 597 457 0 - 26 1 340 219

¢ Other Current Liabitities 137 61 10 L} 22 14 1317 75
i Totat 0 3 43 15 457 354




AVIVA

Life Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Schedules to fund Revenue Account

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002
schedule: F-1 Policyhotders’ Contribution (Rs. ‘000)
P o o Se = d Pe 0 g de d gl ers ation:8 a - e d a4p (ETd atlor & o 6 d QL pera atlon & a Baia g d
Fa a GOE030 QO5E R 1) ] QOgP b 00 0 GO ROUP 3 (G 30 O06GROBUPGRG (0 G/0 JO6GROLIPBALA
a 0 A 0 a F & k A D 3 ) g 0 a b 3 0 d {
QOpening Balanca 42,463 55,053 (2,424,060} (2,280,493} 105,417 182,817 36,935 35,702 {61,241} [58,723]
‘Add: Additions during the year* 9,435 397,641 50,893 20,901 87,757 11,663 18,724 20,864 20,289 58,043
Less: Deletions during the year® {242,403} (410,230) {210,574} (224,468) {80,8%4) {89,063) {18,958) (19,630} (19,427) {61,051}
Closing Balance 190,505 42,463 2,543,741) !2,424,060) 112,280 105,417 36,692 36,935 {60,378 61,241)
¥+ additions reprasant units creation 7nd deductions represent unit canteliations
schedule: F-2 Investments {Rs. "¢00)
P O { ) g de d oup e o B & o 4 | GUR ne A 8 4] { QUp 3ol d 0 K a Rala . u
8030 ) 3 C OBP P 00 { GO RCILIP R ) olG QO0AGRULIPGRO ) {4Q HGEGROUPBALA
1 d 0 a F) a ) d G a 4 d 1 a G d 0 a 0
Approved Investments
Government Bonds 71,264 237,102 - - 261,924 237,299 79,55C¢ 56,845 61,130 41,804
Corporate Bonrds - - - - - 15,118 - 6,358 - 10,691
Infrastructure Bonds 17,144 17,467 a 1 60,654 59,960 7,710 12,202 16,451 18,925
nfrastructure Equity 1,209 2,232 87,279 88,260 4,650 3,876 6,546 5,870 3,281 2,461
Equity 18,400 43,241 873,185 795,214 70,645 64,977 90,095 84,997 50,262 20,822
Money Market 10,039 23,861 15,525 29,098 51,962 29,238 17,965 11,074 13,215 15,047
Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -
Preference - - - - - - - - - -
Mutual Funds - - 20,743 - - - - - - -
Total (A} 118,056 323,505 996,833 913,573 459,836 431,467 701,865 177,345 144,379 129,750
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds 3,750 5,000 - 3,600 8,000 S50 750 1,250 1,750
Infrastsiscture Bonds - - - - - - - - - -
Equity 2,588 4,992 - 56,042 10,058 7,075 10,220 7,080 7,069 4,477
Money Market - - 25,404 - - - - - - -
Mutual Funds - 1,396 - 155,304 - 2,077 14,190 13,285 - 1329
Total {8} 6,338 11,38% 156,550 211,346 13,058 17,152 24,910 21,115 8,319 7,557
GRAND TOTAL {A+8) 124,394 335,293 241,955 1,124,919 472,894 428,619 236,775 198,461 152,698 137,307
% of Approved Investments to Taotal 94.91% 96.60% 1,238,787 81.21% 97.24% 96.00% §9.02% £9,36% 94.55% 94.50%
% of Othet Investments to Total 5.09% 3.40% 80.47% 18.79% 2.76% 4.00% 10.98% 10,64% 5.45% 5.50%
schedule: F-3 Current Assets (Rs, '000}
0 d Pe d d + '+ oL e o & e 1 d 04 (e VILE + d o153 13 one a gala e A
P d W R 003F R 0 g OOSP ] co \; A RLUE R GoA10/C QOEGROUEGRAQ 0 G0 AREGROUPEALA
! 0 a 1 & A, d 0 3 0 O a 0 1 0 0
Accrued Interest 1,567 4,114 {0) 3 6,449 5,282 1,765 1,333 1,515 1,161
[Tash & Bank Balance (377} {955) [8,515) (6,157) 163 {1,404} 106 228 21 22
Dividend Recelvable 2 5 28 234 ] ] 13 12 7 5
Recenvable for Sale of vestments 57 127 10,132 7,175 202 218 243 205 151 88
I—Tﬂtai 1,240 3,201 1,645 1,202 5,823 4,104 2127 1,778 1,694 1,276
Schedule: F-4 Current Liabilities {Rs. ‘000
Biidla T G aieln o ke z Gl Snaranniatian A Siiiva tnd it Sl o 2 3 aiiGilhe e G Halahia
gaE0 3 005P R ) { OoRP () £} {0 Q0 ROLIP R QO41070 CORGROUPGRO K] 113 EBALA
d 1, = 0 3 1 2 | a () 0 1 2 0 0 0
Payahle for Purchase of Investmenis 22 0 5,069 2} 4,358 1 11% 85 .@ﬁ - %
[ Other Current Liabllitles 17 30 120 57 52 35 24 13 Jiiid | O 10
| Total 33 30 5,189 55 3,410 36 143 TR T =S 1
o A 4 o =
s ”%‘-f\%
B e
Sy e Rl
T e e

iy
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Life insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Schedules to fund Revenue Account

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life \nsurance Company india Limited

Registration No. & Date of Reglstration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002

Schedule: F-1 Policyholders’ Contribution {Rs. '000}

alip nera ation:B d LIeh a Ot DETH ation& 0 a Pab d asp pera ation & - | 3 v e Pro [t Pe s el Pro 4
Ci) 010 ACEGHOUFD B ‘K16 0 GOAGROUPSDER o { GoEGHRECUBECA 00 G200 PROC 04 t; 0o3p PRO
a 0 a 0 a 0 A 0 a 0 g G a G a 0 3 Q0 A 0

Opening Balance 1,238,545 1,211,213 (40,503) {40,509) |55,851} {55,691) (261,155} (245,174} (55,557) (50,584}
‘Add: Additions during the year* 174,704 149,937 [ 447 240,734 84,817 47,059 26,368 4,704 8,876
Less: Daketions during the year* (260,420} {122,606) {1} (441} (208,637) {84,978) {137,239) (42,849} {8,850) {13,843]
Closing Balance 1,152,819 1,238,545 [40,496) [40,503) (23,815} 155,851) 1351,335} (261,155) 159,702} |55,557)

* pAdditions represent units creation and deductions represent upét cancellations

Schedule: £-2 nvestments {Rs. '000}
aup H Q el d osip 7 4] 1) Deld 4 oL p B 4 1 {l 1] {1 O i 0 (
(i) Q0 CO& QuPbLs CGE 4 00d G ¥; oG 0 H CUPCA Qi) 06 GO PRO Q04 0 g3 RO
0 3 i, i 3 0 4 0 1 F
Approved Investments
Government Bonds 1,469,031 1,549,163 2,949 2,852 62,613 29,762 969,625 529,600 110,525 81,083
[ Corporate Bonds - 94,965 - - - - - B - -
[ infrastructure Bonds 286,967 443,704 - - - - 90,721 317,391 10,524 28,658
\nfrastructure Equity - - - - - - 10,361 9,638 1,163 1,085
Equity - - - - - - 119,518 119,691 13,160 13,238
wionay Market - 469,708 85,887 a0 96 470 3,888 25,273 142,547 4,199 10,153
Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -
Preference - - - - - - - - - -
Mutual Furds - . - - - - - - - - -
Totat (A} 2,225,686 2,177,717 3,039 2,948 63,083 33,649 1,215,499 1,218,866 139,571 134,217
Other Inyastments
Carporate Bonds 13,000 30,500 - - - - - - - -
Infrastsiscture Bonds - - - - - - - - - -
Equity - - - - - - 11,830 10,597 1,332 1,202
Money Market - - - - - - - - - -
Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - -
Total {B) 13,000 30,500 - - - - 11,830 10,597 1,332 5,202
mANDTOTAE (A+B]) 2,238,686 2,108,217 3,033 2,948 63,083 33,649 1,237,329 1,729,464 140,903 135,419
Wuf Approved In ts to Total 99.42% 98.62% 100,00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 99.04% 59.14% 99,05% 99.11%
o of Other investments to Total 0.58% 1.38% 0.00% 0.00% 0.0 0.00% 0.96% 9.86% 0.95% 0.89%
Schedule: F-3 Current Assets [Rs. ‘000)
cup pETa atian 8 3 Den g aup oTd on K *) e Ded i oA pera ation:S 3 a {1 L P d Pe 0 eid Pro d
3,4 G/0 0 GUPDED Q0 ) &0 OERSE 00 0 0 ROUPCA GG 0% 0o PR 04 { Qo3P PRO
0 A 0 U b g J, d 0 d d 0 G
Accruad interest 35,120 38,456 (0} - 1 1 18,723 26,253 2,072 2,737
Tash & Bank Balance 589 27,286 ] 14 136 (3,642) {12,490} 114,857) 11,183} {1,764)
l—ﬁvidend Receivable - - - - - - - 18 - i
r_Receivahie for Sale of Investments 219 - - - - - {0) - {0} -
j mtal 35,928 65,743 8 14 137 (3,641) 6,233 11,413 B89 STL]
Schedule: F-4 Current Liabifities {Rs. ‘000)
H SEEL nersd atioi X ! Bet t oup oera ation:& 0 ¢ Dep g aup nHerd atlo:i 3 - d a{l Fro 1 Pe ] i Pro c
(0 0/ Q0 oOuPR Ul 0 G9GROUERE co 0 DOGGROUP (o) GRZ00 RO Q04 0 0 PRO
2, { 3. G O J Q 0 t 3
payable for Purchase of investments B R - B . N N N p —— N
[ Gther Cusrent Liablities 253 183 - - 8 2 1 12 S SUEINN EX
[Total - B 2 1 12 e e, 1]




AVIVA

Life Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Schedules to fund Revenue Account

Name of the insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
Registration Ne. & Date of Registration with IRDAL 122, May 14, 2002
schedule: F-1 Poiicyholders’ Contribution {Rs. '000}
S i SH R ? id Shia 3 d Drotaita G ¢
U a8/l Q1€ AL U 050 OIC R £) 0210 910 ( (08/0 GiC Hi) 0 D C 1% X D
| 0 a 1 a J o {0 a g d O g 0 A 0 ! 0 a 0
Cpening Balance 177,028 303,89% 236,192 356,930 2,128,165 2,315,258 178,994 261,727 148,083 794,645
“Add: Additions duging the year* 513,858 527,161 311,816 385,819 3,184,054 2,002,355 435,090 458,282 85,380 105,225
Less: Datetions durlng the year* (540,785) 1654,032) (684,726) (506,557) (2,391,163) {2,189,447) {460,963} {541,015) {190,724 (251,787)
Cfosing Balance 450,101 177,028 {136,718} 236,192 2,924,056 2,128,165 153,122 178,994 42,742 148,083
¥ pdditions represent units creation and deductions represant unit cancellations
schedule: F-2 Investments Rs. ‘000)
d:d e [ (A & t 21l 8. 1 ed:Prote 0 (1 ed. P O
0 9 G 010 A 4] 0870 GiC {1 0 i) G (10 0 B2/0 010 3 £) 080 010 P A,
0 }) 0 0 0 { 0 0 0 |,
Approved Investments
Government Bonds 637,881 474,247 252,666 210,306 - - 350,316 326,825 - -
Corporate Bands - 68,640 - 40,496 - - - 20,410 - -
infrastructure Bonds 103,879 167,658 42,402 $3,343 - - 65,593 84,530 - -
(nfrastructuse Equity 32,958 27,834 §2,575 64,632 335,861 257,952 5,323 4,134 208,088 210,959
}Tqusw 504,515 466,890 260,545 938,678 4,610,393 3,383,944 81,415 72,250 285,648 238,319
Money Market 152,689 98, 466 46,227 57,758 231,013 238,854 66,233 48,108 44,177 17,038
Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -
Preference - - - - - - - - - -
Mutuai Funds - - - - 119,753 - - - - -
Total {A) 1,431,923 1,303,736 1,264,415 1,375,212 5,297,020 3,860,760 568,880 556,258 537,912 466,318
Other lnvestments
Corperate Bonds 8,000 9,250 3,000 3,500 - - 3,750 8,250 - -
Infrastructure Bonds - < - - - - - - - -
Equity 71,166 50,612 97,695 71,746 543,821 307,809 11,401 8,032 142,585 122,771
Money hMarket - - - - - - - - - -
™ Mutual Funds N 15,054 138,023 150,621 709,016 553,472 - 2,376 13,942 11,300
|—Tntal (8 79,166 74,916 238,719 231,867 1,252,837 861,281 15,151 18,658 156,497 134,071
!—EAND TOTAL {A+B) 1,511,082 1,378,652 1,503,134 1,607,080 5,549,857 4,722,032 584,031 574,915 694,410 600,388
H Wof Approved & to Total 24, 76% 94.57% 84.12% 85.57% 80,87% £1.76% 97.41% 96.75% 77 A6% 77.67%
a; of Other Investments to Total §.24% 5.43% 15.88% 14.43% 18.13% 18.24% 2.59% 3.25% 22.54% 22.33%
schedule; F-3 Current Assets {Rs. ‘009)
U:B g eQ 0 0 e g 3 gk Prote 3] a ati-P i
( & 0 010 f G U300 010 RCH 0 D50 1314 9 030 (10 HE #] G5/ 010 Y £
3 0 2 g 2 { a 0 o 4 d Q3 a { d { a J o ()
Accrued Interest 15,278 15,165 5,894 5,954 (0) 19 8,503 7,792 1 3
i Cash & Bank Balance 18,012 21,584 1,682 8,047 186,860 115,601 9,067 8,292 {211} 6,003
i Dividend Receivable E6 59 121 4129 677 493 11 9 693 807
: [ Recelvable for Sate of tnvestments 1,518 1,413 2,331 2,255 12,005 8,507 542 252 ) 516
H Total 34,874 38,231 10,028 16,355 199,542 124,615 18,123 16,345 483 7,328
Schedule: F-4 Current Liabilities (®s, ‘000
£5 i SEGRS 7 o A g S Pratecks d S i
H 0 ¢g8/o 0lu A 0130 { 1) RE 0 ag i) (10 ] 0870 030 € 0 0 ) 010 )
K ] (; 0 a b 0 t 3 G 0 0 B
payable for Purchase of Investments 59g 6 1,140 986 5,442 11,755
[ Othes Current Liabilities 274 148 265 152 1,139 423
[ Total 873 154 1,405 1,138 7,581 12,178




AVIVA

Life Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Schedules to fund Revenue Account

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited

Reglstration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAL: 122, May 14, 2002
schedule: F-1 Poticyholders” Contribution {Rs. ‘0G0)
ail d o de . D g Bala g 4 Ba 0 o s i P o ail Prote o f
019050 I, 200310 914d 1) 010P 4 i) (107 RO () (l RO
0 4 1 b 0 { G O G 0
Opening Balance 113,482 176,714 (420,791} {217,050} {120,157) {105,866} (93,413} (63,854} (71,223) (75,710}
[ Add: Additions duiing the year* 93,143 50,695 86,359 112,519 14,303 25,929 16,915 20,827 5,530 31900 |
ms: Deletions during the year* {108,694} (113,927} {170,544} (316,260) {33,220} {40,260} {33,261) {50,386} {6,932} (17,&&]
Closing Balance 97,931 113,482 {505,376} {420,791} (139,114} (120,197} {109,759} (93,412} {72,625) (71,223}
+ pdditions represent units creation and deductions represent unft tancellations
Schedule: F-2 nvestments (As. 000}
3 7 S 2 i d i d A i Prataeto d
3 01908/0 0 020080 010 H 01CP Q 010P RO Qz8 0 O10PNPRO
G 3] H { b 0 0 0 0 0
Approved Inuestoents
Government Bonds - - - - 26,283 34,094 26,928 26,483 21,434 21,740
Cerporate Bonds - - - - - - - - - -
\nErastructure Bonds - - - - 6,672 10,137 2,779 12,189 1,560 3,560
Infrastructure Equity 72,826 74,002 51,845 54,019 1,361 1,389 2,865 2,721 314 257
Equity 206,261 164,731 520,631 492,374 20,816 22,938 39,309 41,341 4,823 4,280
["Money Market 12,007 16,450 10,537 14,276 3,163 2,238 3,208 1,317 3,049 932 |
Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -
Prafarence - - - - - - - - - -
Mutual Funds - - 12,287 - - - - - - -
Total {A) 293,093 255,184 595,300 560,662 58,302 70,806 81,089 £4,050 32,081 30,769
Other lnvesiments
¢otporate Bonds - - - - - 250 750 1,000 750 1,250
Infrastructure Bands - - - - - - - - - -
Equity 38,177 19,745 51,102 20,410 2,901 2,364 4,474 3,773 681 462
Money Market - - - - - - - - - -
[ Mutual Funds - . 93,861 45,822 - 760 5,290 7,077 - 93
r?oh'ﬂ 8] 38,177 19,745 144,963 127,232 2,901 3,374 11,514 11,850 1,431 1,804
GRAND TOTAL {A+B) 329,270 274,529 740,264 687,901 51,203 74,181 92,603 15,900 33,512 32,573
% of Approved investments to Total #8.41% 92.82% B80.42% £1.50% 95.26% 95.45% 27.57% 87.64% 95.73% 94.46%%
% of Other Investments to Total 11.59% 7.18% 19.58% 18.50% 4.74% 4.55% 12.43% 12.36% 4.27% 5.54%
Schedule: F-3 Current Assets {Rs. "OG0)
i d adind 0 d d d G o d-Protecto d
(31908/U 02008 1% (:10 0 Q1CE & 0 G10P KE) (28 J) Q0P NPRD
0 1 1 4, 0 {0 G g d 2
Accrued Interest {0) 1 () 1 685 768 750 830 437 416
Cash & Ban¥ Balance 3,393 (866.53) (1,866} {1,772} 79 {1,508) (77} {86) 12 21)
Dividend Recelvable 18 20 17 149 3 3 6 6 1 1
mceiv'ah%e for Sate of Invesiments 1,658 648 5,078 5,097 63 85 107 192 14 7
M yotal 5,068 T198) 3,229 3,475 B30 1652} 785 541 269 403
Schedule: F-4 Current Llabilities {Rs. 000}
d d & i 0 e d d d 0 ad Protecto d
P OI908/0 gRO030 (10 & 0310P q 0 010¥ 9] 0 OIQPNFRO
0 3, £ U {) (3 3 0 { d,
Payabile for Purchase of Investrents - A57 3,470 . 24 7% 53 20
ﬁ\hef Current Liabilities 58 25 129 61 11 a 17 10
Lvotal 58 281 3,299 61 35 a7




AVIVA

Life Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Schedules to fund Revenue Accaunt

Name of the Insurer: Aviva Life insurance Company India Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration with IRDAI: 122, May 14, 2002
Schedule: F-1 Policyholders’ Contrlkution {Rs. 000}
b P 7 i é & 5 Fid SaiLin Sd e SEBoRd find S Uinsd faiid
0 0 OLOP % B 0 3, 1315 RA QL6 0 01ap { 01698/0 010 DEB (2803/0 a0 8] D
g 1 d { a ( a b o ) 2] Q d 0 a q, d 3, & G
Upening 8alance [34,061) 3,163 (233} 14,137 (324,433) [255,134) 551,261 440,343 {501) (501}
Add: Additions during the year* 12,289 14,776 5778 4,936 23,873 31,886 979,613 981,109 - P
Less: Deletions during the year? {29,017} (52,001) (21,203) {19,307) (56,021} {100,185} {1,463,631) {870,192) - ;J
Closing Balance (50,789, 134,061} {15,659) (233) (356,581} 324,433} 57,243 551,261 1501 {501}
* pdditions represent units creation and deductions represant unft cancellations
schedyle: F-2 [nvestmenpts {Rs. ‘000)
H a (l 4 el (1 Pe O gl a 1 ek Bon a gt 0 o 4
£ 0 X0 o 0 H 310 A 0 3 D3ICGE D 0160 G 016 DEDB 0290 0 10 0 [}
0 d 4, 0 Q 0 ( 0 0 J
Approved Investmems
Government Bonds - - - - - - 557,922 242,482 - -
Cojporate Bonds - - - - - - - 61,028 - -
Infrastructure Bonds - - 4] 1 Q 1 185,462 287,328 - -
infrastrycture Equity 23,423 26,321 6,654 10,278 16,880 17,724 - - - -
Equity 31,184 30,305 18,891 22,781 168,027 162,375 - - - -
Money Market 5,978 - 710 193 10,277 3,845 153,514 131 698 . N
Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -
preferante - - - - - - - - - -
Mutual Funds - B - - 3,748 - - - -
Total {A} 60,285 56,626 26,254 33,253 198,931 133,844 496,858 1,322,543 - -
Other Investments
Corposate Bonds - - - - - - 10,00¢ 22,500 - -
Infrassructure Bonds - - - - - - - - - -
Equity 15,997 13,046 3,542 2,739 16,161 11,402 - R . -
Money Market - - - - - - - - - -
Mutual Funds 2,423 1,725 - - 30,647 32,556 - - - -
'_Tnta! [5:1] 18,120 15,670 3,542 2,738 46,808 43,958 10,000 22,500 - -
mND TOTAL (A8} 78,405 72,296 29,797 35,991 245,740 227,903 906,898 1,345,043 - -
an Approved [avestiments to Total 76.89% 78.32% 88.11% 92.30% 80.95% B0.75% 95.90%% 98.33% - -
o, of Other Investments to “Totat 23.11% 21.68% 11.89% 7.61% 19.05% 19.29% 1.10% 1.67% - -
Schedule; F-3 Carrent Assets {Rs. ‘000]
0 i { Pg 4, e d = ¥ P £ o e o o8B0 i ed | {1
7, 3 3G F 1 3 ), gipy A G26 0 O1GP [] 0160870 Q10 DES NPASIRETAD (10 Q [}
a () a8 { a 0 g J 4 i, a 0 g 0 0 d 4 a )
Accrued Interest {0} 10} {0} - {0} - 15,262 24,064 - -
rc?h & Bank Balance (391} {5,707) ({596) {203} (3,774) {408} 8,203 4,898 - -
Dividend Receivable 76 106 2 3 5 48 - - - -
Receivable for Sale of investments {0} 5,525 177 266 1,260 1,585 72 - - -
: Total (315} (76) 417) 65 12,508} 1,225 23,537 28,952 - —
Schedules -4 Current Liab#ties {Rs. ‘000)
; P + e3P ] Pa o] eo g { Pe ] & e <! &g ane o e +] i ik
1) 3] 010 B B g J 010 i (h2o ( 010 E) 1603/ (¥10 DEB Q2910 C Q10 (] 3
K] 4 d, 0 { 0 3 (3 £ 1
Payable for Purchase of investments - 5 M .
{Other Cursent Liabilities 1,293 7 B 3 1,452 15 [ 160
[ Total 14 7 5 B 32 15
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schedules to fund Revenue Account

Name of the insurer: . Aviva Life Insurance Company {ndia Limited
Registration No. & Date of Registration-with {RDAI: 122, May 14, 2002
Schedule: F-1 Pollcyholders’ Contribution {As. “000}
et 23 B e d Glip nEra ation & a qGre {l e ) a P 1 D a eg Po 1 Q1A
030:20H) o010 A HY, &/5) I, ROUP 2 0 OE/0S£20) B ) i) 0 0 E) 2
a 0 A {) d U d 0 3 0 a 1 d 0 & 4, d A a )
Opening Balance (74,410 905 {50,354} (50,360 (275,602} 1158,188) 479,648 119,605 [16,394,987) (13,812,383}
‘Add: Additions during the ysar* - 28 808 B - 92,592 88,385 1,319,218 1,320,302 5,844,440 8,918,337
Less: Delstioas during the year* - {104,213 - - {233,158) (203,800} {1,522,423) (950,260} (13,790,991} {11,500,941)
Closing Balance - (74,410} (50,364} {50,364 416,167] {275,602} 276,443 479,648 {20,341,538) (16,394,987}
* Additions represent iits creation and deductlons represent unit cancellations
Schedule: F-2 investments {s. ‘000}
d A 0 d #1173 1 on:8 a 0 4 a.D P t 3, 0 d:Fo OTA
03020/0 (i) A CD g70 O ROUIP ) O a1/o8/20 ¥ f\ I, ] 1, () B
0 b 0 A¥ad 0 t 0 0 0 0
Avproved Wwestpents
Government Bonds - - - - 162,746 193,240 1,420,651 1,780,805 10,299,682 10,403,064
[ Corporate Bonds N - s s - - R - ~ 812,049
|nfrastructure Bonds - - - - - - - - 1,799,477 2,602,547
Infrastructire Equity - - - . 33,033 30,251 - - 1,529,129 1,415,102
Equily - - - - 452,287 428,948 - - 16,708,536 15,048,786
Money Market - B - - 28,052 41,511 265,383 - 3,119,939 1,571,465 |
Deposits with Bank - - - - - - - - - -
mference - - - - - - - - - -
[ Mutual Funds 8,413 . 186,200
[ Totat (a) . A B B 684,501 593,950 1,686,033 1,780,808 32,642,363 31,852,982
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds - - - - - - - - 100,000 369,206
Infrastructure Boads - - - - - - - - - -
Eyuity - - - - 532,697 38,743 - - 2,083,937 1,428,096
Money Market - - - - - - - - - -
i Mutual Funds - - - - 88,017 92,508 - - 2,291,843 2,200,774
Total (B) - - - - 140,714 134,251 - - 4,475,780 3,998,076
§ GRAND TOTAL {AtB] - - - - 825,215 825,201 1,636,033 1,780,805 37,118,743 35,851,058
i % of Approved 15 to Total - - - - 82.95% 84.00% 100.00% 100.00% §7.94% 88.85% |
% of Other Investmenis to Total - - . - 17.05% 15.91% 0.00% 0.00% 12.066% 11.15%
Schedule: F-3 Curent Assels {Rs. 000}
d B i +: oup e 4, g 3 G £ d: P o G O g:fo ¢l OTA
03G20/0C o1 f\ Gt 80 C {alipy £ U 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
a 1; o d ] U a 020 a 0 - 0 - 0 ! E 8 g a 0
Accrued Intarest - - - - 0} 4 3,037 - 217,110 225,972
Cash B Bank Balance - - - - {287) {1,917) 1139,124) (84,414) [38,508) 18,748 |
Dividend Receivable - - - - 66 62 - - 2,840 37255 |
Receivable for Sala of [nvestments - - - - 940 3,047 - - 61,706 63,3%]
[ Fotal N - - - 768 1,165 {136,086} (83,014) 247,848 311,279
Schedule: F-4 Current Liabllities {Rs. "000}
d B ( a Ot 1) 0 R d 0 {! i3 p 1 D y; & Fo 3 oA
(30290 010 GO 1) G RG a { QE/Q 0 [} A J ) g £
U . 1 a G a G 3 1 3 3 d G 0 3 { a 0
Payabie for Purchase of investments - - - - 625 2,142 . - 46,527 22,196
Other Current Liabiiities - - - - 145 72 117 68 5 BRI 3,207
| Total - - - - 770 2,820 117 68 Trgep 1070 o~ 25408

s 5 UN

Gurgaor
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38.3 (a) Performance of the Funds (CAGR %]

ES TO THE ACCOUNTS
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As at March 31, 2022
B 4, 4
\nit Linked Balanced Fund ULiFDD‘.LDG/OG,’ZDUZLIFBALANCE122 6-Jun-02 10.54% 19.22% 9.20% 12.20%
Unit Linked Growth Fund ULIFOQS27/01/2004LIFEG ROWTHI22 27-lan-04 18.02% 34.83% 21.84% 13.23%
Unit Linked Secure Fund ULIF00627/01/2004LIFES ECURE122 27-Jan-04 6.31% 12.67% 7.87% 2.01%
Unit Linked Protector Fund ULiFDOQli/O?/ZODGLIFPROTECTE.ZZ 11-3ul-06 6.86% 12.60% 6.83% 7.52%
Unitised With Profit Fund ULlFUUZZS/DE/ZOOZLIFWPRDFlTlZZ 25-jun-D2 14.50% 14.99% 15.50% 7.63%
Pension Unit Linked Balanced Fund ULIFGGBI]JDZ/ZUOSPNSBALANCE}.ZZ 11.Fe-03 10.88% 19.02% 8.83% 11.17%
Pension Unit Linked Growth Fund ULIF00703/GSIZDOSPNSNGRO\MTH].?_Z Z-Miar-03 14.23% 26.27% 10.65% 10.38%
PensioniJnit Linked Secure Fund ULIFDOBDS/OB/ZDDSPNSNSECUREHZ 3-Mar-05 6.47% 10.88% 6.75% 7.92%
pension Unitised with Profit Fund ULlFGG411/02./2003PNSWPROFITHZ 11-Feb-03 13.50% 15.20% 16.13% 8.04%
Group Gratuity and Superannuaticn Balanced Fund ULGF00210/03/2006GROUPBALANTIZ 10-Mar-06 10.65% 19.11% 2.38% 8.77%
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Growth Fund ULGFOO&IO/E)S/ZDGGGROUPGRDWTJ.ZZ 10-Mar-08 14.56% 26.66% 11.50% 10.41%
Group Gratuity and Superannyation Secure Fund ULGF00313/07/2005GROUPSECUR122 13-Jul-05 8.15% 13.10% 7.82% 8.49%
Group Gratuity and superannuation Cash Fund ULGFDGS31/U3/2006GROUPCASHF122 31.-Mar-06 2.79% 3.21% 3.81% 7.12%
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Debt Fund ULGF00310/03/?_DQGGROUPDEBTFHZ 10-Mar-06 3.90% 6.05% 6.12% 7.94%
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Income Fund ULGFOU?ZB/O’:\DOHGROUPINCOMlZZ 25-Mar-11 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 4.95%
pension Unit Linked index Fund ULlFOllZZ/Dl/ZOQSPNSNINDEXFlZl 22-fan-08 20.79% 43,83% 14.35% 9,57%
Pension Unit Linked Protector Fund ULIFGMOB/DZ/ZDOBPNSPROTECTIZZ 8-Feb-08 7.34% 12.11% 6.51% 7.45%
Unit Linked Debt Fund ULiFDlBOﬁ]’OZ/ZOUBLIFEDEBTFU122 6-Fab-08 3.41% §.11% 4.12% 7.52%
Unit tinked Enhancer Fund ULIFUlZSD/DUZODBLIENHANCER122 30-Jan-08 22.26% 44.51% 13.22% 10.26%
Unit Linked Index Fund UL!FGIUDZ/Dl/ZOUSLIFElNDEXF122 2-Jan-08 20.87% 43.90% 14.39% 7.91%
Group Superannuation Short Term Oebt Fund ULGF{)USIB/DZ/ZUUBGROUPSDEBT122 13-Feb-09 2.60% 2.81% 3.56% 65.50%
Unit Linked Balanced Fund-Il ULIFDlSDS;’Dl/ZOiDLIBALAN-II122 g-jan-10 11.06% 20.46% 9.70% 8.62%
Unit Linked Growth Fund-il UL%FDlSOS/Ul/2010LIGROWT—II122 2-Jan-10 18.23% 35.08% 12.38% 9.78%
Unit Linked Protector Funddi ULIFO2108/01/2010 LIPROTE-U122 B-Jan-10 £.52% 11.28% 6.56% 7.42%
Pension Unit Linked Balanced Fund-il ULIF02325/01/2010PNBALAN-I1122 25-Jan-10 11.60% 19.64% 9.62% 8.32%
Pansion Unit Linked Growth Eund-ll ULIF02425/01,’2010PNGROWI'aIllZZ 25-Jan-10 14.11% 25.67% 8.97% 9.43%
Ppension Unit Linked Index Fund-Il ULlFOZEZS/Ul/ZOlGPNINDEX—l1122 75-Jan-10 20.52% 43.73% 13.95% 10.87%
Pension Unit Linked Protector Fund-ll ULlFG'ZSIS/Dl/ZUlDPNF‘ROTE-!IEZZ 25-jan-10 7.62% 11.36% 4.13% 6,83%
Unit Linked Debt Fund-1l ULIFO1608/01/2010%.1FDEBT—II122 8-Jan-18 3.49% 5.50% 4.67% 7.04%
Unit tinked Enhancer Fund-} ULIF01708/01/203.DLIFENHN-I1122 8-Jan-10 22.74% 44.79% 13.95% 11.73%
Unit Linked Index Fund-ii UL1F02008[01]'2010LIFINDX-IIIZZ 8-Jan-10 20.20% 43.6%% 13.81% 9.93%
Unit Linked infrastructure Fund ULIFOlBGS/Ol/ZDlULEFEINFRAF122 8-Jan-10 28.67% 63.22% 23.37% 6.29%
Pension Unit Linked Infrastructure Fund ULIF02525/01/2010PNSNlNFRAFlZZ 25-Jan-10 28.48% 52.83% 20.50% 6.46%
Unit Linked PSU Fund ULiFDZZDB/Ol/ZD‘lULIFEPSUFNDiZZ 8-Jan-10 31.78% 47.37% 9.81% 5.05%
pension Unit Linked PSU Fund ULlFOZ?ZS/Dl/ZOlGPNSNPSUFNQHZ 25-Jan-10 31.96% 47.01% 10.09% 5,26%
Unit Linked Dynamic £/€ Fund ULIF03201/08/2011LIFDYNAM 1122 1-Aug-11 17.95% 37.64% 12.54% 11.35%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF03127/01/2011L1DISCPLCYlZZ 27-lan-11 3.15% 3.41% 4.21% 5.41%
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Ag at March 31, 2021
1 }a D o
“Unit Linked Balanced Fuad UL!FGG’.LOE/U6/2002LIFBALANCE122 g-iun-02 28.58% 8.53% 2.11% 12.29%
Unit Linked Growth Fund ULlFDOSZ?/Bl/ZUO4L'EFEGRO\AFTH122 27-Jan-04 54.03% 49.01% 8.73% 32.86%
Unit Linked Secure Fund ULIFO0627/01/2004LIFESECLIREL22 27-lan-04 19.42% 8.81% 7.82% 8.11%
Unit Linked Protacter Fund UL%FDDSM/O?/ZODELIFPRDTECTIZZ 11-Jul-06 18.66% 6.81% 6.41% 7.57%
Unitised With Profit Fund ULIFDDZZS/OE/'IDOZUFWPROF!T122 25-Jun-02 15.47% 16.00% 15.26% 7.27%
sension Unit Linked Balanced Fund ULIz‘—'O0311/02/2003PNSBALANCE122 11-Feb-03 27.77% 7.82% 7.66% 11.18%
pension Unit Linked Growth Fund ULIFUO?DB/OB/ZDUSPNSNGRDW’?H122 3-Mar-05 39.57% 2.90% 9.01% 10.15%
Pension Unit Linked Secure Fund ULIF00803/03/2005PNSNSECURE].22 3-Mar-0% 15.48% 6.88% 6.37% 8.01%
Pension Unitised with Profit Fund ULiFDG&ll/OZ/ZODE;PNSWPROF!T:[ZZ 13-Feb-03 16.93% 17.46% 16.16% 7.74%
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Batanced Fund ULGFO0210/03/2006GROUPBALAN1ZR 10-Mar-06 28.22% B.75% 8.46% 8.65%
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Growth Fund ULGFO0410/03/20C8GROUPG ROWT122 | 10-Mar-06 45.04% 10.01% 9.93% 10,14%
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Secure Fund ULGFO0213/07/2005GROUPSECUR122 13-3ui-05 18.27% 7.66% 7.17% 8.51%
Group Gratuity and superannuation Cash Fund ULGFO0531/03/2006GROUPCASHF122 31-Mar-06 3.62% 4.32% 4.68% 7.41%
Group Gratuity and superannuation Debt Fund ULGFOUS10/03/2005GROUPDEBTF122 10-Mar-06 8.24% 7.24% 5.34% 8.22%
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Income Fund ULGFGU?ZB/OB/ZDIIGRDUPINCDM122 25-Maz-11 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 5.45%
Pension Unit Linked Index Fund ULIFOliZZ/Ol;’ZDDBPNSNINDEXFIZ?_ 22-Jan-08 71.49% 11.32% 12.67% 8.76%
pension Unit Linked Protector fund UL!FDMOB/UZ/ZODBPNS?RDTEL‘[’IZZ 8-Feb-02 17.08% 5.10% 5.89% 746%
Unit Linked Dabt Fund ULIFDlBOG/DZ/ZDOSL'iFEDEB‘TFUlZZ 6-Feb-08 2.88% 4.48% 4.35% 7.84%
Unit Linked Enhancer Fund ULIF01230/01/2008LIENHANCER!.ZZ 30-Jan-08 70.82% 8.96% 10.67% 9.40%
Unit Linked Index Fund UL%FDlUDZ/Ol/ZGDSLIFEiNDEXF122 2-Jan-08 71.31% 11.28% 12.646% 6.99%
Group Superannuation Short Term Debt Fund ULGFDDG‘J.':\/OZ/ZODQGROUPSDEBTIZZ 13-Feb-02 3.21% 4.05% 4.62% 6,83%
Unit Linked Balanced Fund-li ULIE01508/03,/2010LIBALAN-1322 8-Jan-10 30.64% 9.02% 8.47% 2.41%
Unit Linked Growth fund-li ULIFOI808/01/2010UGROWT-11122 8-Jan-1¢ 54.37% 8.57% 10.04% 9.05%
Unit Uinked Protector Fund-ll ULIFUZIOS/O!./ZO!.DLIPRO‘?E-IIlZZ g-jan-10 16.08% 5.58% 6.10% 7.50%
Pension Unit Linked Balanced Fund-ll ULIF02325/01/2010PNBALAN-11122 25-Jan-10 28.25% 8.64% 8.20% 2.04%
Pension Unit Linked Growth Fungd-ll ULlFUZd-ZS/Dl/ZUlOPNGROWT-II:LZZ 25-jan-10 40.61% 7.96% 8.33% 9.02%
pension Unit Linked Index Fund-l UUF02625/01/2010PNINDEX-11122 25-Jan-10 71.40% 10.80% 12.15% 10.85%
pension Unit Linked Protector Fund-ii ULIFOZBZS,’QI/ZDIUPNPROTE-II122 25-1an-10 15.24% 2.43% 3.02% 6.76%
Unit Linked Debt Fund-It ULIFO1608/01/2010LIFDEBT-I1122 g-Jan-10 7.55% 5.27% 4.60% 7.36%
Unit Linked Enhancer Eund-l! ULFO1708/01/2G10LIFENHN-I1122 8-Jan-10 70.80% 9.80% 11.29% 10.79%
Unit Linked index Fund-il ULIFO2008/01/2010LIFINDX-t1122 8-Jan-10 71.78% 10.38% 12.09% 9.06%
Unit Linked Infrastructure fund ULIFD1908/01/2010LIFEINFRAF122 8-lan-10 107.06% 17.87% 8.58% 4,50%
Pension Unit Linked Infrastructure Fund U’LIFDZSZS/Ol/ZDlOPNSNlNFRAFlZZ 25.Jan-10 306.35% 16.69% 7.72% 4.68%
Unit Linked #5U Fund ULIF0Z208/01/2010LIFEPSUEND122 g-jan-10 64.81% 0.23% -0.24% 2.95%
Pension Unit Linked 25U Fund ULlF{}ZTZS/Dl/ZOlOPNSNFSUFNDiZZ 25-Jan-10 83.77% Q.56% -0.07% 3.16%
Gnit Linked Dynamic P/E Fund ULIFO3201/08/ 2011 LIFDYNAMICI22 1-Aug-1l 60.60% 9,93% 11.05% 10.69% |
Discentinued Policy Fund ULIFEI3127/01/2011LIDISCPLCYll2. 27-Jan-11 3.67% I 4.74% 5.26% 6.73%J

Note: Returns are calculated as per CAGR formula prescribed by IRDA for investrent return preparation {form 3A part &)

38.3 {b) Investment Management

No investment management activity is outsourced
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38.3 (c) Related Party transactions
There is no brokerage / commission paid

Group Gratuity and Superannuation Balanced Fun

related parties during th

| ULGF00210/03/2006GROUPBALAN122

e current year. No Investments are heid in p
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Unit Linked Secure Fund

| ULIFO0627/01/2004LIFESECURE1L22

——

Unit Linked Wealth Builder fund

| ULIFO3020/07/2010LIFEWEALTH122 |

Group Gratuity and Superannuation Growth Fund [ULGF00410/03/2006GROUPGROWT122 \ - 1
Group Gratuity and Superannuation Secure Fund | ULG FG0113/07/2005GROUPSECURT22 | - 1
Pension Unit Linked Balanced Fund ~ [ ULIF00311/02/2003PNSBALANCEL22 1 - 1
pension Unit Linked Balanced Fund-ll | ULIF02325/01/2010PNBALAN-11122 -
Pension Unit Linked Growth Fund [ ULIF00703/03/2005PNSNGROWTH122 | - ]
Pension Unit Linked Growth Fund-Il | ULIF02425/01/2010PNGROWT-11122 [ -
Pension Unit Linked Infrastructure Fund | ULIF02525/01/2010PNSNINFRAF122 | - ﬁ
Pension Unit Linked Index Fund | ULIF01122/01/2008PNSNINDEXF122 1 - I -
Pension Unit Linked Index Fund-li ] ULIF02625/01/2010PNINDEX-1122 | - -
Pension Unit Linked PSU Fund | uuFoz"izs/o:L/zomPNan?suFND:Lzzj - 1 -
Pension Unit Linked Secure Fund ~ T ULIF00803/03/2005PNSNSECURE1L22 L - -
Pension Unit Linked Protector Fund IJLIF01408/02/2008PNSPROTECTlZZ - -
Pension Unit Linked Protector Fund-ll | ULIF02825/01/2010PNPROTEAIL22 | -] -
Unit Linked Bajanced Fund T ULIF00106/06/2002LIFBALANCEL22 il -] -
Unit Linked Balanced Fund-il [ ULIF01508/01/2010LBALAN-11122 1 -] -]
Unit Linked Dynamic P/E Fund ["ULIF03201/08/2011LIFDYNAMIC122 l -] -
Unit Linked Enhancer Fund [TULIFD1230/01/2008LIENHANCER122 | -] -]
Unit Linked Enhancer Fund-Il [ ULIF01708/01/2010LIFENHN-11122 I -]
Unit Linked Growth Fund [ ULF00527/01/2004LIFEGROWTH122 | B
Unit Linked Growth Fund-Il | ULIF01808/01/2010LIGROWT-11122 ] - 1
Unit Linked Infrastructure Fund ] ULIFO1908/01/2010LIFEINFRAF122 ] -]

" Unit Linked Index Fund [ ULIF01002/01/2008LIFEINDEXF122 I -

[ Unit Linked Index Fund-Ii T ULIF02008/01/2010LIFINDX-11122 1 -
Unit Linked Protector Fund | ULIF00911/07/2006LIFPROTECT122 | -]
Unit Linked Protector Fund-Il [TUUIF02108/03/2010LIPROTE-11122 | -
Unit Linked PSU Fund ~ | ULIF02208/01/2010LIFEPSUFND122 ] - 1

!
|

| Grand Total

38.3 (d) industry wise disclosure of Investments- Unit Linked Business as at March 31, 2022

Discontinued Policy Fund
UEEF03127/01/201.

122

Financiat And Axis Bank Limited 10-Nov-22 Deposit 97,256.68 6.28% 0.00%
Insurance Activities Housing Development Finance Cor ration

Umifc'e dg eiop ' Corparatio 18-Dct-22 | Commercial Paper 146,542.28 5.46% - 0.00%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 243,798.98 15.73% u 0.60%
Other Assets 1,306,031.25 &4.27% 3,696,323.58 77.65%
Other Industries {less than 10%) - 0.00% - 0.00%
Grand Total 1,549,830.22 100.00% 1,696,323.59 100.00%
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Group Superannuation & Gratuity Balanced Fund
ul GF00210/03/20066ROUPBALAN122

i . Certificate of
Axis Bank Limited 19-Sep-22 . 2.86% . 0.00%
Deposit
Dewan Housing Finance Corperation Limited 9-Sep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 500.00 0.36%
Housing Bevelopment Finance Cerparation Limited 13-Apr-21 } Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,003.79 1.45%
Indizbulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 651.31 0,47%
indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 72-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 8,438.29 5.47% 2,505.34 6.14%
\ndian Raslway Finance Corporation Limited 31-pug-31 | Corporate Bends 991.54 0.64% B 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,167.09 1.56%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 3,255.80 2,11% - 0.00%
piramal Capitai & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds 505.56 0.33% - 0.00%
REC Limited T-Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,230.32 1.61%
Financial And Reliance Capital Limited 9-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 1,250.00 0.81% 1,250.00 0.90%
Insurance Activities Aois Bank Limited Equity 2,570.40 1.67% 1,841.70 1,40%
gajaj Finance Umited Eguity G87.35 0.64% 502.23 0.43%
8ajaj Financial Services Equity 784.78 0.51% 541.44 0.39%
Federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 355.27 0.26%
HDFC Bank Limited Equity 4,750.70 3.08% 3,501.12 2.53%
HDFC Uife Insurance Company Limited Equity 149.52 0.10% - 0.00%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 2,328.25 1.51% 2,345.72 1.69%
ICiC) Bank Limited Equity 4,530,058 2.84% 3,230.,66 2.33%
Indusind Bank Equity 261.81 0.17% 346.47 0.25%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 913.76 0.59% 1,088.61 0.79%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity - 0.00% 275.35 0.20%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 920.71 Q.60% 330.32 0.24%
State Bank of india Equity 2,373.98 1.34% 1,138.44 0.82%
Financial And Insurance Activities Tatal 29,420.73 25.55% 32,954.98 23.51%
Other Assets 71,554.70 46.37% 58,116.93 41.94%
Other industries {less than 10%) 43,340.23 28.00% 47 ,460.71 34.25%
Grand Total 154,315.65 100.00% 128,572.62 100.00%
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Cash Fund
ULGFOUSSIIOSIZODSGRDUPL‘ASHF‘,LZZ
4 a + A< O a ()
d 3me ame 0 e " Asse 3 mMarket Value
Late AR 510 d G00 %10 *
Other Assets 63,212.24 100.00% 30,036.17 100.00%
Other Industries (less than 10%) - . - ~
Grand Total 63,212.24 100.00% 20,036.17 100.00%

Group Superannuation & Gratutty Debt Fund
ULGF00310/03/2006GROUP EBTF122

podis Bank Limited 19sepz | SR of 103,637.53 4.56% 0.00%
Deposit
. . . - Commercial
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited 18-Oct-22 Paper £8,386.40 3.01% - 0.00%
Dewan Housing Finance Corparation Limited 9-5ep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 17,500.00 Q.771%
indizbuils Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 736.55 ¢.03% 6,838.7% 0.30%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 72-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 102,314.24 4.30% 103,127.30 4.54%
Financial And Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate 8ends 18,839.20 0.83% - 0.00%
insurance Activities LIC Housing Finance Limited 1-Jan-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 43,544 87 1.93%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 25-Apr-23 | Corporate Bands - 0.00% 53,869.75 2.37%
LiC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% £9,347.01 3.05%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 22,480.37 3.63% - 0.00%
Piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corperate Bends 17,702.28 0.78% - 0.00%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 1048,355.58 4.41%
Reliznce Capital timited 9-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 13,000.00 0.57% 13,000.00 0.57%
Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-lul-21 | Cerporate Bonds - 0.00% 41,512.25 1.83%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 407,096.58 17.80% 448,485.50 19.77%
Other Assets SANDOe 1,802,370.33 79.25% 1,704,607.63 74.97%
Other Industries {less than 10%} /o SO\ 64,894.28 2.85% 13 5 5,26%
Grand Total ;X7 N (:a \ 2,274,361.18 100.00% ,fyi@qsﬁﬁfﬁiL 100.00%
[
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Group Superannuation & Gratuity Growth Fund
ULGF00410!ﬂSIZDOGGROUPGROW'HZZ

0 3 d a d a
Date % ¥ d o510 d
800 1l

Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited 9-Sep-23 | Corporate Bonds . 0.00% 250.00 0.32%

Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-Sep-26 | Corporate Sonds - 0.00% 217.10 0,11%

\ndiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 23-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 2,109.57 0.92% 2,126.34 1.06%

Indian Raitway Finance Corparation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bonds §591.54 0.43% - 0.00%

LIC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 4,334.19 2.17%

MNABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 3,255.80 1.42% - 0.00%

piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sap-31 | Corperate Bonds 252.78 0.11% - 0.00%

Power Finance Corporation Limited 15-Jul-30 | Cerporate Sonds - 0.00% 1,056.30 0.53%

REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 3,345.19 1.67%

Reliance Capital Limited 9-Sep-26 | Corporate Bonds 500.00 0.22% 508.00 $.25%

Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-jui-21 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 1,812.49 0.51%

Financial And Axis Bank timited Equity 3,458.67 1.51% 2,851.87 1.42%

Insurance Activides Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 1,967.45 0.86% 1,34431 0.67%

Bajaj Financial Services Eguity 1,569.56 £.69% 1,324.60 0.66%

federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 734.73 0.37%

HDFC gank Limited Equity £,851.98 2.60% 5,384.61 2.69%

HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 298.70 0.13% 261.77 9.13%

Rousing Development Finance Cerporation Limited Equity 4,462.88 1.95% 4,459.11 2.23%

ICiCI Bank timited Equity 5,206.82 2.71% £,531.11 2.76%

indusind Bank Equity 522.89 0.23% 326.42 0.16%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Uimited Equity 280.62 0.12% 1,014.9% 0.51%

Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity - 0.00% 545.32 0.27%

5Bl Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 1,531.8C 0.67% 739.91 0.37%

State Bank of India Equity 3,022.01 1.32% 1,297.27 0.65%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 36,383.15 15.90% 38,657.44 19.32%

Other Assets 99,498.31 43.48% 69,598.77 34.78%

Other Industries (less than 10%]) 52,877.43 40.60% 91,884.05 45.91%

[ Grand Towl 228,758.89 100.00% | 200,140-26 100.00%

Group Superannuation & Gratuity Secure Fund

ULGFD:L:LB[DTI?.OOSGRUPSECURJ.Z?.

; . Cartificate of
Axis Bank Limited 16-Sep-22 ) 16,064.80 3.38% - 0.00%
Deposit
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation timited 9-5ep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 5,000.00 1.16%
indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-8ep-26 | Corporate Bonds - Q.00% 1,194.07 0.28%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 37-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 25,314.86 5.33% 25,516.03 5.90%
\ndian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bonds 2,974.61 0.63% - 0.00%
LIC Kousing Finance Limited 22-May-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% £,347.48 1.28%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 31.May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,167.09 0.50%
MABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 14,108.48 2.97% B 0.00%
piramal Capital & Rousing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds 5,057.52 1.06% - 0.00%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - ¢.00% 12,265.68 2.83%
Reliance Capital Limited 9-Sep-26 | Corporate Bonds 3,000.00 0.63% 3,002.0¢ 0.69%
Financial And Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-jul-21 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 8,099.95 1.87%
Insurance Activities Axis Bank Limited Equity 3,668.74 0.77% 3,075.06 8.71%
Bajaj Finance ti mited Equity 1,401.17 0.25% 854.88 0.20%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 1,125.99 0.24% 870.17 0.20%
Federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 636.64 0.15%
HDEC Bank Limited Equity 6,747.44 1.42% 5,505.58 1.27%
HDEC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 207.75 0.04% 126.01 0.03%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 3,432.61 0.72% 3,734.66 0.86%
iCICI Bank Limited Equity 6,438.32 1.35% 5,115.49 1.18%
Indusind Bank Equity 373.22 0.08% 553.58 0.13%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 1,278.56 0.27% 1,551.41 0.36%
Wahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity - 0.00% 430.93 0.10%
§g1 Life insurance Company Limited Equity 1,308.73 0.28% 526.75 0.12%
State Bank of India Equity 3,37243 0.71% 1,813.49 0.42%
Fimancial And Insurance Activities Total 95,875,324 20.17% $7,384.96 20.20%
Other Assets Y 310,234.26 65.27% 270,606.28 52.54%
Other Industries {less than 10%) PANLITRN 69,197.28 14.56% - 74,696.66 17.26%
Grand Total /57 O\ 475,306.78 100.00% ] Q,g‘:a?z,ss?isg\ 100.00%
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Group Superannuation & Gratuity income fund
ULGFDUTZB{DS/ZDI‘.LGRDUP1NCOM122

Date %10 3! % 10 a

Other Assets 0.17 100.00% 017 100.00%
Other Industries {less than 10%} - - - 0.00%
Grand Total 0.17 100.005% 0.17 100.00%

Group Superann-Short Term Oebt fund
ULGFDUEB[DZ/ZOUSGROUPSDEBTlZZ

diist 0 i &
Dd a0 » oo to '+
0 A00
Other Assets 3,046.63 100.00% 2,962.28 100.00%
Other Industries (less than 10%]) - - - «
Grand Total 3,046.63 100.00% 2,962.28 100.00%

pension Unit Linked Balanced fund
ULIF00311,/02/2003PNSBALANCELZ2

+! 3 2 3 a{) e i

pate Y lo Cl %10 +
Q00 a0
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited 9-5ep«23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 500.00 0.11%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 929.30 0.20% 1,411.17 6.31%
indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 18,986.15 3.99% 18,137.02 4,16%
Indian Ratiway Finance Corperation Limited 31-pug-31 | Corporate Bends 2,974.61 0.63% - 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 1-Jan-23 1 Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 10,718.26 2.33%
\IC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 ] Corparate Bonds - 0.00% 5,417.74 1.18%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 ! Corporate 8onds 11,937.95 2.51% - 0.00%
Piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 \ Corporate Bonds 505.56 0.11% - 0.00%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 ! Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 12,265.68 2.67%
Reliznce Capital Limited o9-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 3,500.00 0.74% 3,500.00 0.76%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 2,320.89 1.75% 6,427.70 1.40%
Financial And Bajz] Finance Limited Equity 318712 0.57% 1,505.44 0.41%
Insurance Activities o -
Bajaj Financial Services I Eguity 2,507.89 0.53% 1,740.35 0.38%
Federal Bank | Equity - 0.00% 1,118.34 0.24%
HOFC Bank Limited \ Equity 15,368.10 3.23% 41,519.03 2.50%
HBFC Life insuranca Company Limited ! Equity 484.38 0.10% 336.96 0.07%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited { Equity 7,493.90 1.58% 7,806.56 1.70%
ICICt Bank Limited Equity 14,675.38 3.08% 10,693.18 2.32%
Indusing 8ank Equity 846.54 0.18% 1,145.34 0.25%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 2,953.48 0.62% 3,500.74 Q.76%
Miahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd | Equity - 0.00% 910.40 0.20%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited L Equity 2,571.84 0.62% 1,{94.90 0.24%
State Bank of India I Equity 7,680.13 1.61% 3,791.27 0.82%
Financial And insurance Activities Total 105,323.22 22.14% 104,941.07 22.80%
Other Assets 232,052.37 48.77% 222,034.39 4R.25%
Other Industries {less than 10%} 138,407.45 25.09% 133,233.72 28.95%
Grand Total 475,783.04 100.00% 460,208.18 100.00%
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Pension Unit Linked Bafanced - 11 fund
UUfﬂzSZS[Ol[ZDlOPNBALAI\Ev-IIlZZ

& & a
Bate 600 %10 o 200 %10 O
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited 95ep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 250.00 0.34%
mdiabulls Mousing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26  Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 325.6% 0.44%
Indiabuils Housing Finance ttd 32.Feb-28 | Corporate Bends 4,219.14 6.81% 4,252.67 5,79%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 1,083.55 1.47%
Ppiramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-5ep-31 | Corporate Bonds 252,78 0.41% - 0.00%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,230.12 2.03%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 1,046.58 1.69% 1,051.75 1.43%
Bajaj Finance Limited Eguity 406.56 0.66% 324.44 0.44%
Finangial And Bajaj Financial Services Equity 324,15 0.52% 290.06 0.39%
Insurance Activities federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 197.23 0.27%
HDEC Bank Limited Equity 1,987.81 3.21% 1,932.78 2.63%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 61.89 0.10% £3.61 0.07%
Housing Development Finance Corpaoration Limited Equity 932.26 1.50% 1,2809.02 1.75%
ICICI Bank Limited £quity 1,875.41 3.02% 1,768.42 2.41%
Indusind Bank Equity 107.37 0.17% 166.07 0.23%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Eguity 375.32 0.61% 585.50 0.80%
Manindra M Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity - 0.00% 14941 0.20%
SBI Life lnsurance Company Limited Equity 373.44 0.50% 184.98 0.25%
State Bank of india Equity 983.15 1.59% 545.36 0.74%
Financial And insurance Activities Total 12,946.17 20.88% 16,680.64 22.70%
Other Assets 30,247.03 48.75% 35,642.67 48.50%
Other Industries {less than 10%]) 18,804.38 30.33% 21,167.86 28.80%
Grand Total 51,997.59 100.00% 73,451.27 100.60%

Pension Unit linked Growth fund
UUFDDTUSIOBIZUGSPNSNGROWTHIZZ

3 () L a 3 - |
JaLe 000 @t I Q00 o #n d
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited o-$ep-23 | Corporate gonds - 0.00% £00.00 0.08%
Indiabuils Housing Finance Ltd 25-Sep-26 | Cerporate Bonds 787.16 0.13% 1,194.07 0.18%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22-tep-28 | Corporate Bonds 9,493.07 1.60% 9,568.51 1.46%
Indian Railway Firance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bends 1,983.07 0.33% - 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 16,253.21 2.47%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 8, 76741 1.65% - 0.00%
Piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bends 505.56 0.08% - (.00%
Power Finance Carporation Limited 15-Jul-30 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 211261 0.32%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - £.00% 11,150.62 1.70%
Reliance Capital Limited 9-Sep-26 | Corporate Bonds 2,000.00 0.34% 2,000.00 0.30%
Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-Jul-21 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 5,062.47 0.77%
Financial And Axis Bank Limited Equity 9,845.48 1.66% 6,389.07 1.43%
msurance Activities Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 5,604.68 0.94% 4,438.17 0.68%
Bajej Financial Services Equity 4,452.78 0.75% 4,283.19 0.65%
Federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 2,467.90 0.38%
HDFC Bank Limited Equity 16,910.50 2.85% 17,569.80 2.68%
HDEC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 853.05 0.14% 832.66 0.13%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 12,219.72 2.06% 14,768.77 2.25%
IC:CI Bank Limited Equity 17,401.59 2.93% 17,940.90 2.73%
indusind Bank Eguity . 1,474.19 0.25% 1,072.80 0.18%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 801.51 0.14% 3,293.8% 0.50%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity - 0.00% 1,854.81 0.23%
5SB! Life Insurance Company Limited Eguity 4,308.61 0.73% 2,512.18 0.28%
State Bank of India Equity 8,620.84 1.45% 4,288.90 0.65%
Financial And nsurance Activities Total 107,029.22 128.03% 132,555.53 20.18%
Other Assets 215,941.06 36.37% 229,587.56 34.96%
Other Industries {less than 10%) 270,707.85 55.60% 294,591.68 44.86%
Grand Total 593,678.23 100.00% 656,734.77 100.00%
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$IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Pension Unit Linked Growth - 1l fund
ULIF02425/01/2010PNGROWT-[1122

d 0 :
Hate 00 210 2 a0 %10 .
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation timited 9-5ep-23 | Corperate Bonds - 0.00% 250.00 0.26%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 21714 0.22%
indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22.Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 3,154.36 3.39% 3,189.50 3.28%
\ndian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bends 69154 1.06% - 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance timited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 3,250.64 3.36%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 2,170.54 2.33% - 0.00%
Piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-5ep-31 | Corporate Bonds 252,78 0.27% - 0.00%
Power Finance Corporation Limited 15-Jul-20 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 1,656.30 1.09%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Lorporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,230.12 2.30%
Reliznce Capital Limited 9-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 750.00 0.80% 750,00 0.77%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 1,513.93 1.62% 1,559.50 1.81%
Financial And Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 856.67 0.92% 566.48 0.55%
insurance Activities . - — -
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 682.42 0.73% 608.12 0.63%
Federal Bank Eguity - 0.00% 488.91 0.51%
HDFE Bank Liméted Equity 2,605.46 2.79% 2,615.38 2.70%
KOFC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 130.78 0.14% 134.37 $.14%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 1,967.30 2.11% 2,208.32 2.28%
ICICI Bank Limited Equity 2,718.18 2.81% 273238 2.82%
indusind Barnk EqQuity 22817 0.25% 14985 0.15%
Kotzk Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 122.77 0.13% 427.73 0.44%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Egjuity - 0.00% 294.45 0.30%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 670.63 0.72% 51.97 0.05%
State Bank of India Equity 1,320.25 1.41i% 642.26 0.66%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 20,146.77 21.59% 23,424.39 24.20%
Other Assets 30,853.53 33.06% 28,711.39 28.66%
Other Industries (less than 10%) 42,318.27 45.35% 44,675.94 46.15%
Grand Total 93,318.56 100.00% 96,811.72 100.00%

Pension Unit Linked index Fund
ULIFOIlZZIOIIZDDBPNsN!NDEXFJ.ZZ

Date %10 d % 10 d

Q08 300

HEL Technologies Limited Equity 17,094.32 1.38% 22,569.51 2.00%

Computer . Infosys Technologies Limited Equity 120,908.54 9.79% 92,824.93 8.24%

E::i;jt':r"l“c:"in 4 Tata Consultancy Services Limited Equity 17,353.37 1.40% 19,505.,64 1.73%

related activities Tech Mahindra Limited Equity 18,005.40 1.46% 11,136.98 0.99%

Wipro Limited Equity - 0.00% 17,198.41 1.53%

Computer programming, 1 v and related activities Total 173,362.63 14.03% 163,235.44 14.50%

Axis Bank Limited Equity 31,008.31 1.52% 26,331.53 2.34%

Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 19,652.68 1.58% 14,604 .97 1.30%

Bajaj Financial Services Equity 17,367.54 1.41% 20,120.36 1.79%

HDFC Bank Limited Equity 51,587.52 4.18% 52,415.17 4.65%

. HOFC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 4,937.98 0.40% 2,766.00 0.25%

Financial A“d. - Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 57,560.83 4.66% 61,066.05 5.42%
Insurance Activities —

1E4CI Bank Uimited Equity 66,575.61 3.39% 57,420.09 5.10%

indusind Bank Equity 5,249.46 C.42% 1,971.88 0.18%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 2,274.74 0.18% 8,842.13 0.79%

58 Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 15,726.09 1.27% 5,610,13 0.50%

State 8ank of India Equity 25928.16 2.10% 11,122.08 0.99%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 297,968.93 24.12% 262,270.41 23.29%

Manufacture of coke Bharat Petraleum Corporation Limited Equity 11,157.10 0.90% 11,118.57 0.95%

and refined petroleum | Indian Oil Carporation Limited Equity - 0.00% 3,101.77 0.28%

products Reliance Industries Limited Equity 114,128.47 9.24% 29,011.82 7.90%

Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum products Total 125,286.56 10.14% 103,232.16 9.17%

Nippon india Mutual Fund - India €TF Nifty IT Mutuzl Fund 20,743.31 1.68% - 0.00%

Mutual Funds Kotak Mutual Fund Mutual Fund 126,179.88 10.21% 127,474.13 11.32%

Nippon tadia Mutual Fund- ETF 8ank Bees Mutual Fund 38,370.59 2.46% 27,829.67 2.47%

Mutua! Funds Total 177,293.80 14.35% 155,303.80 13.79%

Other Assets 12,081.41 0.98% 30,245.0% 2.65%

Other Industries {less than 10%) 44£9,250.05 36.37% 411,778.32 36.57%

Grand Total 1,235,243.39 100.00% 1,126,065.23 100.00%




AVIVA

Life insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Pension Unit Linked Infrastructure fund
2010PNSNINFRAF122

Auis Bank Limited T Equity 946.87 522,03 2.56%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 1,279.53 4.36% 773.48 2.15%
HDFC Bank Limited Equity 876.33 2.98% 1,126.21 3.12%
Financial and ICICI Bank Limited Equity 1,180.16 2.02% 1,809.17 5.02%
insurance activities Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 824.31 2.81% - 0.00%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity B £.00% 413.62 1.15%
SBi Life insurance Company Limited Equity 947.63 3,23% - 04.00%
State Bank of indta Equity 535.50 1.82% - 0.00%
Financial and insurance activities Total 6,590.33 22.44% 5,044.51 13.99%
Ambuja Cement Limited Equity - 0.00% 914.20 2.54%
Manufacture of other Carborundum Universal Limited Equity - 0.00% 1,018.00 2.83%
non-metallic mineral Grindwell Norton Equity 286.19 0.87% 607.50 1.69%
products shree Cement Limited Equity 408,55 1.39% - 0.00%
Ultratech Cement Limited Equity 1,960.88 6.68% 2,378.50 6.60%
Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral praducts Total 2,655.63 9.04% 4,919.20 13.65%
QOther Assets 287.53 0.98% 250.06 0.69%
Other industries {less than 10%) 19,840.80 67.54% 25,834.63 71.67%
Grand Total 29,374.30 100.00% 36,048.40 100.00%

Pension Unit Linked Index - Il fund
ULIF02625/02/2010PNINDEX-11122

e 9 Date %10 d " o e d
000 (00
HCL Technologies Limited Equity 3,288.76 1.36% 4,716.72 2.06%
Computer Infosys Technologies Limited Equity 23,547.69 9.73% 18,609.58 8.12%
E;:Ez;: :c:‘z'" d Tata Consultaney Servicas Limited Egquity 3.362.22 1.38% 3,953.25 1.73%
related activities Teeh Mahindra Limited Equity 3,457.73 1.43% 2,355.69 1.03%
wWipre Limited Equity - 0.00% 3,640.79 1.59%
Computer prograrmming, consultancy and related activities Total 23,656.39 13.80% 33,276.03 14.52%
Axis Bank Limited Equity £,875.32 2.43% 5,439.41 2.37%
Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 3,825.98 1.58% 2,835.41 1.28%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 3,292.67 1.36% 4,031.81 1.76%
HDEC Bank Limited Equity 8,670.49 4.00% 10,557.12 4.51%
. HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited Eguity 975.76 0.40% £47.91 0.24%
Financial And Housing Development Finance Corparation Limited Equity 10,833.29 4.48% 12,815.25 5.55%
Insurance Activities
1ICICI Bank Limited Equity 12,642.22 5.22% 11,565.16 5.05%
Indusind Bank Equity 995.27 0.41% 393.23 0.17%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 431.45 0.18% 1,770.53 0.77%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 2,980.81 1.23% 1,146.87 0.50%
State Bank of India Equity 4,901.45 2.02% 2,233.16 0.97%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 56,424.71 23.31% 53,435.87 23.32%
Manufacture of coke Bharat Petroteum Corporation Limited Equity 2,203.89 0.81% 2,232.62 0.97%
and refined petroleum | i | i _
products Indfan Oil Corporation Limited Equity - 0.00% 661.50 0.29%
Refiance industries Limited Equity 22,561.36 9.32% 18,316.32 7.99%
Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum products Total 24,765.26 10.23% 23,210.43 9.26%
Nippon India Mutua! Fund - India ETF Nifty T Mutuzal Fund 3,747.61 1.55% - 0.00%
Mutual Funds Katak Mutual Fund Mutual Fund 24,299.41 10.04% 26,739.73 11.67%
Nippon india Mutual Fund- ETF Bank Bees Mutual Fund 6,347.45 2.62% 5,816.3% 2.534%
Mutual Funds Total 34,354.47 14.21% 32,556.12 14.21%
Qther Assets 6,584.69 2.72% 5,054.43 2.21%
Other industries (less than 10%}) 86,221.72 35.62% 23,579.38 36.48%
Grand Total 242,047.24 100.00% 228,112.26 100.00%
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

pension Unit Linked PSU fund
ULlFOZ?ZS[OlIZOlOPNSNPSUFN0122

3 £y L)
Date a0 %10 a 600 Y10 (]

Gas Authority Of India Limited Equity 4,322.09 5.63% 3,855.25 5.34%

Guiarat Gas Company Limited Equity 2,190.14 2.85% 4,943.40 6.85%

Electricity, gas, steam | Indraprastha Gas Limited Equity 723.88 0.95% 805.93 112%

::d al" conditioming Mahanagar Gas Limited " Eauity 75890 | 0.98% 374882 | 519%

PEY NTPC Limited | | Equity | 544077 | 7.09% 2,533.01 3.51%

[ Power Grid Corporation of India Limited | T Equity | 197657 | 2.57% - 0.00%

Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Total 15,414.35 20.08% 15,886.41 % 22.00%

Exiraction 6f crude | Oil Natural Gas Corporation Limited | Equity 2,573.72 3.35% | 5,610.79 | 7.77%

::;mie"m andmatural | oy ia Limiced ‘ Equity - 0.00% . 5,128.50 h 7.10%

Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas Total 2,573.72 3.35% | 10,732.29 l 14.87%

Bank of Baroda Equity 3,830.45 4.98% I 462.09 0.64%

Financial And Canara Bank Equity 3,459.96 4.48% 2,585.12 3.58%

Insurance Activities REC Limited Equity 4,192,821 5.46% 5,206.75 7.21%
State Bank of India [ Equity 1 5,738.01 7.47% 5,853.94 B11% -

Financial And Insurance Activities Total ] | 17,251.22 22.42% 14,107.93 | 19.54%

" ramafacture of coke | Eharat Petroleum Carporation Limited i T quity ! 2,575.56 3.43% 2,836.88 | 2.99%

and refined petroleum {T-ﬁnciustan patroleum Carperatian Limited | Equity 2,367.86 3.08% 382423 | 5.30%

products [ indian 0il Corgoration Limited | Equity 347132 4.52% 2,056.52 | 2.85%

Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum prodicts Total 8,512.74 11.08% 8,717.63 E 12.07%

Other Assets 4356.53 5.67% | 122,70 | (0.11)%

Other Industries (less than 10%} [ 28,715.12 | 37.40% | 22,845.20 | 31.64%

lzrand Total i 76,733.68 | 100.00% | 72,213.75 | 100.00%

pension Unit linked Secure fund
ULIFOOB 03/2005PNSNSECURE122

Certificate of

foxis Bank Limited 19-5ep-22 ) 2,840.73 0.00%
Deposit

rDewan Housing Finance Corperation Limited [ 9-Sep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 1 0.00% | 125000 | 0.37%
Ingiabul's Housing Finance Ltd | 255ep-26 | Corporate Bonds - | ©.00% | 1519.72 | 0.45%

1 Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22Feb 28 | Corporate Bonds 10,547.86 | 8.40% | 15,947.52 | 4.71%

Indian Railway Finance Corporatien Limited 31.Aug-31 | Corporate Bonds 691.54 0.79% ] - 1 0.00%

NABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 4,341.07 3.46% I - l 0.00%

PFiramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds L 1,263.90 1.01% ] - 1 0.00%

Reliance Capital Limited | 9-sep-26 | Corporate Bonds 3,750.00 | 2.99% | 3,750.00 | 1.11%

| odis Bank Limited | Equity 537.74 | 0.75% | 234692 | 0.69%

Finandial And Bajaj Finance timited Equity 363.00 0.25% 628.28 0.18%
Insurance Activities ‘:ajaj Financial Services Equity 29083 0.23% 560.78 0.17%
Federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 332.38 0.10%

WDFC Bank Limited Equity 1,740.89 1.39% 3,519.04 1 1.04%

HDEC Uife Insurance Company Limited Equity 54.90 0.04% 112.08 l 0.03%

Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 853.37 0.68% 2,480.61 0.73%

\CICT Bank Limited Equity 1,672.39 1.33% 3,542.66 3.08%

Indusind Bank Equity 895.41 (.08% 281.11 0.09%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 336.74 0.27% 1,183.79 l 0.35%

Mahindra N Mahindra Einancial Services Ltd Equity 1 - 0.00% 286.29 1 0.08%

5Bl Life insurance Company Limited ] £quity I 336.44 0.27% 349.70 I 0.10%

me gank of India | I equity £70.13 0.69% 1,206.93 | 0.36%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 31,286.12 24.91% 39,317.82 | 11.61%
Other Agsets 79,662.93 63.43% 264,225.20 % 78.05%
Other Industries (less than 10%) 14,645.53 11.66% 35,011.22 ‘ 10.34%
Grand Total ] 125,504.58 o0.00% | 33855423 | 100.00%
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Pension Unit Linked Protector Fund
ULIFOL408/ OZIZUOSPNSPROTECI' 122

Certificate 0

Axis Bank Limited 19-Sep-22 ) 5,289.63 3,29% - 0.00%
Ceposit
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited | 9-5ep-23 Corporate Bonds -] ¢.00% } 1,000.00 ! 0.67%
Housing Development Finance Corperation Limited | 13-Apr21 | Corporate Bonds -1 0.00% | 3,005.69 | 2.00%
Pndiabutls Housing Finance Ltd [ 25-Sep-26 | Corporate Sands 57187 0.35% | 86841 | 0.58%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd | 22-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 4,219.14 2.63% | 4,252.67 | 2.83%
Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31.Aug-31 | Corporate fonds 531.54 8.62% - 0.00%
LiC Housing Finance Limited 22.May-23 | Corporate gonds - 0.00% 4,277.98 2.84%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 Corperate Bonds £,426.34 3.38% - 0.00%
rﬁmal Capitai & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds 1,011.12 0.63% - 0.00%
Pawer Finance Corporation Limited 15-7-30 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,112.61 1.40%
REE Limited 7-Dec-28 | Cerporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,230.12 1.48%
Reliance Capital Limited o.5ep-26 | Corparate Bonds 1,500.00 093% 1,500.00 31.00%
Financial And Yes Bank Limited S&-Mar-22 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 3,100.59 2.06%
Insurance ACHVItIES 175505 Bank Limited | Equity 112650 0.70% | 894.13 0.55%
Bajaj Finance iimited ! Equity 435.60 0.27% | 242.04 0.16%
Bajaj Financial Services i Equity 341,21 0.21% 232.05 0.15%
Federa! Bank ! Equity | - 0.00% 176.84 0.12%
HDFC Bank Limited l Equity ] 2,111.42 1.31% 1,601.1% 1.06%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited ! | Equity | 65.66 0.08% | 39.68 0.03%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Lirnited | I Eauity | 996.80 0.62% | 1,079.18 0.72%
ICiCI Bank Limited 1 | Equity | 2,001.75 1.25% | 1,483.19 0.89%
Indusind Bank 1 Equity 114.12 0.07% | 150.80 0.10%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited ! Equity 401.63 0.25% | 43124 | 0.29%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd | Equity - 0.00% i 133.30 ! 0.05%
581 Life Insurance Company Limited [ | Equity 400.36 0.25% | 18591 | 2.10%
State Bank of India I % Equity 1,043.86 0.65% 1 525.68 0.35%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 28,049.55 17.45% l 29,493.32 19.61%
Other Assets 105,163.48 65.43% 95,335.43 63.40%
Other Industries {less than 10%} 27,510.66 17.12% 25,544.58 16.9%%
Grand Total 160,723.69 |  100.00% 150,373.33 | 100.00%
Pension Unit Linked Protector | fund
ULIFO2825/01/2010PNPROTESI122
0 & a 1
d ame ame O e 7 A 2 3
Cate 60 Yo 1O 0 560 o 10 .
Dawan Housing Finance Corporation Lisnited g-5ep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 500.00 1.52%
indrabulls Housing Finance Ltd 35-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds - 4.00% 325.65 0.95%
indizabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22-Feb-28 | Cerporate Bonds 1,054.79 2.11% 1,063.17 3.22%
piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds 505.56 1.45% - 0.00%
Power Finance Corporation Limited 15.Jul-30 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 3,056.30 3.20%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - Q.00% 1,115.06 3.38%
Reliance Capital Limited 9.5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 750.00 2.71% 750.00 2.27%
Aoas Bank timited Equity 246.61 0.73% 201.56 0.61%
Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 94.38 0.28% 51.50 0.16%
Financial And Bajaj Financial Services Equity 85.30 0.25% 67.68 0.21%
Insurance Activities Federal 8ank EgGuity - 0.00% 31.31 0.09%
WDFC Bank Limited Equity 455,81 1.34% 36594 1.11%
HOFC tife insurance Company Limited Egquity 14.53 0.04% 835 £.03%
Housing Developmant Finance Corporation Limited Equity 217.53 0.54% 242.32 0.73%
ICICI Bank Limited Equity 433.80 1.28% 337.04 1.02%
Indusind Bank Equity 25.26 0.07% 35.31 0.11%
Kotak Mahindra 8ank Limited Equity 87.69 0.26% 101.87 0.31%
Mzhindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd l Equity - 0.00% 26.46 0.08%
5Bi Life insurance Company Limited 1 Equity £8.59 0.26% 33.47 Q.10%
State Bank of India | Eaquity 227.53 0.67% 118.40 0.36%
Financial And Insurance Activities Tota! 4,287.37 12.62% 5,431.21 19.50%
Other Assets ~ N0e 25,834.65 76.07% 23,070.67 68.57
Other Industries {less than 10%} s 2 3,841.11 1131% 347028 | 1052
Grand Total

33,963.18 100.00% 3297241 |  100.00
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

pension Unitised with Profit fund
ULIFODA11/02/2003PNSWPROFIT122

Date T i 3 5440 d 2
000 00

A0 d

LIC Housing Finance Limited 1-Jan-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 10,718.26 7.86%

REC Limited 10-Aug-21 | Corporzte Bonds - 0.00% 7,131.38 5.23%

Axis Bank Lirnited Equity 597.50 0.42% 601.90 0.44%

Bajaj Finance Limited | Equity 450.12 0.32% 391.39 0.29%

Bajaj Financial Services ‘[ Equity 102.36 0.07% 77.35 0.068%

Finandial And HCFC Bank Limited | Equity 1,282.15 0.80% 1,593.72 1.17%

Insurance Activities Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 846.20 0.60% 87175 0.71%

ICICI Bank Limited Eguity 1,549.70 1.09% 1,511.7% 1.11%

Indusind Bank Equity 141.25 0.10% 158.44 0.12%

Ketak Mahindra Bank (imited Equity 519.14 0.37% 1 634.59 0.47%

State Bank of india i Equity 501.94 0.35% 407.65 0.30%

Yes Bank Limited 1 Equity 6.17 0.00% 7.83 0.01%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 5,996,523 4.23% 24,205.98 17.75%

Other Assets 115,612.70 8154% | 9z,208.11 67.61%

Dther industries {less than 10%} 20,182.98 14.23% | 18,977.01 14.65%

Grand Total 141,792.20 100.00% l 136,391.10 100.00%

Unit Linked Balanced fund
ULIFO0106/! 06/ 2002LIFBALANCEL22
As.0 4 O 0
d 3 e 3 gL A g 3 Ma g ajue 2
pPate A60 o6 10 a 650 10 !

Dewan Housing Finance Corporaticn Limited g-Sep-23 | Corporate Bands - 0.00% 3,500.0C 0.12%

Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds $,651.42 0.35% \ 9,769.64 1 0.33%

Indiabulis Housing Finance Ltd 22Feh-28 | Corporate Bonds 105,478.60 3.82% ] 106,316.80 l 3.61%

Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bands 15,864.59 l D.57% - 1 0.00%

LIC Housing Finance Limited 1-jan-23 | Corporate Bonds - 1 0.00% 4,287.30 l 0.15%

LIC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% £5,012.82 1 221%

MABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds §7,286.52 244% | - ] 0.00%

Piramal Capital & Housing Finance 265ep-31 | Corporate Sonds 3,539.88 0.13% | - 0.00%

REC Limited 11-Nov-2% | Corporate Bonds -1 0.00% | 20,672.52 | 0.70%

REC Limited 75-Jun-29 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% | 8201050 | 2.79%

Reliance Capital Limited 9.5ep-26 | Corporate Bon ds 25,000.00 0.90% 25,008.00 0.85%

Shriram Transpert Finance Company Limited 42-jul-21 | Corperate gonds - 0.00% 22,274.87 0.76%

Finantia! And Yes Bank Limited 28-Mar-22 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 51,676.45 1.76%

Insurance Activities Axis Bank Limited Equity 48,566.38 1.76% 41,376.22 1 1.41%

Bajaj Finance 4 mited Equity 18,679.85 0.68% 11,870.4C l 0.40%

Bajaj Financial Services Equity 14,381,968 0.52% 11,109.22 1 0.38%

Federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 7,972.42 0.27%

HDEC Bank Limited Equity 90,269.20 3.27% 71,765.40 2.44%

HDEC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 2,828.78 0.10% 2,118.54 0.07%

Wousing Developmeant Finance Corporation Limited Equity 43,428.79 1.57% 50,321.73 1.71%

ICICi Bank Limited Equity 85,900.8% 3.11% 68,675.58 2.33%

Induslnd Bank Equity 4,91833 0.18% 7,323.49 0.25%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 17,242.10 0.62% 21,625.76 0.74%

Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Eguity - 0.80% 5,985.1% 0.20%

$BI Life !nsurance Company Limited Eguity 17,270.33 0.63% 7,176.28 (.24%

t?ate Bank of India Equity 44,879.98 } 1.62% 24,393.8% 0.83%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 615,257.61 I 22.27% 722,240.33 24.55%

Other Assets 1,330,032.93 48.14% "1,315,046.16 44.71%

Other Industries (less than 10%} 817,268.7C 29.58% | 5(34,206.38 230.74%

[Trand Total | 2762559.24 100.00% | 2,941,492.88 100.00%
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Unit Linked Bafanced- H fund
08/01/2010LIBALAN-H122

Certificate of

Axis Bank Limited 19-8ep-22 B 40,651.77 2.63% 0.00%
Deposit

Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited 9-Sep-23 | Corporate tonds - 0.00% | 1,250.00 0.09%

Indiabulis Housing Finance Ltd 25.5ep-26 | Corporate gonds 3,445.84 0.22% % 3,473.65 0.25%

Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 33-Feb-28 | Lorporate Bonds 31,643.58 2.05% | 31,895.04 2.25%

Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bonds 7,832.30 0.51% - 0.00%

WC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 47,676.07 3.37%

NABARD 13.-Feb29 | Corporate Bonds 33,643.31 2.18% - 0.00%

piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds 1,263.90 0.08% - 0.00%

power Finance Corporation Limited 15-)ul-30 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 13,731.95 0.97%

REC Limited 2%.Jun-29 | Corporate Bends - 0.00% 44,330.16 3.13%

Reliance Capital Limited 5.5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 8,000.00 0.52% §,000.00 0.56%

Financial And shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-3ui-2% | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 15,187.41 1.07%

insurance Activities Axis Bank timited Equity 25,946.08 1.68% 22,027.58 1.55%

Bajaj Finance Limited Egquity 6,888.05 £.64% 6,421.86 0.45%

Bajaj Financial Services Equity 7,916.05 0.51% 5,897.85 0A42%

Federal Bank Equity - ¢.00% 4,110.23 0.29%

HGFC Bank Limited Equity 47,681.98 3,08% 38,052.97 2.76%

HDFC Life insurance Company Limited Equity 1,503.19 0.10% 1,123.67 0.08%

Housing Development Finance Corgoratien Limited Equity 23,455.3% 1.52% 26,937.01 1.90%

1CIC) Bank Limited Equity 45,530.55 2.95% 36,451.10 2.57%

indusind Bank 1 Equity 2,638.76 0.17% 3,808.88 0.28%

VKotak mMahindra Bank Limited 1 Equity 9,183.16 0.59% 11,696.02 0.83%

Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity - 0.00% 3,244.28 0.23%

SBI Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 9,262.06 0.60% 3,902.17 l 0.28%

State Bank of India Equity 23,825.58 1.54% 12,985.84 t 092%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 333,418.55 21.58% 343,294.82 24.23%

Other Assets 783,919.27 50.74% 610,788.87 43.11%

Other Industries {less than 10%) 427,151.05 27.68% 462,644.53 312.66%

Grand Total 1,545,089.87 100.00% 1,416,728.22 100.00%

Unit Linked Debt Fund
ULIFQ1306/02/2008LIFEDEBTFU122
O 1 0 ¥
d ame ame O Agse A arket Value
Date Qo0 da p Qa0 %10 i

Dewan Housing Finance Corporatien Limitad 9-Sep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 250.00 0.34%

Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 217.10 0.30%

Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 72-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 2,108.57 3.12% 2,126.34 2.90%

Einancial And LiC Housing Finance Limited . 3i-May-24 | Corporate gonds - 0.00% 2,167.09 2.95%

Insurance Activities piramai Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds 252.78 0.37% - 0.00%

REC Limited 7.Dec-28 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,23012 3.04%

Reliance Capitat Limited 9.5ep-26 | Corporate Bonds 750.00 1.11% 750.00 1.02%

Yes Bank Limited 23-Mar-22 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,067.06 2.82%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 3,112.35 4.61% 9,807.72 13.36%

Other Assels £3,319.95 93.76% 62,488.73 85.11%

Other Industries (less than 10%) 1,089.80 1.63% 1,122.39 i 1.53%

t?and Total §7,532.21 100.00% 73,418.83 |  100.00%




AVIVA

Life insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company india Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Unit Linked Debt -1l fund
ULIFO1608[01]2010L!FDEBT-IIlZZ

Axis Bank Limited 19-5ep-22 27,623.62 2.97% 0.00%

Deposit
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited 18-0ct-22 s::::‘erm' ’ 29,303.45'\ 3.15% , y ‘ 0.00%
Ewan Fousing Finance Corporation Limited | 9sep-23 Corporate Bonds | - 1 0.00% | 12,500.00 | 0.91%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited [ 13-Apr-21 | Corporate gonds | -1 0.00% | 2,003.75 | 0.15%
mdiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 ! Corporate Bonds 242,29 0.03% 4,993.37 ‘ $.36%
. ndiabuils Housing Finance Ltd 22-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 73,835.02 7.94% 74,421.76 ! 5.42%
:rr":z:':‘::e“:;mﬁes indian Raiway Finance Corporation Uimited 31-Aug3l | Corporate Bonds 7.932.30 0.85% 1 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Umited 72-May-23 | Corperate Sonds -1 0.00% | 34,223.87 | 2.49%
‘Echsing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds | - ] 0.00% | 37.92435 | 2.76%
NABARD 13-Feb-20 | Corporate Bonds { 35,513.34 | 3.85% | - 1 0.00%
[ pirama Capital & Housing Finance 265ep-31 | Corporate Bonds ! 12,643.80 | 136% | - | 0.00%
ﬁower Finance Corporation Limited ! 15-Jul-30 | Corporate Bands | - ] 0.00% | 27,483.90 | 2.00%
REC Limited | 7-Dec28 | Corporate Bonds ! - 0.00% | 50,177.79 | 3.65%
Refiance Capita) Limited | 9-Gep-26 | Corporate Bonds | 10,000.00 | 1.07% | 10,000.00 | 0.73%
Shriram Transpast Finance Company imited | _32-ul21 | Cerporate Bonds ! - | 0c0% | 2227487 | 1.62%
{ “Financial And Insurance Activities Total i 197,399.32 | F137% | 275988.50 | 20.09%
Other Assets 1 57787138 | 72.87% | 1,02,989.51 | 73.01%
Other Industries (less than 10%) | 52,995.15 | 591% | 04,872.88 | 5.91%
i Grand Total i 53006585 | 100.00% | 1,373,845.89 | 100.00%

Unit Linked Dynamic P/E Fund
ULIF(‘BZBl08/2011LIFDYNAMIC1?2

HEL Technologies Limited - 7,385.16 0.89%

Computer Infosys Technologies Limited ! ! ! 60,397.57 7.32% | 45,800.35 | 5.56%
‘:::532::3'“‘1 Tata Consultancy Services Limited | | Equity ] 8,669.20 1.05% | 9,479.53 | 115%
related actvities Tach Mahingra Limited ! | Equity ] 8,005.23 108% | 514959 | 0.63%
wipra Limited I | Equity | -] 0.00% | 5,575.56 | 116%
I_Carnputerprogramming,consultancy and related activities Total l £5,357.16 10.34% l 80,890.44 l 9.82%
‘axis Bank Limited T Equity i 17,560.49 2.13% | 15,380.94 | 1.93%

Bajaj Finance Limited | Equity ! 10,214.75 1.24% | 7,086.49 | 0.86%

8ajaj Financil Services | Eauity i §,547.29 1.04% | 5230.71 | 0.64%

Cholamandalam \nvestrent and Finance Company Ltd | | Equity | - 1 0.00% | 321142 | 0.33%

Federal Bank | i Eauity | - 1 5.00% | 5,097.93 | 0.62%

HDFC Bank Limited 1 | Equity | 2770433 | 3.36% | 23,330.88 | 2.85%

Financial And HDFC Life fnsurance Company Limited | | Equity | 1,566.70 | 0.19% | 117378 | 0.14%
insurance Activities Housing Development Finance Corparation Limited i | Equity I 2204666 | 2.67% | 2257083 | 2.74%
iCIC) Bank Limited ! | Equity | 33,026.36 | 4.00% | 30,498.55 3.70%

indusind Bank | | Equity ! 124376 | 0.24% | 1,615.88 0.20%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited | | Eguity 154338 | 0.19% | 2,501.53 0.30%

Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd i | Equity - 0.00% | 2,933.12 | 0.36%

1jal Life Insurance Company Limited 11 \l Equity 7,935.18 |\ 0.96% 1{ 3,870.87 |! 0.48%

State Bank of India Equity 15,721.54 1.91% 7,142.47 0.87%

Finangial And Insurance Activities Total 1 147,790.46 | ek | 18235743 | 16.07%

T Nippon India Mutual Fund - india ETF Nifty (T [ Mutual Fund ! 2,412.78 | 1.02% | - 0.00%

Mutual Funds Kotak Mutual Fund | | Mutuai Fund | 73,443.00 | 8.50% | 78,153.40 | 9.61%
Nippon India Mutual Fund- ETF Bank Bees T | Mutual Fund {1 14,573.61 i] T77% | 1335433 | L6%

Mutual Funds Total 96,429.39 1L69% | 92,507.73 |  11.23%
Other Assets { 19076637 | 2342% |  233,096.08 I 2830%
Other Industries (less than 10%) | 304,869.54 | 3604% | 28469421 | 34.57%
Grand Total ! F25.210.93 | 100.00% |  823,545.87 I 100.00%
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Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Unit Linked Enhancer fund
ULIF01230/01/2008LIENHANCER 122

i B Date et arketyaks Ytn d (40 d
Q00 000D
HCL Technologies Limited Equity 6,756.73 1.11% 9,716.44 1.84%
Computer Infasys Technologies timited Equity 58,092.1% 9-56% 41,819.92 7.91%
2;:5::::::5'“ d Tata Consultancy Services Limited Equity 7,214.36 1.19% 8,507.10 1.61%
related activities l_Tech Mahindra Limited 1 %ﬁ\liw £,530.37 1.40% |{ £,153.56 0.97%
Wipro Limited Equity - 0.00% 8,585.47 1.62%
Computer programming, consultancy and related activities Total 20,593.65 13.26% 43,786.50 13.95%
pais Bank Limited Equity 17,007.14 2.80% 14,357.71 2.72%
Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 6,002.57 1.63% 6,385.81 1.21%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 7,830.75 1.29% 5,337.07 1.01%
Federa! Bank Equity - 0.00% 2,601.08 0.45%
HDFC Bank Limited Equity 27,707.28 4,56% 24,613.86 4.65%
! HOFC Life insurance Company Limited Equity 1,499.96 $.25% 1,263.60 0.24%
Financiat And Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 21,061.81 3.47% 20,369.51 3.85%
Insurance ACtVties I gank Limited Equity 33,565.32 552% 78,277.8% 5,359
nK LI ” N B o » - . (3
Indusind Bank Equity 1,831.51 0.30% 1,666.47 0.32%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 1,524.10 0.25% 3,051.97 0.58%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financial $ervices Ltd Equity - 0.00% 2,586.75 0.48%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 7,476.71 1.23% 3,542.78 0.67%
State Bank of india Equity 15,163.34 2.50% 6,455.40 1.22%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 144,570.48 23.78% ! 120,509.83 22.79%
[ Nippon India Mutoal Fund - India ETF Nifty IT { | Mutual Fund 11,159.97 1.84% - ] 0.00%
Mutual Funds Kotak Mutual Fund ! | Mutual Fund i 52,624.27 8.66% 51265.82 | 9.62%
Nippon India Mutual Fund- ETF Bank Bees | | Mutual Fund [ 14,284.86 2.35% 12,502.60 | 2.36%
Mutual Funds Total 78,069.10 | 12.85% 63,768.42 | 12.08%
Other Assets 17,673.85 2.51% 16,679.46 | 3.15%
Other industries {less than 10%) 286,824.27 47.20% 254,060.65 l 48.04%
{ Grand Total 607,73L.45 100.00% 528,804.86 |  100.00%
Unit Linked Enhancer - Ei fund
UL1F01708/01I2010LEFENHN-| 1122
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MCL Technologies Limited Eqquity 73,019.49 1.08% 88,890.52 1.84%
Computer i Infosys Technoiogies Limited Equity 626,884.10 8.30% 363,994.33 \ 7.53%
:;:i:’l:a‘"‘“:g“ 4 Tata Consulsancy Services Limited Equity 76,762.47 1.14% 7556292 | 1.56%
related activities Tech Mahindra timited Equity 93,448.46 1.36% 46,083.59 L 095%
Wipre Limited Equity - 0.00% 7757526 | 1.60%
Computer programming, consultancy and related activities Total 868,124.52 12.88% £52,106.62 1 - 13.48%
Axis Bank Limited £quity 183,790.32 2.73% 127,483.16 l 2.64%
Bzjaj Finance Limited Equity 107,069.74 1.59% 56,452.866 1 1.17%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 85,199.8% 1.26% 45,113.69 l 0.93%
Federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 31,587.22 0.65%
HDFC Bank Limited Equity 298,910.39 4.43% 218,794.33 4.53%
i HODFC Life insurance Company Limited Eguity 16,190.67 0.24% 10,227.87 0.21%
Financial And Slousing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 226,170.08 3.35% 180,597.64 3.74%
Insuranes Activities ICIC) Bank Limited Equity 354,005.43 5.25% 245,845.86 5.05%
ank Limite ui 003, 25% ,B45. A
indusind Bank Equity 19,001.72 0.28% 14,618.36 0.30%
Kotak Mahindra Bank timited Equity 16,342.37 0.24% 26,638.58 0.55%
Mahindra M Mahindra Financial Services Ltd { Equity - 0.00% 23 862.06 0.49%
4B Life insurance Company Limited l Equity 80,126,548 1.19% 31,943.14 0.66%
state Bank of India 1 Equity 163,708.07 2.43% £7,426.43 1.19%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 1,550,513.17 23.00% 1,070,601.02 22.15%
Nippon India Mutual Fund - India ETF Nifty [T Mutual Fund 119,752.93 1.78% - 0.00%
Mutual Funds Kotak Mutual Fund Mutuai Fund 560,970.88 §.32% 448,771.05 9.30%
Nippon India Mutual Fund- ETF Bank Bees Mutual Fund 148,045.07 2.20% 103,701.023 2.15%
Mutual Funds Total £28,768.88 12.25% 553,472.08 11.45%
Other Assets 331,301.42 5.85% 141,658.23 4.81%
Other Industries {less than 10%) 1,852,868.65 38.33% 1,146,579.86 38.96%
Grand Total 2 2 6,741,818.23 100.00% | 4,834478.97 |  100.00%




AVIVA

Life insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Unit Linked Growth Fund
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Computer HCL Technologies Limited Eguity 90,988.96 1.06% 135,847.43 1.56%
programming, infosys Technologies Limited Equity 7037,666.36 8.23% 525,312.05 6.02%
consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Limited Equity 145,936.59 1.70% 182,227.45 2.09%
related activities Tech Mahindra Limited | Eguity 111,969.93 1.30% 73,040.12 0.84%
Wipro Limited | Equity - 0.00% 109,038.24 1.25%
Computer programming consultancy and related activities Total 3,056,561.83 12.28% 1,025,465.29 11.7%%
Dewan Housing Firance Corporation Limited 9.5ep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 3,750.00 0.04%
Indiabulis Housing Finance Ltd 25-Sep-26 | Corporate Bonds 10,445.19 0.12% 10,529.51 0.12%
Indizbulls Housing Finance Ltd 72-Feb-28 | Corporate Bonds 105,478.60 1.23% 106,316.80 1.22%
ndian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bonds 17,847.67 0.21% - 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Limitad 31-May-24 { Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 65,347.01 0.79%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 ] Corporate Bonds 78,139.30 0.91% - 0.00%
Piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-5ep-31 | Corporate Bonds 3,792.66 {.04% - 0.00%
REC Limited 25-Jun-29 | Corparate 8onds - 0.00% 76,469.53 0.88%
Relizance Capital timited 9-Sep-26 | Cerporate Bonds 17,500.00 0.20% 17,500.00 0.20%
Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-Jul-21 } Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 26,324.84 0.30%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 200,607.17 2.33% 171,754.73 1.97%
Financial And Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 114,119.15 1.33% B1,465.48 0.93%
Insurance Activities - ~
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 90,812.78 1.06% 78,915.11 £.90%
Federal Bank Equity - 0.00% 47,780.61 0.55%
HDFC Bank Limited 1 Equity 351,026.95 4.08% 325,193.00 3.72%
HDEC Life Insurance Company Limnited Equity 17,360.18 0.20% 14,542.92 0.17%
Housing Development Finance Corparation Limited Equity 258,065,192 3.00% 27¢,564.21 3.10%
ICIC1 Bank Limited Equity 354,693.56 4.12% 325,967.85 3.73%
indusind Bank l Equity 30,013.24 8.35% 19,856.38 0.23%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited { Equity 16,321.33 0.15% 61,824.80 &4.71%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financial Sgrvices ttd Equity - 0.00% 33,344.42 0.38%
58! Life Insurance Company timitad Equity 27,858.88 1.02% 45,332.95 0.52%
State Bank of India Equity 175,408.66 2.04% 78,745.27 0.90%
Financial And insurance Activities Total 1,929,490.51 22.43% 1,865,525.41 21.37%
Qther Assets 1,255,818.67 14.60% 1,310,680.94 15.81%
Other Industries {iess than 10%) . 4,358,718.05 50.68% 4,529,377,70 51.88%
Grand Total 8,600,589.07 100.00% £,731,053.34 100.00%
Unit Linked Infrastructure fund
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Axis Bank Limited £quity 10,041.08 3.00% 6,367.72 2.32%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 14,160.17 4.24% 6,661.67 2.43%
HOFC Bank Limited Equity 9,627.85 2.88% g412.24 3.07%
Financial and ICICt Bank Limited Equity 13,007.37 3.89% 12,488.96 4.55%
insurance activities Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 8,046.38 2.71% - 0.00%
Mahindra N Mahindra Financiai Services Ltd Equity - 0.00% 2,728.80 1.00%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 9,998.85 2.99% - 0.00%
State Bank of india Equity £,014.70 1.77% - 0.00%
Financial and insurance activities Total 71,796.40 21.48% 36,659.37 13.37%
Ambuja Cement Limited Equity - 2.00% £,050.68 2.21%
Manufacture of other Carborandum Universal Limited Eguity - 0.00% 7,511.05 2.74%
non-metalic mineral Grindwelt Nortan Equity 3,166.11 0.95% 4,006.86 1.46%
products Shree Cement Limited Equity 4,758.45 1.42% B 0.00%
Ultratech Cement Limited Equity 21,589.52 6.46% 17,902.73 6.53%
Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products Total 29,514.09 £.83% 35,471.32 12.93%
Other Assets 17,017.12 5.08% 15,771.24 5.75%
Other Industries {less than 0%) 215,952,828 64.60% 186,348.52 67.95%
Grand Total 334,280.49 100.00% 274,250.45 100.00%
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HCL Technologies Limited Equity 15,020.52 0.95% 24,771.62 1.53%

Computer infosys Technologies Limited ] Equity 116,657.27 7.72% 96,606.22 5.95%
2;:“5:"[:;:::33“ 4 Tatz Consultancy Services Limited | Equity 24,051.62 1.59% 33,624.63 2.06%
related activities Tech Mahindra Limited ] Equity 18,456.73 1.22% 13,319.14 0.82%
Wipre Limited i Equity - 0.00% 19,727.21 1.22%

Computer programming, consuitancy and related activities Total 174,186.14 11.52% 187,848.82 11.58%
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited 9-%ep-23 l Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 500.00 0.03%

Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd - 25-Sep-26 L Corporate Bonds 1,292.1% 0.08% 1,302.62 0.08%

\ndiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22-Feb-28 [ Corporate Bonds 15,821.79 1.05% 15,947.52 0.98%

\ndian Raiiway Finance Corperation Limited 31-Aug-31 1 Corporate Bonds 2,974.61 0.20% - 0,00%

LIC Housing Finance Limited 31i-May-24 ] Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 15,165.66 0.94%

NABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Bonds 14,308.48 0.93% - 0.00%

piramal Capitai & Housing Finance 26-5ep-31 i Corparate Bonds 505,56 0.03% - £.00%

Power Finance Corporation Limited 15-jul-30 ! Corporate Bonds - C.00% 4,225,22 0.26%

REC Limited 25-Jun-29 \ Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 18,840.32 1.16%

Reliance Capital Limited 9.Sen-26 l Corporate Bonds 3,000.00 0.20% 3,000.00 0.18%

Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-Ilui-21 l Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 7,087.46 0.44%

ginancial And #xis Bank Limited | Equity 33,072.73 2.19% 31,031.64 1.91%
Insurance Activities Bajaj Finance Limited 1 Equity 18,810.52 1.24% 14,847.02 0.92%
Bajaj Financial Services 1 Equity 14,979.08 0.99% 14,338.53 0.88%

Federal Bank | Equity - 0.00% 8,579.65 0.53%

MDFC 8ank Limited ‘ Equity 55,749.63 3.75% 59,408.44 3.66%

HOFC Life Insurance Company Limited \ Equity 2,861.61 0,19% 2,644.17 0.16%

Housing Deveiopment Finance Corporation Limited i Equity 42,699.72 2.82% 49,324.98 3.04%

1CIC) Bank Limited 5 Equity 59,185.70 3.92% 59,491.78 3.467%

indusind Bark ‘ Egquity 4,9580.36 0.33% 3,636.45 0.22%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Umited I Equity 2,690.41 0.18% 11,364.70 0.70%

wahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd L Equity - 0.00% 6,032.16 0.37%

Sg| Life Insurance Company Limited l £quity 14,611.37 0.97% 8,202.48 0.51%

State Sank of india 1 Equity 28,915.61 1.91% 14,363.26 0.89%

Financial And Insurance Activities Total 317,263.38 20.95% 344,338.05 21.53%
Other Assets 307,515.98 20.34% 283,280.95 17.46%
Other industries {less than 10%) 712,785.69 47.15% 801,328.84 48.43%
Grand Total 1,511,757.18 100.00% l 1,622,296.67 100.00%
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HCL Technologies Limited Eguity 8,328.96 1.36% 11,196.31
Computer Infosys Technologies Limited Equity 58,997.94 9.66% 45471.25 8.20%
S;:-E:.ualtma::'yr"; " Tata Consuftancy Services Limited Equity 842237 1.38% 9,543.08 L.72%
related activities Tech Mahindra Limited Equity 8,791.28 1.44% 5,521.38 1.00%
Mwipro Limited Equity - 0.00% 5,538.36 | 15a%
Computer programming, Consultancy and related activities Total 84,540.54 13.85% £20,271.38 14.48%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 15,196.36 2.49% 12,5953.04 2.34%
Bajaj Finance Limited Eguity 9,575.87 1.57% 7,158.29 1.29%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 8,513.16 1.39% 9,774.95 1.76%
HDFC Bank Limited Equity 25,287.37 4.14% 25,698.25 4.64%
KDFC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 2,430,51 0.40% 1,327.65 0.24%
Financial And Tiousing Development Finance Corporation Limited Equity 27,350.85 3.58% 30,122.09 5.43%
Insurance Activities — .
ICIC1 Bank Limited Equity 32,613.01 5.34% 28,074.68 5.06%
indusind Bank Equity 2,567.67 0.42% 962.08 0.17%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited £quity 1,111.94 0.18% 4,326.40 0.78%
5gl Life Insurance Company Limited ! Equity 7,671.84 1.26% 2,763.23 0.50%
State Bank of India | Equity 12,668.93 2.08% £,434.99 0.98%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 145,597.62 23.85% 128,595.67 23.20%
Manufacture of coke Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited E Equity 5,489.07 0.90% 5,446.52 0.58%
and refined petroleum | Indian Oil Corporation timited I Equity . 0.00% 1,501.66 0.27%
products Reliance industries Limited 1 Equity CE,180.77 9.20% 44,156.96 7.97%
Manufacture of eoke and refined petroleum products Total 61,669.85 10.10% 51,105.14 9.22%
Nippon India Mutuat Fund - India ETF Nifty IT Mutual Fund 10,096.29 1.65% . 0.00%
Mutuat Funds Ketak Mutual Fund Mutual Fund 61,630.80 10.10% 62,875.92 11.34%
Nippon Indfa Mutual Fund- ETF Bank Bees Mutual Fund 14,988.10 i 2.46% 13,734.14 2.48%
Mutual Funds Total 6,735.19 | 14.20% 76,610.06_| 13.82%
Other Assets 12,651.80 | 2.07% 1578172 | 2.85%
Other Industries (less than 10%) 219,32644 | 35.93% 201,966.23 | 3643%
l_'?_mnd Total ! 61050144 |  100.00% 554,329.7L |  100.00%
Unit Linked Index - 11 fund
ULIE02008/01/ 2020LIFINDX-11122
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HCL Technologies Limited Equity 10,144.41 1.37% 13,941.84 2.02%
Computer Infosys Technologies Limited Equity 72,162.83 9.75% 1 57,266.57 8.28%
S;:Ez;:r"“c‘:in 4 Tata Consultancy Services Limited Equity 10,322.26 1.39% 11,539.18 173%
related activities Tech Mahindra Limited Equity 10,697.08 1.45% 7,343.67 1.06%
Wipro Limited Eguity - 0.00% 10,236.13 1.48%
Computer programming, consultancy and related activities Total 103,326.58 12.96% 100,727.40 14.57%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 18,647.41 2.52% 16,126.44 2.33%
Bajaj Finance Limited £quity 11,666.74 1.58% 8,873,198 1.28%
Bzjaj Financial Services Equity 10,321.57 1.39% 12,858.24 1.86%
HDEC Bank Limited Equity 30,978.80 4.19% 31,865.53 4.61%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 2,946.11 0.40% 1,794.80 0.26%
Financial And Housing Development Finance Cerporation Limited Equity 34,278.34 4.63% 38,083.53 5.51%
fnsurance Activities
iCICI Bank Limited Equity 39,547.94 5.34% 34,869.54 5.04%
wmdusind Bank Equity 3,107.40 0.42% 1,271.33 0.18%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 1,362.74 0.18% 5,302.67 0.80%
SBlI Life Insurance Company Limited Equity 9,370.84 1.27% 3,496.97 0.51%
State Bank of India £quity 15,542.88 2.10% 2,990.17 0.43%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 177,770.76 24.02% 157,733.42 22.82%
Manufacture of coke Bharat Petroleumn Corporation Limited Eguity 6,656.24 0.90% 6,734.22 0.97%
and refined petroleum indian Oil Corporation Lirited Equity - £.00% 2,160.31 0.31%
products Reliance Industries Limited Equity 68,103.02 9.20% 54,719.37 7.82%
manufacture of coke and refined petroleum praducts Total 74,759.26 10.10% 53,613.50 9.20%
Nippon india wutual Funé - india ETF Nifty IT mMutual Fund 12,287.21 1.66% . 0.00%
Mutual Funds Kotak Mutual Fund Mutual Fund 74,949.66 10.13% 79,492.84 11.50%
Nippon India Mutual Fund- ETF Bank Bees Mutual Fund 18,911.49 2.55% 17,325.28 2.51%
Mutual Funds Total 106,148.26 14.34% 96,822.12 14.01%
Other Assets AT 10,466.89 141% 17,690.24 2.56%
Other Industries {less than 10%) & TN 267,722.01 36.17% 254,728.40 36.85%
Grand Totsl Voo ) 740,193.76 100.00% |  691,315.47 100.00%
®
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. Certificate of
Axis Bank Limited 19-Sep~22 ] 8,914.00 3.04% - 0.00%
Deposit
Dewan Housing Finance Corparation Limited 9-5ep-23 \ Corporate 8onds - 0.00% 2,000.00 0.68%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-5ep-26 l Corporate Bonds - . 0.00% 1,302.62 0.44%
Indizbulls Housing Finance Ltd 22-Fehb-28 \ Corporate Bonds 13,712.22 4.68% 13,821.18 4.68%
indian Ratlway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 l Corporate Bonds 1,983.07 0.68% - 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 22-May-23 { Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 4,277.98 1.45%
UIC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 ] Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 9,751.82 3.31%
NABARD 13-Feb-28 Corporate Bonds 9,767.41 3.34% - 0.00%
piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 | Corporate Bonds 2,023.20 0.69% B $.00%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 | Lorporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,230.12 0.76%
Retiance Capital Limited 9-5ep-26 \ Corporate Bonds 2,000.00 0.68% 2,000,080 0.68%
Financial And Yes Bank Limited 28-Mar-22 l Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 20,670.58 7.01%
Insurance Activities Axis 8ank Limited ‘ Equity 2,090.88 0.71% 1,776.41 0.60%
Bajaj Finance Limited | Equity 798.59 0.27% 520.13 0.18%
Bajaj Financial Services 1 Equity 548.30 0.22% 493,10 0,17%
Federat Bank | Equity - 0.00% 322.53 0.11%
HOFC Bank Limited \ Equity 3,864.08 1.32% 3,191.93 1.08%
HOFC Life Insurance Company Limited \ Equity 121,63 0.04% 77.28 0.03%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited l Equity 1,819.49 0.66% 2,158.36 0.73%
\CICI Bank Limited | Eguity 3,688.75 1.26% 2,958.23 1.00%
quslnd Bank | Equity 213.27 4.07% 317.83 0.11%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited L Equity 743.63 0,25% 939.61 0.32%
Mahindra N Mahindra Finantial Services Ltd [ Equity - 0.00% 245.70 0.08%
sgl Life Insurance Company Lirnited 1 Equity 748,13 0.26% 202.13 Q.10%
State Bank of india | Equity 1,931.26 0.66% 1,046.63 0.35%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 55,168.92 18.84% 70,404.29 23.86%
Other Assets 191,957.58 65.54% 170,916.23 £7.93%
Other Industries (less than 10%) 45,743.53 15.62% 53,707.35 18.20%
Grand Total 292,870.03 100.00% 295,027.87 100.00%
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i . Certificate of
Axis Bank Limited 19-Sep-22 Deposit 21,256.47 3.53% - 0.00%
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited 9-5ep-23 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 4,500.00 0.76%
Indizbulls Housing Finance Ltd 25-Sep-26 f Corporate Bonds 1,000.37 0.17% 1,519.72 0.26%
indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22-Fab-28 l Corporate Bonds 20,040.83 3.33% 20,200.1% 3.42%
Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-31 | Corporate Bonds 3,966.15 0.66% - 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 22-Muay-23 | Corperate Bonds - 0.00% 5,347.48 0.90%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 31-May-24 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 21,670.94 3.67%
NABARD 13-Feb-29 | Corporate Sonds 19,534.82 3.15% - 0.00%
piramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-Sep-31 l Corporate Bonds 4,551.96 0.76% - 0.00%
REC Limited 7-Dec-28 } Corperate Bonds - 0.00% 18,856.05 3.21%
Reliance Capital Limited 9-5ep-26 ‘ Corperate Bonds 3,750.00 0.62% 3,750.00 0.63%
Financial And Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 12-jul-21 \ Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 3,037.48 0.51%
Insurance Activities Axis Bank Limited Equity 4,133.04 0.69% 3,601.63 0.61%
Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 1,597.19 0.27% 290.92 0.13%
Bajaj Financial Services Equity 1,279.53 0.21% 928,19 0.16%
Federa) Bank | Equity - 0.00% 758.00 0.13%
HOFC Bank Limited ! Equity 7,688.46 1.28% 5,964.14 1.01%
HOEC Life Insurance Company Limited L Equity 242,19 0.04% 150.38 0.03%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited ] £quity 3,815.08 0.63% 4,326.71 0.73%
ICIC} Bank Lirited 1 Equity 7,346.82 1.22% £,612.02 0.95%
Indusind Bank | Equity 420.93 0.07% 575.35 0.10%
Kotak Mahindra 8ank Limited { Equity 1,476.74 0.25% 1,635.06 0.28%
Miahindra N Mahindra Financial Services Ltd i Eguity - £.00% 534.78 £.09%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited [ Equity 1,480.31 0.25% 828.93 0.11%
State Bank of india ‘ Equity 3,841.79 0.64% 2,013.85 0.34%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 307,422.80 17.85% 106,608.83 18.03%
Other Assets 413,211.85 68.65% 391,208.55 66.17%
Other Industrias (less than 10%} 81,314.53 13.51% 93,372.37 15.79%
\_Ggmi Total 601,549.17 100.00% £91,190,75 100.00%
Unit Linked PSU fund
ULIF02208/01/2010LIFEPSUEND122
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Gas Authority Of India Limited Equity 38,332.24 5.60% 32,406.04 5.33%
Gujarat Gas Company Limited \ Eguity 20,124.97 2.94% 41,209.30 6.78%
Electricity, g3s, S183M | "indraprastha Gas Limited Equity 6,698.42 0.98% 6,474.57 147%
:‘::I;' conditioning Mahanagar Gas Limited Equity 6,913.29 101% 28,571.53 4.67%
NTPC Limited Equity 49,601.03 7.24% 19,867.10 3.27%
Power Grid Corporation of india Limited \ Equity 18,447.73 2.69% - 0.00%
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Total 140,117.66 20.47% 128,328.60 21.12%
Extraction of crude Gil Natural Gas Corporation Limited Equity 23,785.17 3.47% 44,157.30 7.27%
::;‘"”E“'" and matural | o5 4 i imited Equity - 0.00% 38,783.68 6.38%
Extraction of crude petroteurn and natural gas Total 23,785.17 3.47% £2,940.98 13.65%
Bank of Baroda Equity 33,919.93 4.95% 2,656.08 0.60%
Financial And Canara Bank Eguity 30,498.46 4.45% 23,021.77 3.79%
Insurance Activities REC Limited l Equity 37,204.04 5.43% 32,280.87 B.46%
State Bank of India 1 Equity 50,820.71 7.A4L% 51,713.11 £.43%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 152,453.14 22.27% 317,169.84 19.28%
Manufacture of coke Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited Equity 23,721.05 3.46% 22,845.68 3.76%
and refined petroleum Hindustan Petraleum Corporation Limited Equity 22,099.90 3.23% 29,938.85 4.93%
praducts Indian Ol Corporation Limited Equity 20,880.97 4.51% 16,543.20 2.72%
Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum products Total 76,701.92 13.20% 69,327.73 11.41%
Other Assets 34,407.68 5.03% 24,313,682 4.00%
Other Industries (less than 10%) 257,174.54 37.56% 185,582.02 30.54%
Grand Total 100.00% 607,662.84 100.00%
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: Certificate of ' .
Axis Bank Limited 19-Sep-22 . 14,203.83 1.18% - 0.00%
Deposit
Dewan Housing Finance Corparation Limited 9-5ep-23 % Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 6,750.00 0.50%
Indiabulis Housing Finance Ltd 25-Sep-26 l Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 5,404.54 0.47%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 22-Feb-28 L Corporate Bonds §9,615.88 5.80% 70,169.09 3.19%
indian Ratlway Finance Corporation Limited 31-Aug-3i I Corporate Bonds 8,923.83 0.74% - 0.00%
LIC Housing Finance Limitad 31-May-24 ] Corporate Bonds - 0.06% 6,501.28 0.48%
NABARD 13-Feb-28 i Corporate 8onds 29,069.65 3.26% - 0.00%
PFiramal Capital & Housing Finance 26-5ep-31 \ Corporate Bonds 6,826.98 0.57% - 0.00%
Yes Bank Limited 2B8-Mar-22 t Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 128,181.13 9.55%
Axis Bank Limited Equity &,857.50 0.74% 7,328.80 0.54%
Fnancial And Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 3,470.26 0.29% 3,296.83 0.17%
Insurance Activities Baja] Financial Services Equity 2,780.85 023% 2,339.80 TA7%
Federal Bank | Equity - 0.00% 1,375.32 0.10%
KDFC Bank Limited \ Eguity 17,032.53 1.42% 13,883.48 1.03%
HOFC Life insurance Company Limited l Equity £25.21 0.04% 388.23 0.03%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited L Equity 8,361.62 0.70% §,750.84 0.65%
ICICI Bank Limited ] £quity 15,919.08 1.33% 12,331.79 0.91%
Indusind Bank 1 Equity 902.66 0.08% 1,392,554 0.10%
Kotzk Mahindra 8ank Limited i Equity 3,19:2.01 0.27% 4,684.02 0.35%
mhindra N Mahindra Financial Services ttd § Equity - 0.00% 555.27 0.04%
$81 Life Insurance Company timited E Eguity 3,170.34 0.26% - 8.00%
State Bank of India l Equity 831484 0.69% 3,798.56 0.28%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total ) 211,165.87 17.60% 278,151.51 20.56%
Other Assets 778,325.52 64.80% 216,279.91 60.32%
Other Industries (less than 10%) 210,016.25 17.51% 258,711.89 19.12%
@nd Total 1,199,507.64 100.00% 1,353,143.42 100.00%
Unitised with Profit fund
ULIF00225/06/2002LIFWPROFIT122
o d ] 1
d ame ame O et Cla ariiat Value a
tlate a0 %610 2 400 SRR G
Housing Development Finance torporation Limited 13-Apr-21 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 43,081.53 3.47%
LIC Housing Finance Limited 1-Jan-23 | Corporate 8onds : - 0.00% 97,105.21 7.34%
Power Finance Corporation Limited 1-Aug-21 | Corporate Bonds - 0.00% £D,864.00 4.10%
REC timited 10-Aug-21 { Corporate Bonds - 0.00% 2,150.14 0.66%
REC Limited 11-Nov-21 | Cerporate Bonds - 0.00% 31,008.78 2.50%
Atis Bank Limited Equity 5,292.51 0.43% 5,293.65 0.43%
Bajaj Finance Limited Equity 4,109.13 0.33% 3,558.55 0.29%
Finangial And Baja) Financial Services Equity 53832 0.08% 547,80 0.05%
Insurance Activities
MDFC Bank Limited Equity 11,592.24 0.94% 14,348.00 1.16%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited ] Equity 7,785.53 0.63% £,880.75 0.72%
|2iCl Bank Limited 1 Equity 13,941.43 1.13% 13,547.80 1.09%
indusingd Bank i Equity 1,229.12 0.10% 1,362.68 0.11%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Equity 4,705.58 0.38% 5,723.55 0.46%
State Bank of India Eguity 4,530.79 0.37% 3,051.74 0.29%
l@ Bank Limited Equity 57.18 0.00% 72.49 0.01%
Financial And Insurance Activities Total 54,180.81 4.3%% 281,302.66 22.67%
Other Assets 1,001,130.52 81.16% 783,548.15 53,15%
Other Industries (iess than 10%) 178,25045 14.45% 176,014.28 14.18%
Grand Total 1,233,561.68 100.00% 1,240,865.09 100.00%

Notes
[i} Other Assets inciude G-5ec/Approved securities/Reverse Repo/Net Current Assets
{ii} The exposure percentage herein above has been calculated at actual exposure. No exemptions have been made to Infrastructure/Housing investments which are

otherwise exempted by IRDA for complying with Industry/sector exposure norms.
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38.3 (e) NAV analysis for ULIP
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Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF03127/61/2011LIDISCPLCY122 20,0217 19.4111 20.0217 19.4096 187255 | 18.4096 ;
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Balance fund ULGF00210/03/2006GROUPBALANI22 36.5588 32,0852 35.7816 32,6546 245862 | 32.3383 |
Group Superansuation & Gratuity Cash fund ULGFO0331/03/2006GROUPCASHF122 28.5810 27.8059% 28.5810 27.8039 26,8352 | 278039 |
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Oebt fund ULGFQ0310/03/2006GROUPDEBTF122 32.4251 31.0899 32,2974 31.3237 28,2711 31.0@
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Growth fund ULGFO0410/03/2006GROUPGROWT122 459207 39.1570 45,5314 40.6346 27.4016 | 39.7449
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Income fund ULGF0G728/03/2011GROUPINCOM122 17.0280 17.0280 17.0280 17.0280 17.0280 | 17.0280 ﬁ[
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Secure fung ULGFOD113/07/2005GROUPSECUR122 26.9774 23.8236 36.6654 33.9668 282306 | 32.9018
Group Superannuation & Short Term Debt fund ULGFO0613/02/2009GROUPSDEBTL22 22.8654 22.2873 22 8654 222858 | 215945 | 222858
Pension Unit Linked Balance fund | ULIF00311/D2/2003PNSBALANCELZ2 | 718934 £2.8782 70,3008 64.2279 | 483038 | 634042
Pension ait Linked Balance fung- 11 | ULIFD2325/01/201DPNBALAN-II122 | 270416 23.5325 26.8571 240145 | 180111 | 23.7424
pension Unit Linked Growth fund | UUF00703/03/2005PNSNGROWTH122 50.8132 42.4320 49,2232 44.1436 29.7697 | 43.0905
Pansion Unit Linked Growth fund- i1 | ULIF02425/01/2010PNGROWT- 11122 31.0187 25.8434 29.9747 263021 18.0045 | 26.2676
Pension Unit Linked Infrastructure fund | ULIFD2525/01/2010PNSNINFRAF122 23.2584 | 158252 214383 | 173169 7.7593 |  16.6861
Pension Unit Linked index fund | ULIFO1172/01/2G08PNSNINDEXF122 384196 |  29.3195 36.4210 314784 16.5456 |  30.1513 |

| Pension Unit Linked Index fund- !l | ULIF02625/D1/2010P NINDEX-(1122 1371405 283608 |  35.1662 30.4802 16.0086 | 29.1784 |
Pension Unit Linked PSU fund | ULIFD2725/01/2010PNSNPSUEND122 | 195528 13.5456 |  18.6876 14.9503 83685 | 141611 |
Pansion Unit Linked Secure fung | ULIFOD803/03/2005PNSNSECURE122 | 33.8742 314819 | 335511 |  31.6509 26.9033 | 315123 |
Pension Unit Linked Protector fund | ULIFO1408/02/2008PNSPROTECT122 | 279141 25.7310 27.6464 257889 115864 | 257567 |
Pensicn Unit Linked Protector fund- 1) | ULIF02825/01/2020PNPROTE-NI122 | 226232 20.7740 22.3755 | 20.8431 177811 | 20.7920
Pension Unitised with Profit fund | ULIF00411/02/2003FPNSWPROFIT122 1 438327 337207 43.9327 38.7072 33.1205 | 38.7072

[ Unit Linked Balance fund ULIFO0106/06/2002LIFBALANCE]L22 92.7661 81.3679 90.7469 82.0349 623763 | 82.0931

| Unit Linked Balance fund- ii ULIFD1508/01/2010LIBALAN-I122 28.1318 245052 27.4998 25.1181 184238 | 247601

| Unit Linked Debt fund ULIF01305/02/20D8LIFEDEBTFU1Z2 280060 |  27.0043 27.9207 27.2326 243791 | 27.0004
Unit Linked Bond fund- i ULIF0160%/01/2010LIFDEBT-11122 23.1268 | 222027 229744 | 223837 | 202882 | 221998
Unit Linked Dynamic PE fund | ULIF03201/08/2011LIFDYNAMIC122 32.8159 |  26.0105 31,5008 27.6243 | 157754 | 26.7058 |
Unit Linked Enhancer fund ULIFD1230/01/200BLIENHANCER122 421149 | 314416 35.7530 34.0535 17.8885 | 32,5153
Unit Linked Eahancer fund- 11 ULIF01708/01/2010LIFENHN-I1122 410191 | 30.6133 38.8210 33.1434 17.4423 | 316284
Unit Linked Growth fund ULIFO0527/01/2004LIFEGROWTHI22 92,0145 72.7439 87.9094 77.0633 459616 | 74.5834
Unit Linked Growth fund- It ULIFO1808/01/2010UGROWT-i222 32.7057 2583710 31.2901 27.3798 163051 |  26.4739
Unit Linked Infrastructure fund ULIF01908/01/2010LIFEINFRAF122 22.8413 15,6708 21,1014 15.9889 7.6005 | 16.4001
Unit tinked Index fund ULIF01002/01/2008LIFEINDEXF122 311740 23.7628 29.5354 25,5118 13.4245 | 244369

[ unit Linked Index fund- 1t | ULIFD2008/01/2010LFINDX-11122 33.7439 25.7640 31.8537 | 27.6582 145005 |  26.5008

1 _Unit Linked Liquid fund ULIF02903/05/2010LIFELIQUIDL22 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 124150 | 174150 0,0000

| Unit tinked Protector fund ULIFG0911/07/2006LIFPROTECTA2Z 315799 |  29.2575 213072 29.3381 343580 | 29.2578

[ Unit Linked Protector fund- if ULIFO2108/01/2010LiPROTE-11122 242691 | 22.5089 |  24.0049 72.6088 19.1334 | 22.5356

[ Unit Linked PSU fund | ULIF0Z208/01/2010LIFEPSUEND122 19.0853 |  13.2674 |  18.2605 14,6013 81562 | 13.8564

{ Unit Linked Secure fund | ULIFO0627/01/2004LIFESECUREL22 373744 | 34.8330 37.0798 34.8959 28.8065 | 34.8795 |

[ Unit Linked Wealth Builder fund ULIF03020/07/2010LIFEWEALTH122 00000 | 0.0000 0,000¢ 219386 | 187267 0.0000 |

[ Unitised with Profit fund ULIFO0225/06/2002LIFWPROFIT122 [ a2m1e5 | 37.4082 42,8165 373944 | 323568 373544 |
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d to funds (%)- Total Expenses

38.3 {f} Expenses charge

GROUP SUP & GRATUITY BALANCE FUND ULGF00210/03/2006GROUPBALANL22 0.85%
GROUP SUP & GRATUITY CASH FUND ULGRO0531/03/2006GROUPCASHF122 0.95% 0.95%
GROUP SUP & GRATUITY DEBT FUND JLGFO0310/03/2006GROUPDERTF122 0.95% 0.95%
GROUP SUP & GRATUITY GROWTH FUND ULGFO0410/03/2006GROUPGROWT122 0.94% 0.94%
GROUP SUP & GRATUITY SECURE FUND ULGFO0113/07/2005GROUPSECUIR122 0.95% 0,95%
GROUP SUP & GRATUITY SHORT TERM DEBT FUND ULGFO0613/02/2008GROVUPSDERT122 0.85% £.85%
GROUP SUP & GRATUITY INCOME FUND ULGFOD728/03/2011GROUPINCOML22 0.00% 0.00%
PENSION UNIT LINKED BALANCE FUND ULIF00311/02/2003PNSBALANCEL22 1.48% 1.48%
PENSION UNIT LINKED BALANCE FUND-ii UUF02325/01/2010PNBALAN-1122 1.60% 1.60%
PENSION UNIT LINKED GROWTH FUND ULIFO07¢3/03/2005PNSNGROWTH122 L77% 1.77%
PENSION UNIT LINKED GROWTH FUND-I ULIF02425/01/2010PNGROWT-11122 1.58% 1.56%
PENSIQN UNIT LINKED INDEX FUND ULIF01122/01/2008PNSNINDEXF122 0.87% 0.88%
PENSION UNIT LINKED INDEX FUND-H ULIFO2625/03/2010PNINDEX-11122 1.17% 1.17%
PENSICN UNIT LINKED INFRASTRUCTURE FUND ULIF02525/01/2010PNSNINFRAF122 1.59% 1.59%
PENSION UNIT LINKED PROTECTOR FUND ULIFO1408/02/2008PNSPROTECT122 1.19% 1.15%
PENSION UNIT LINKED PROTECTOR FUND-II ULIF02825/0%/2020PNPROTE-H1122 1.60% 1.60%
PENSION UNIT LINKED PSU FUND ULIFS2725/01/2010PNSNPSUFND122 1.58% 1.59%
PENSION UNIT LINKED SECURE FUND ULIFD5803/03,/2003PNSNSECUREL22 1.19% 1.19%
PENSION UNITISED WITH PROFIT FUND ULIFO0411/62/2003P NSWPROFIT122 0.00% 0.00%
UNIT LINED DEBT FUND-H ULIFO1608/01/2020UFOEBT-1122 1.60% 1.60%
UNITLINKED BALANCE FUND ULIFS0106/06/2002LIFBALANCE122 1.48% 1.48%
UNIT LINKED BALANCED FUNC-I ULIFO1508/01/2010LIBALAN-11122 1.60% 1.60%
UNIT LINKED DEBT FUND ULIFO1306/02/2008(FEDEBTFUL22 1.18% 1.18%
LINIT LINKED ENHANCER FUND ULIF01230/01/2008LIENHANCER122 2.06% 2.06%
UNIT LINKED ENHANCER FUND-II ULIFS1708/01/2010LIFENHN-11122 1.58% 1.59%
UNIT LINKED GROWTH FUND ULIFOD527/01/2C04LIFEGROWTH122 1.76% 1.76%
UNIT LINKED GROWTH FUND-II ULIFO3808/01/2010UGROWT 11122 1.55% 1.58%
UNIT LINKED INDEX FUND ULIF01002/01/2008LIFEINDEXF122 0.87% 0.88%
UNIT LINKED INDEX FUND-iI ULIF2008/01/2010LIFINDX-11122 1.58% 1.58%
UNIT LINKED $NFRASTRUCTURE FUND {ULIF01908/01/2C1.0LIFEINFRAFI22 1.59% 1.59%
UNIT LINKED PROTECTOR FUND ULIFO0911/07/2008UFPROTECT122 1.19% 1.18%
UNIT LINKED PROTECTOR FUND-{i ULIFOZ108/01/202DLIPROTE-NI22 1.80% 1.60%
UNIT LINKED PSU FUND ULIFG2208/01/2010LIFEPSUFNDL22 1.59% 1.59%
UNIT LINKED SECURE FUND ULIFOD627/071/2004LIFESECUREL22 1.19% 1.18%
UNIT LINKED WEALTH BUILDER FUND ULIFO3020/07/2010LIFEWEALTH122 0.00% 1.78%
UNIT LINKED DYNAMIC PE FUND ULIF03201/08/201 1LIFDYNAMIC122 1.59% 1.59%
DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND ULIF03127/01/2011LIDISCPLCY122 0.59% 5.59%
UNIT LINKED LIGUID FUND ULIFD2903/05/2010LIFELIQUID122 0.00% 0.00%
{_UNITISED WITH PROFIT FUND ULIFD0225/06/2062LIFWPROFIT122 0.00% 0.00%

Note: Expenses charged te funds includes Management fees, CCIL charges, transaction charges paid to Custodian & GET.
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Group Superannuation & Gratuity Balance fund

38.3 (g] Ratio of gross income {including unreatised gains) to average daily net assets.
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ULGF00238/03/2006GROUPBALANIL22 16,288 148,465 10.87% 31,145 124,058 | 25.10%
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Cash fund ULGFO0531/03/2006GROUPCASHF122 1,531 41,092 3.72% 1,306 28,857 4.51%
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Debt fund ULGF00310/03/2006GROUPDEBTF122 107,633 2,235,197 4.82% 151,832 2,186,623 8.77%
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Growth fund ULGF0H410/03/2006GROUPGROWT 122 30,915 217,614 14.21% 58,146 175,093 33.78%
Group Superannuation & Gratuity income fund ULGF00728/03/2011GROUPINCOM122 - Q 0.00% - - 0.00%
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Secure fund ULGFO0113/07/2005GROUPSECURLZZ 40,062 452,258 2.86% 77,754 435,483 17.85%
Group Superannuation & Short Term Debt fund ULGFO0613/02/2009GROUPSDERT122 106 3,004 3.52% 120 2,918 4,10%
Pension Unit Linked Balance fund ULIFOS311/62/2003PNSBALANCEL22 58,395 484,051 11.65% 105,993 417,534 25.35%
Pension Unit Linked Balance fund- 1} ULIF02325/01/2010PNBALAN-1122 8,489 66,700 12.73% 39,181 74,656 25.69%
Pension Unit Linked Growth fund ULIFO0783/03/2005PNSNGROWTH122 102,297 647,692 15.81% 195,575 585,038 33.43%
Pension Unit Linked Growth fund- 1l ULIFO2425/01/2010P NGROWT-11122 14,382 85,897 14.98% 37,520 104,563 35.88%
Pension Unit Linked Index fund ULIF01122/03/Z008PNSNINDEXF122 239,678 1,236,821 | 19.38% 524,940 585,723 53.25%
Pension Unit Linked index fund- i ULIF02625/01/2010PNINDEX-i1122 47,954 245,416 15.54% 122,497 224,216 54.63%
Pension Unit Linked infrastructure fund ULIFG2525/01/2010PNSNINFRAFL22 5,294 34,014 27.32% 24,666 33,544 73.53%
Pension Unit Linked Protector fund ULIF&1408/02/2008PNSPROTECT122 13,635 162,486 8.39% 26,092 154,799 16.86%
pension Unit Linked Protector fund- !l ULiF02825/01/2010PNPROYE-1122 2,948 34,583 8.52% 4,199 27,108 15.49%
Pansion Unit Linked PSU fund ULIF02725/01/2010PNSNPSUFND122 22,522 77,286 28.15% 40,815 77,856 52.42%
Pension Unit Linked Secure fund UGLIFODS03/03/2005PNSNSECUREL22 22,643 221,609 10.22% 50,464 325,317 15.45%
Pension Unitised with Profit fund ULIF00431/02/2003PNSWPROFIT122 9,549 141,628 6.74% 15,962 134,432 11.87%
Unit Linked Balance fund ULIF00206/06/2002LIFBALANCEL22 346,164 2,956,255 11.71% 753,877 2,871,260 26.26%
Unit Linked Balance fund- If ULIF01508/01/2010LIBALAN-11122 179,240 1,498,518 1196% 373,883 1,329,216 28.13%
Unit Linked Debt fund- Il ULIF01608/01/2010LIFDEBT-11122 58,276 1,112,485 5.24% 114,253 1,234,155 8.93%
Unit Linked Debt fund ULIF01306/02/2008LIFEDERTFU122 2,972 69,068 4.30% 4,975 5g,117 B8.87%
Unit Linked Dynamic PE fund ULIFO3201/08/2011LIFDYNAMIC122 155,853 858,799 ; 18.15% 356,287 745710 | 47.78%
unit Linkad Enhancer fund ULIFD1230/02/2008LIENHANCER122 127,348 583,238 11.47% 245,336 461,037 54.08%
Unit Linked Enhancer fung- Il ULI#01708/01/2010LIFENHN-111.22 1,207,987 5,903,450 | 20.46% 2,142,226 4,001,670 53.53%
Unit tinked Growth fund ULIFQO0527/01/2004LIFEGROWTH122 1,689,294 9,167,362 1B.43% 3,465,544 7,903,088 43.85%
Unit Linked Growth fund- il ULIFO1808/01/2010LIGROWT-11122 287,145 1,560,721 18.40% 623,032 1,419,657 43.39%
Unit Linked Index fund ULIF01002/01/2008LIFEINDEXF122 117,043 602,662 19.42% 255,694 482,514 52.39%
Unit Linked Index fund- ULIFO2G08/01/2010LIFINDX-11122 145,148 738,453 19.66% 359,008 652,050 55.06%
Unit Linked infrastructure fund ULIFO1S08/01/2010LIFEINFRAF122 80,535 310,804 25.51% 165,323 225,584 73.16%
Unit Linked tiguid fund ULIF02903/05/2030LIFELIQUIDL22 22,865 261,777 7.84% - - 0.00%
Unit Linked Protactor fund ULIFOD911/07/2006LIFPROTECT122 45,919 579,974 7.92% 50,785 281,093 18.07%
Unit Linked Protector fund- il ULIFS2108/01/2010LIPROTEI1Z22 153,184 683,337 28.27% 95,134 580,334 16.39%
Unit Linked PSU fund ULIF02208/01/2010LIFEPSUFNDL22 98,385 1,314,023 7.45% 280,448 529,964 £52.92%
Unit Linked Secure fund ULIFODE27/01/2008LIFESECURELL2 - - - 258,746 1,360,179 18.88%
Unit Linked Wezlth Buiider fund ULIFQ3020/07/2010LIFEWEALTH1Z22 82,902 1,270,388 6.53% 631 15,673 4.34%
Unitised with Profit fund UGLIFO0225/06/2002LIFWPROFT122 67,607 1,838,575 3.68% 144,895 1,205,523 12.02%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIFO3227/01/2011LIDISCPLCYI22 16,289 148,465 10.97% 66,795 1,620,340 4.12%
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38.3 (h} Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the respective funds

Group Superannuation & Gratuity Balance fund

ULGF00210/03/2006GROUPBALAN1ZZ

5,020
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5,295

Group Superannuation & Gratuity Cash fund

ULGFO0531/03/2006GROUPCASHF122

Group Superannuation & Gratuity Debt fund ULGFOO310/03/20066GROUPDESTF122 83,428 83,058
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Growth fund ULGFO0410/03/2006GROUPGROWT122 2,135 2,272
Group Superanauation & Gratuity Income fund ULGFO0728/03/2011GROUPINCOMI22 - -
Group Superannuation & Gratuity Secure fund ULGF00113/07/2005GROUPSECURTZ2 21,694 24,445
Group Superannuation & Short Term Debt fund ULGFO0613/02/2009GROUPSDEBT122 - -
Pension Unit Linked Balance fund ULIFON311/02/2003PNSBALANCEL22 11,770 12,045
Pension Unit Linked Balance fund- ! LLIF02325/02/2010PNBALAN-II122 635 772
Pension Unit Linked Growth fund ULIF00703/03/2005PNSNGROWTH122 7,270 7,545
Pension Unit Linked Growth fund- 1l ULIFG2425/01/2010PNGROWT-1i122 2,885 3,022
Pension Unit Linked Index fund ULIFO1122/01/2008PNSNINDEXF122 - -
Pension Linit Linked Index fund- il LJLIFD2625/01/2010PNINDEX-1£122 - -
Pension Unit tinked Infrastructure fund ULIF02525/01/2000PNSNINFRAF122 - -
Pension Unit Linked Protector fund ULIFO3408/02/2008PNSPROTECT122 7,039 7,588
Pension Unit Linked Protector fund- i ULIFQ2825/01/2010PNPROTE-N122 3,520 3,795
Pension Unit Linked PSU fund ULIF0Z725/03/202DPNSNPSUFND122 - -
Pension Unit Linked Securg fund LLIFOD803/03/2005PNSNSECUREL22 14,424 15,111
Pension Unitised with Profit fund ULIFG0411/02/2003PNSWPROFIT122 - -
Unit Linked Balance fund ULIFGO106/06/2002LIFBALAMCEL22 83,886 85,812
Unit Linked Batance fund- li ULIFO1508/01/2010LIBALAN-11122 27,174 27,861
Unit Linked Debt fund- 1l UUIF01608/01/2010LIFDEBT-11122 61,733 68,613
Unit Linked Debt fund ULIFO1306/D2/20081iFEDEBTFU122 2,885 3,022
Unit Linkad Dynarnic PE fund - ULIFO3201/08/2011LIFDYNAMIC122 - -
Unit Linked Enhancer fund ULIF01230/02/2008LIENHANCER122 - -
Unit Linked Enhancer fund- 1l ULIFO1708/01/2010LIFENHN-11122 - -
Unit Linked Growth fund ULIFG0527/01/2004LIFEGROWTH122 62,021 64,084
Unit Linkad Growth fund- {1 ULIFO1808/01/2010LIGROWT-l122 10,270 10,545
Unit Linked Index fund {4IFOL002/01/2008BLIFEINDEXF122 - -
Unit Linked tndex fund- i ULIFO2008/01/2010LIFINDX-11122 - -
Unit Linked infrastructure fund ULIFO2908/D1/2010LIFEINFRAF122 . -
Unit Linked Protector fund ULIFO0913/07/2006LIFPROTECT122 11,077 12,178
Unit Linked Protector fund- !l ULIF02108/01/2020LIPROTE-11122 22,675 25,151
Unit Linked PSU fund ULIF02208/01/2010LIFEPSUFND122 - -
Unit Linked Secure fund ULIFO0E27/01/2004LIFESECUREL22 17,138 20,851

Unit Linked Wealth Builder fund

ULIFD3020/07/2010LIFEWEALTHL22

Unitised with Profit fund

ULIFO0225/06/2002LIFWPROFIT1Z22

Discontinued Policy Fund

ULIF03127/01/2011LIDISCRLCY1Z22
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Unit Linked Balance fund

| ULIFOD206/06/2002LIFBALANCE22

"~ [65,881)

369,947 |

{12,272)

291,794

{52,451)
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292,056

1,771

241,376

Unit Linked Balance fund- I} ULIFOL50&/01/2010LIBALAN-11222 (21,074) 184,761 (6,208) 157,480 (8,297) 151,146 2,671 145,520
Unit Linked Debt fund ULIFO1306/62/2008LIFEDEBTFU122 (2,693) - (253) (2,348) (2,557) - 188 (2,367)
Unit Linkad Debt fund- Il ULIF01608/01/2010LIFDEBT-11122 (23,562) - (5,455} (29,017) (44,891) - 1,411 (43,480}
Unit Linked Enhancer fund ULIFO1230/01/2008LIENHANCERL22 - 189,576 - 189,576 - 150,266 - 150,266
Unit Linked Enhancer fund- 1| ULIFO1708/01/2010LIFENHN-122 - | 1,709,142 - 11,709,142 - | 1,215,274 - | 1,215,274
Unit Linked Growth fund ULIF00527/01/2004LiFEGROWTH222|  (41,759) | 2,434,792 {13,342} | 2,379,652 {16,111) | 1,945,245 3,755 | 1,932,893
Unit Linked Growth fund-1I ULIFO1808/01/2010LIGROWT-11122 {7,708) 393,634 (2,488) 383,439 {170} 346,491 1,967 348,288
Urit Linked Infrastructure fund ULIFG1908/01/2010UIFEINFRAFL22 - 81,129 - 81,129 - 89,540 - 89,540
Unit Linked index fund ULIFO1002/01/2008LIFEINDEXF122 - 236,294 - 236,294 - 189,422 - 189,422
Unit Linked Index fund- 11 ULIFD2008/01/2010LIFINCX-11122 - 283,095 - 283,095 - 231,411 B 231,431
Unit Linked Protector fund ULIFO0$11/07/2006LIFPROTECT122 {4,631) 15,761 {1,578) 9,553 {6,803) 12,814 233 5,245
Unit Linked Protector fund- i1 ULIF02108/01/2010LIPROTE-11122, {9,349) 27,942 (3,207) 15,386 {16,891) 21,308 288 4,706
Unit Linked #SU fund ULIFQ2208/01/2010LIFEPSUFND122 - 102,738 - 162,739 - 22,372 - 22,372
Unft Linked Secure fund ULIFO0627/03/2004LIFESECURELY2 7,172 68,872 16,744) 69,300 5,389 58,634 2,201 66,234
Unit Linked Weaith Builder fund ULIFO3020/07/20104IFEWEALTH122 - - - - - - - R
Uniit Linked Dyramic PE fund ULIFO32¢:1/08/2011LIFDYNAMIC122 - 201,317 - 201,317 - 176,486 - 176,496
Unitised with Profit fund ULIF00225/06/2002 LIFWPROFIT122 2,717 76,190 11,241 90,148 65,884 53,386 34,303 104,572
Pension Unit Linked Balance fund ULIFB0311/02/2003PNSBALANCEL22 (8,023) 62,045 (2,145) 50,877 (8,779} 44,5256 (338} 35,808
Pansion Unit Linked Bajance fund- I ULIF02325/01/2010PNBALAN-1I122 317 7,943 {268} 7,992 (225) 7,388 158 7,371
Pensicn Unit Linked Growth fund ‘2"“':00703/ D3/200SPNSNGROWTHIZ oo | 11300, {1.684) | 107191 (4205) | 103728 101 99,021
Pension Unit Linked Growth fund- Il | ULIFO2425/01/2010PNGROWT-11122 (1,876) 17,691 (265} 15,451 {2,385) 15,428 (3) 13,032
15::;"’" Unit Linked Infrastructure | 12 26/01/2010P NSNINFRAF122 . 7,459 - 7,489 1 12,503 - 12,503
Pension Unit Linked Index fund ULIF01122/01/2008PNSNINDEXF122 - 474,917 - 474,917 1 377,196 - 377,196
Pension Unit Linked Index fund- i ULIFO2625/01/2010P NINDEX-11122 - 80,006 - 90,008 i 75,715 - 75,716
Pension Unit Linked PSU fund ULIFO2725/01/2010PNSNPSUFNG122] - 11,437 - 11,437 - 2,092 - 2,092
Pension tnit Linked Secure fund ULIFOO803/03/2005PNSNSECUREL22 (10,753} 5,865 (741) {5,630) {14,110} 11,517 (1,843) {4,436)
Pension Unit Linked Protector fund ULIFG1408/02/2008PNSPROTECT123 (3,723) 8,247 (880) 3,645 (6,482) 6,501 {76} 342
Pension Unit Linked Protector fund-ll | ULIFO2825/02/2020PNPROTE-(1122 (2,208} 1,538 (188} (860) {3,652 996 162 (2,4594)
Pensicn Unitised with Profit fund ULIFO0411/02/2003P NSWPROFITL.22 324 8,508 1,387 10,218 1,072 7,147 3,942 12,152
Group Superannuation & Gratuity ULGF00210/03/2006GROUPBALANIZ {3,165) 17,899 {554) 14,140 (2,008) 12,100 178 10,280
Balance fund 2

Group Superannuation & Gratuity ULGFO0531/03/2006GROUPCASHF12 R _ R _ } } . }
Cash fund 2

g;z:i:nu:erannuation & Gratuity ;JLGFODBJ.O/D?;/ZOOGGROUPDEBTF:LZ (30,578) . 114,554) 45,133) (60,450} . 11,385) (61,865
Group Superannuation & Gratuity ULGFD0410/03/2006GROUPGROWTL {1,334) 40,122 (695) 38,092 {493) 29,742 39 29,288
Growth fund 22

Group Superannuation & Gratuity ULGFO0728/03/2011GROUPINCOML R _ R _ } ) ) }
Income fund 22

Group Superannuation & Gratuity ULGFO0113/07/2005GROUPSECURLY (7,118) 25,327 {2,525} 15,687 (19,330} 21,344 708 2722
Secure fund 2

Group Superannuation & Short Term | ULGFDG613/02,/2009GROUPSDEBT12 _ . . . N } ) )
Debt fund 2

Discontinued Policy Fund ULIFG3127/01/2012LIDISCPLCY122 - - (1,416) {1,416) - R B R
Grand Total | (240,408) | 7268128 | (64,877) | 6,962,753 | B57.170) 5,594,204 | 50,473 | 5,487,506
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Securities Sold under repo

Bl AVIVA

Life Insurance

i. Government Securities

ii. Corporate Debt Securities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

i. Government Securities 1,501,510 3,958,133 2,942,252 3,065,313
ii. Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
*Daily average is sum of daily outstanding multiptied by the term and divided by 365
{Rs. ‘000)

Securities Sold under repo

i. Government Securities

ii. Corporate Debt Securities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

i. Gavernment Securities

1,567,485

6,221,280

2,970,904

3,316,814

fi. Corporate Debt Securities

*Daily average is sum of daily outstanding multiptied by the term and divided by 365

39.

Schedule 8

Performing and Non performing Investments

5,050,953

5,050,959

6,409,177

i
2,990

(Rs. ‘000)

mer
6,412,167

Schedule 8A

73,057,743

47,500

73,105,243

65,031,325

47,500

65,078,825

Schedule 88

37,209,193

100,000

37,309,193

35,974,435

162,560

36,136,935

Total

115,317,895

147,500

115,465,395

107,414,936

212,990

107,627,926

40.

41.

42.

The Company has assessed the impact of COVID-15 on its operations as well its financial statements, including but not
limited to the areas of valuation of investment assets, valuation of policy liabilities and solvency, for the year ended
March 31, 2022. Further, there has been no material changes in the controls or processes followed in the financial
statement closing process of the Company.

The company has also assessed its soivency position as at the Balance sheet date and is at 182%, which is above the
prescribed regulatory limit of 150%. The final impact of the global health pandemic may be different from that
estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements. The Company will continue to closely monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions.

The Code on Social Security 2020 (‘the Code’} relating to employee benefits, during the employment and post-
employment, has received Presidential assent on September 28, 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of
india. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on November 13, 2020.
However, the effective date from which the changes are applicable is yet to be notified and rules for quantifying the
financial impact are also not yet issued.

The Company will assess the impact of the Code and will thereafter consider the impact on financial statements in the
period in which, the Code becomes effective and the rules to determine the financial impact are published.

The Management represents that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which are material either
individually or in the aggregate} have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity {“Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries. -




AVIVA

Life Insurance

Aviva Life Insurance Company India Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

43. The Management represents that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
{“Funding Parties”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiartes.

The Management has reviewed all the expense lines and basis of allocation of all expenses across segments as per the
requirement of the IRDAI Expenses of Management (EOM} Regulations notified in May 2016. The Policy was review and
approved by the board. Below changes were made in the current policy:

Particulars

Basis of Current Allocation

Basis of Previous AHocation

Apportionment of Expenses across
segments:

Basis percentage of premium in the
respective segment to the total
premium at company level as

Basis no. of existing policies in the
respective Par segments to total
number of existing policies at

Retention Cost Centre Expenses

against basis no. of existing policies. | company level

Apportionment of Expenses as
Acquisition and Renewal Expenses:
Support Function Costs- Other

Acquisition: 86%
Renewal: 14%

Acquisition: 25%
Renewal: 75%

than Group
The above change has resulted in allocation of expense across business segments as detailed below:
: Amount
Particulars (Rs. ‘000)

Linked Individual — Life Participating {383)
Linked Individual ~ Pension Participating (24)
Linked Individual — Life Non Participating 80,251
Linked individual - Pension Non Participating (6,876)
Linked Group Non Participating (33)
Non Linked Individual — Life Participating {1,489)
Non Linked individual — Pension Participating (16)
Non Linked Individual - Life Non Participating (119,017}
Non Linked Individual — Pension Non Participating 12,053
Non Linked Group Life Non Participating (75)
Non Linked Group Pension Non Participating (8)
Non Linked Annuity Non Participating 31,537
Non Linked - Variable - Group {5)
Non Linked Health Non Participating (1,973)
SHF 6,058
Total -
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45.  Previous year figures have been re-classified and regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to current year presentation.

As per our report of even date.

For M S K A & Associates For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Aviva Life Insuran ‘Company India Limited

Firm's Regn No. 105047W Firm's Regn No. 001076N/N500013 CIN U66010DL2 O0PLC107880
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Director
DIN 0009193302
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Sonali Athalye Anuj Arora
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Place: New Delhi
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